
AGENDA



REMOTE MEETING NOTICE 

 
To address concerns relating to COVID-19, this meeting will be accessible by remote 
video conferencing. The public may participate in this meeting remotely via zoom as set forth 
below. 
 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR USING ZOOM 

 Join the meeting using the link below. 
 You must have audio and microphone capabilities on the device you are using to join 

the meeting. 
 When you join the meeting make sure that you join the meeting with audio and follow 

the prompts to test your speaker & microphone prior to joining the meeting. 
 
TO SPEAK ON AN ITEM USING ZOOM 

 The Board President will call the item and staff will begin the staff report. 
 Click on the Raise Hand icon if you would like to speak on the item. 
 Your name will be called on when it’s your turn to speak. 
 When your name is called, you will be prompted to unmute yourself. 
 When your time is up, you will be muted. 
 You will repeat this process for each item you want to speak on. 

 
FOR OPEN SESSION PARTICIPATION 
Join Meeting Electronically at: 
 
Join Zoom Meeting  
  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89661409835?pwd=VWxCUzU2SkJX
Y2NteCtjYytGNjJSdz09  
 
Meeting ID:  896 6140 9835 
 
Passcode:  420155 



 

 
A G E N D A 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 
OF THE GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT 

A PUBLIC AGENCY 
 

One William Moffett Place 
Goleta, California 93117 

 
July 17, 2023 

 
CALL TO ORDER:   6:30 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS 
 
BOARD MEMBERS: Sharon Rose 

Edward Fuller 
Jerry D. Smith 
Steven T. Majoewsky 
George W. Emerson 

 
 
CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD MEETING  
 
The Board will consider approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 3, 2023. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS - Members of the public may address the Board on items within 
the jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
POSTING OF AGENDA – The agenda notice for this meeting was posted at the main 
gate of the Goleta Sanitary District and on the District’s web site 72 hours in advance of 
the meeting. 
 
BUSINESS: 
 
1. PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING PLACING SEWER SERVICE CHARGES ON 

THE COUNTY TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024.  CONSIDERATION 
AND APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 23-705 OVERRULING OBJECTIONS 
AND ADOPTING REPORT ON SEWER SERVICE CHARGES TO BE 
COLLECTED ON THE TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024. 
(Board may take action on this item.) 
 

2. CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST TO ENTER INTO A REIMBURSEMENT 
AGREEMENT FOR THE RIDGWAY SEWER MAIN EXTENSION ON 
ANDERSON LANE NEAR SHORELINE DRIVE 
(Board may take action on this item.) 
 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO THE ENGINEERING DESIGN 
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HAZEN AND SAWYER TO INCLUDE NATIVE 



Regular Meeting Agenda 
July 17, 2023 
Page 2 
 

AMERICAN MONITORING SERVICES ON THE BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY 
STRATEGIC PLAN PHASE 1 PROJECT 
(Board may take action on this item.) 

 
4.     UPDATE ON SEARCH FOR NEW LEGAL SERVICES PROVIDER 

(Board may take action on this item.) 
 

5.     GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
6.     LEGAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 

 
7.     COMMITTEE/DIRECTOR'S REPORTS AND APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF  
 DIRECTOR’S ACTIVITIES 
 
8.     PRESIDENT'S REPORT 
 
9.     ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 
 
10.   CORRESPONDENCE 
        (The Board will consider correspondence received by and sent by the District since 

the last Board Meeting.) 
 
11.   APPROVAL OF BOARD COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES AND 

RATIFICATION OF CLAIMS PAID BY THE DISTRICT 
 (The Board will be asked to ratify claims.) 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
Persons with a disability who require any disability-related modification or accommodation, including 
auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting are asked to contact the District’s Finance & 
H.R. Manager at least 3 hours prior to the meeting by telephone at (805) 967-4519 or by email at 
info@goletasanitary.org. 
 
 
Any public records which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of 
the District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will be 
available for public inspection at the time of such distribution at the District’s office located at One William 
Moffett Place, Goleta, California 93117.  



MINUTES



 
 

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 

GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT 
A PUBLIC AGENCY 

DISTRICT OFFICE CONFERENCE ROOM 
ONE WILLIAM MOFFETT PLACE 

GOLETA, CALIFORNIA 93117 
 

July 3, 2023 
 

CALL TO ORDER: President Rose called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  Sharon Rose, Edward Fuller, Jerry Smith (arrived 6:36 

p.m.), Steven T. Majoewsky, George W. Emerson 
 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:   None 
 
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Steve Wagner, General Manager/District Engineer, Rob 

Mangus, Finance and Human Resources Manager/Board 
Secretary, and Reese Wilson Senior Project Engineer. 

 
OTHERS PRESENT: Tom Evans, Director, Goleta Water District 
 Craig Geyer, Director, Goleta West Sanitary District  

  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Director Majoewsky made a motion, seconded by Director 

Fuller, to approve the minutes of the Special Board 
meeting of 06/20/2023. The motion carried by the 
following vote: 

 
(23/07/2246) 

 
 AYES:       4       Rose, Fuller, Majoewsky, Emerson  
 NOES: None 

 ABSENT:  1 Smith 
 ABSTAIN:   None 
 
 
POSTING OF AGENDA: The agenda notice for this meeting was posted at the 

main gate of the Goleta Sanitary District and on the 
District’s website 72 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  None  
 
BUSINESS: 
 
1. CONSIDERATION OF UPCOMING ELECTION TO THE CALIFORNIA SPECIAL 

DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION (CSDA) BOARD OF DIRECTORS, COASTAL NETWORK 
SEAT C 

   Mr. Wagner gave the staff report. 



Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 3, 2023 
Page 2 
 

 
G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2023\Minutes 2023\2023-07-03 Regular Minutes.docx 
 

 

Director Fuller made a motion, seconded by Director Rose to direct the General Manager 
to cast the vote for the California Special Districts Association Board of Directors, 
Coastal Network seat C for Vince Ferrante. 
 
The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
(23/07/2247) 
 
AYES:  4  Rose, Fuller, Majoewsky, Emerson 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: 1 Smith 
ABSTAIN:  None 
 
 

2. CONSIDERATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 ACTION PLAN STATUS REPORT 
Mr. Wagner gave a report to the Board. No Board action was taken. 
 
 

3. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PROJECT STATUS REPORT 
Mr. Wagner began the staff report and Mr. Wilson gave a PowerPoint presentation. No 
Board action was taken. 
 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
Mr. Wagner gave the report. 
 
 

5. LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORT 
No report. 
 
 

6. COMMITTEE/DIRECTORS’ REPORTS AND APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF 
DIRECTORS’ ACTIVITIES 
 
Director Smith – No report. 
 
Director Fuller – No report. 
 
Director Emerson – No report. 
 
Director Majoewsky – Reported on the Legal Services Search ad hoc committee meeting 
he attended. 
 
 

7. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
President Rose – No report. 



Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 3, 2023 
Page 3 
 

 
G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2023\Minutes 2023\2023-07-03 Regular Minutes.docx 
 

 

8. ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 
No Board action was taken to return with an item. 
 
 

9. CORRESPONDENCE 
The Board reviewed and discussed the list of correspondence to and from the District in 
the agenda.  
 
 

10. APPROVAL OF BOARD COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES AND RATIFICATION OF 
CLAIMS PAID BY THE DISTRICT 

 
Director Smith made a motion, seconded by Director Majoewsky, to ratify and approve 
the claims, for the period 06/21/2023 to 07/03/2023 as follows: 
 
Running Expense Fund #4640    $ 395,757.76 
Capital Reserve Fund #4650    $ 472,074.55 
Depreciation Replacement Reserve Fund #4655 $   71,253.66 
Retiree Health Insurance Sinking Fund #4660  $   12,873.34  
 
The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
(23/07/2248) 
 
AYES:  5  Rose, Fuller, Smith, Majoewsky, Emerson 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:59 p.m. 
 
 
 
             
Sharon Rose      Robert O. Mangus, Jr. 
Governing Board President  Governing Board Secretary   
 
 
                                 
Edward Fuller                    Jerry D. Smith   
 
 
                                 
Steven T. Majoewsky   George W. Emerson 



AGENDA ITEM #1



AGENDA ITEM:  1 
 
MEETING DATE:  July 17, 2023 
 
I. NATURE OF ITEM 

 
Public Hearing Regarding Placing Sewer Service Charges on the County Tax 
Roll for Fiscal Year 2023-2024.  Consideration and Approval of Resolution No. 
23-705 Overruling Objections and Adopting Report on Sewer Service Charges to 
be collected on the Tax Roll for Fiscal Year 2023-2024. 
 

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
On June 20, 2023, the Governing Board of the Goleta Sanitary District adopted 
Resolution No. 22-704, providing for the collection on the tax roll of sewer service 
charges for FY 2023-24 and set a public hearing on the matter for July 17, 2023.  
A notice of this hearing was properly published as required.  The purpose of this 
hearing is to give the public an opportunity to weigh in on the placement of the 
sewer service charges on the tax roll. 
 
A report of proposed sewer service charges to be collected on the tax roll has 
been prepared and is available for public review.  The sewer service charges for 
FY 2023-24 are ready to be submitted to the Santa Barbara County Auditor-
Controller for incorporation into the tax roll.  The County Auditor-Controller must 
receive this information by August 10, 2023 to be included on the 2023-2024 tax 
roll.  These charges were adopted under District Ordinance No. 90 on July 16, 
2018.  No other changes to the District’s sewer service fees have been made. 
 

III. COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
It is recommended that the District hold its public hearing on the collection of 
these sewer service charges on the tax roll and solicit input from members of the 
public before final action is taken by the Governing Board. 
 

IV. REFERENCE MATERIAL 

Resolution No. 23-704 
 
Resolution No. 23-705 
 
Goleta Sanitary District Sewer Service Charges Report 

  



RESOLUTION NO. 23-704 

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE GOLETA 
SANITARY DISTRICT ELECTING TO HAVE SEWER SERVICE CHARGES 

COLLECTED ON THE TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-24, DIRECTING 
THE PREPARATION AND FILING OF REPORT, FIXING TIME AND PLACE 

FOR HEARING, AND PROVIDING FOR NOTICE THEREOF 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Goleta Sanitary District (the "District") has 
passed and adopted an ordinance prescribing sewer service charges; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 5473 et seq., the 
Governing Board desires to have said service charges for Fiscal Year 2023-24 (the "Service 
Charges") collected on the Santa Barbara County tax roll with the general taxes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED as follows: 

1. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 5473, the election is hereby made to 
have the Service Charges collected on the Santa Barbara County tax roll in the same manner, by 

the same persons, at the same time as, together with, and not separately from, the general taxes. 

2. District staff is directed to prepare and file with the Secretary of the Board a 
written report containing a description of each parcel of real property receiving sewer service and 
the amount of the Service Charges for each such parcel (the "Report"). 

3. A hearing on the Report shall be held before this Board on Monday, July 17, 
2023, at 6:30 p.m., at One William Moffett Road, Goleta, California. 

4. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 54 73 .1, the Secretary shall cause a 
notice of the filing of the Report and of the time and place set for the hearing, at which oral or 
written presentation can be made, to be published pursuant to Government Code Section 6066 
once a week for two successive weeks preceding said hearing with at least five (5) days 

intervening between the respective publication dates, not counting such publication dates, and 
the first publication date being not less than fourteen (14) days prior to the date set for hearing. 

5. The Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to sign and publish said notice on 
behalf of the Board as ordered above. 

6. The above-mentioned notice shall be in the form set forth in Exhibit "A" attached 
hereto and by this reference made a part hereof. 

-1-



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of June, 2023, by the following vote of the 
Governing Board of the Goleta Sanitary District. 

A YES: Rose, Fuller, Smith, Majoewsky, Emerson 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

Sharon Rose, 
President of the Governing Board 

COUNTERSIGNED: 

Rob~ 
Secretary of the Governing Board 

-2-

rmangus
Copy

rmangus
Copy



EXHIBIT "A" 

NOTICE OF FILING AND HEARING 
ON REPORT OF SEWER SERVICE CHARGES 

LEVIED BY THE GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to Section 5473 of the California Health 
and Safety Code, there has been filed with the Secretary of the Goleta Sanitary District, a report 
containing: (a) a proposal to have sewer service charges for the Fiscal Year 2023-24 collected on 
the tax roll, (b) a description of each parcel of real property receiving services and facilities 
furnished by the Goleta Sanitary District in connection with its wastewater system, and (c) the 
amount of the sewer service charge to be levied upon each parcel for the Fiscal Year 2023-24, 
computed in conformity with the charges prescribed by an ordinance duly passed and approved 
by the Governing Board of the Goleta Sanitary District; and that the time and place for a hearing 
on said report has been set for Monday, July 17, 2023 at 6:30 p.m., at the office of the Goleta 
Sanitary District, One William Moffett Place, Goleta, California 93117. 

DATED: June 20, 2023 

GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT 

~~bertt&M= 
Secretary of the Governing Board 

rmangus
Copy



RESOLUTION NO. 23-705 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD  
OF THE GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT  

OVERRULING OBJECTIONS AND ADOPTING REPORT  
ON SEWER SERVICE CHARGES TO BE COLLECTED 

ON TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 
 
 
 WHEREAS, on June 20, 2023, the Governing Board of the Goleta Sanitary District 
adopted Resolution No. 23-704 providing for the collection on the tax roll of sewer service 
charges for fiscal year 2023-2024; 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 23-704, District staff has prepared and filed with 
the Secretary of the Board a written report containing a description of each parcel of real 
property receiving service and/or facilities and the amount of the sewer service charges for each 
such parcel (the “Report”);  
 
 WHEREAS, in Resolution No. 23-704, this Board appointed the time and place of a 
hearing on the Report and directed the Secretary to provide notice of the hearing;  
 
 WHEREAS, such notice was given in the manner provided by law as appears by the 
affidavit of publication on file in the office of the Secretary; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on July 17, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at which the Board 
heard and considered all objections and protests to the Report. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY FOUND AND ORDERED as follows: 
 
 1. That protest was not made by the owners of a majority of separate parcels of 
property described in the Report, and that all objections and protests to the Report are overruled.  
 
 2. The Report and the charges therein are adopted and determined to be final, and 
the charges shall be collected on the tax roll of the County of Santa Barbara in the manner 
provided by law. 
 
 3. The Secretary of the District is directed to file with the County Auditor-Controller 
of Santa Barbara County, on or before the 10th day of August, 2023, a copy of the Report, upon 
which shall be endorsed over his signature a statement that the report has been finally adopted by 
this Board. 
 
 4. The County Auditor-Controller of Santa Barbara County shall, upon receipt of the 
Report, enter the amount of the charges set forth therein against the respective lots or parcels as 
they appear on the assessment roll for fiscal year 2023-2024. 
 



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of July, 2023, by the following vote of the Governing 
Board of the Goleta Sanitary District: 
 
 
AYES:  
 
NOES:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 

 Sharon Rose,    
 President of the Governing Board 

 
 
COUNTERSIGNED 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Robert O. Mangus, Jr., 
Secretary of the Governing Board  
 
 
 

 



Projected Sewer Service Charges Revenue Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024

0 $0.00 897 $0.00Parcels not connected

1 $530.38 8450 $4,601,384.78Single family residence

2 $429.71 2328 $1,548,252.00Condominiums, mobile home spaces

3 $429.71 667 $1,215,615.21Apartments, trailers, duplexes, triplexes, (multiple 
family residences)

4 $305.36 9 $275,740.08Motels

5 $429.71 308 $149,393.48Commercial establishments (grocery, service, 
and other retail stores, theaters)

6 $966.18 10 $71,342.93Markets

7 $482.07 12 $4,820.70Banks

8 $90.69 120 $130,382.29Office Suites

9 $530.38 48 $47,301.10Doctors and dental offices

10 $84.91 4 $7,641.90Bars, cocktail lounges, taverns

11 $1,002.02 40 $101,828.47Restaurants, food service facilities

12 $1,002.02 29 $110,155.35Take-out or drive-in

13 $429.71 20 $5,728.03Beauty, barber shops

14 $468.35 17 $40,675.11Laundromats, cleaners

15 $543.85 12 $6,526.20Service Stations

16 $419.55 4 $69,631.73Car wash

17 $450.54 99 $313,964.68Factories, industrial plants, water bottling or 
treatment plant

18 $2,666.66 1 $2,666.66Mortuaries

19 $505.96 3 $106,957.73Hospitals

20 $530.38 33 $33,571.14Churches

21 $26.95 9 $7,007.00Schools (nursery, elementary, secondary)

22 $13.47 1 $2,289.90Boys & Girls Clubs

23 $530.38 7 $8,652.16Animal shelters (kennels, veterinary clinics)

24 $482.07 85 $47,049.32Machine shops, auto repair

26 $450.54 17 $7,646.12Auditoriums, dance halls, recreation buildings

27 $530.38 31 $56,837.21Private clubs with recreational facilities

$8,973,061.29

$0.00

$8,973,061.29

Wednesday, July 12, 2023 Page 1 of 1



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

1 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

     $8,973,061.29 

4785  049‐022‐001  $530.38 

4785  049‐030‐029  $9,180.01 

4785  049‐030‐033  $530.38 

4785  055‐010‐018  $530.38 

4785  055‐010‐019  $530.38 

4785  055‐010‐020  $530.38 

4785  055‐010‐021  $530.38 

4785  055‐010‐022  $530.38 

4785  055‐010‐023  $2,761.31 

4785  055‐010‐024  $530.38 

4785  055‐010‐028  $530.38 

4785  055‐010‐029  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐003  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐004  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐005  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐006  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐007  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐008  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐010  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐011  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐012  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐013  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐014  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐018  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐019  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐020  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐024  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐025  $530.38 

4785  055‐040‐026  $530.38 

4785  055‐050‐001  $530.38 

4785  055‐050‐002  $530.38 

4785  055‐050‐017  $530.38 

4785  055‐050‐025  $530.38 

4785  055‐050‐027  $530.38 

4785  055‐050‐030  $530.38 

4785  055‐050‐031  $960.09 

4785  055‐050‐032  $530.38 

4785  055‐050‐033  $530.38 

4785  055‐050‐034  $530.38 

4785  055‐050‐035  $530.38 

4785  055‐060‐001  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  055‐060‐002  $530.38 

4785  055‐060‐003  $530.38 

4785  055‐060‐004  $960.09 

4785  055‐060‐005  $530.38 

4785  055‐060‐006  $530.38 

4785  055‐060‐007  $530.38 

4785  055‐060‐008  $530.38 

4785  055‐060‐009  $530.38 

4785  055‐060‐014  $530.38 

4785  055‐060‐015  $530.38 

4785  055‐060‐016  $530.38 

4785  055‐060‐017  $530.38 

4785  055‐060‐021  $530.38 

4785  055‐060‐022  $530.38 

4785  055‐060‐023  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐002  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐004  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐005  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐006  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐007  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐008  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐012  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐013  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐014  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐015  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐016  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐017  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐018  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐019  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐020  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐021  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐022  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐023  $1,060.76 

4785  055‐070‐024  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐025  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐026  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐027  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐028  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐029  $530.38 

4785  055‐070‐030  $530.38 

4785  055‐081‐001  $530.38 

4785  055‐081‐002  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

2 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  055‐081‐003  $530.38 

4785  055‐081‐004  $530.38 

4785  055‐081‐005  $530.38 

4785  055‐081‐006  $960.09 

4785  055‐082‐001  $530.38 

4785  055‐083‐001  $530.38 

4785  055‐083‐002  $530.38 

4785  055‐083‐003  $530.38 

4785  055‐083‐004  $960.09 

4785  055‐083‐005  $530.38 

4785  055‐083‐006  $530.38 

4785  055‐090‐001  $530.38 

4785  055‐090‐002  $530.38 

4785  055‐090‐003  $530.38 

4785  055‐090‐004  $960.09 

4785  055‐090‐006  $530.38 

4785  055‐090‐007  $530.38 

4785  055‐090‐008  $530.38 

4785  055‐090‐010  $530.38 

4785  055‐090‐011  $530.38 

4785  055‐090‐012  $530.38 

4785  055‐090‐013  $530.38 

4785  055‐090‐014  $960.09 

4785  055‐090‐015  $530.38 

4785  055‐090‐016  $530.38 

4785  055‐090‐017  $530.38 

4785  055‐101‐001  $530.38 

4785  055‐101‐002  $530.38 

4785  055‐101‐003  $530.38 

4785  055‐101‐004  $530.38 

4785  055‐101‐005  $530.38 

4785  055‐101‐006  $960.09 

4785  055‐101‐007  $960.09 

4785  055‐101‐008  $960.09 

4785  055‐102‐001  $530.38 

4785  055‐102‐002  $530.38 

4785  055‐102‐003  $530.38 

4785  055‐102‐004  $530.38 

4785  055‐102‐005  $530.38 

4785  055‐102‐006  $530.38 

4785  055‐111‐002  $530.38 

4785  055‐111‐003  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  055‐111‐005  $960.09 

4785  055‐111‐007  $530.38 

4785  055‐112‐001  $960.09 

4785  055‐112‐002  $530.38 

4785  055‐112‐006  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐001  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐002  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐003  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐004  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐005  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐006  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐007  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐008  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐009  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐010  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐011  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐012  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐013  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐014  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐015  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐016  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐017  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐018  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐019  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐020  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐021  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐022  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐023  $530.38 

4785  055‐211‐024  $530.38 

4785  055‐212‐006  $530.38 

4785  055‐212‐007  $530.38 

4785  055‐212‐008  $530.38 

4785  055‐212‐010  $530.38 

4785  055‐212‐011  $530.38 

4785  055‐212‐014  $530.38 

4785  055‐212‐015  $530.38 

4785  055‐212‐016  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐001  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐002  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐004  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐005  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐006  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

3 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  055‐221‐007  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐008  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐009  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐010  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐011  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐012  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐013  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐014  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐015  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐016  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐018  $530.38 

4785  055‐221‐019  $530.38 

4785  055‐222‐001  $530.38 

4785  055‐222‐002  $530.38 

4785  055‐222‐003  $530.38 

4785  055‐222‐004  $530.38 

4785  055‐222‐005  $530.38 

4785  055‐222‐006  $530.38 

4785  055‐250‐006  $429.71 

4785  055‐250‐007  $429.71 

4785  057‐030‐001  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐002  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐005  $1,060.76 

4785  057‐030‐006  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐007  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐008  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐009  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐013  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐014  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐015  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐017  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐019  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐022  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐023  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐026  $960.09 

4785  057‐030‐027  $960.09 

4785  057‐030‐028  $960.09 

4785  057‐030‐029  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐031  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐032  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐040  $960.09 

4785  057‐030‐043  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  057‐030‐044  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐045  $4,373.07 

4785  057‐030‐046  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐047  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐048  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐049  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐054  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐055  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐056  $530.38 

4785  057‐030‐059  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐002  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐003  $1,060.76 

4785  057‐041‐004  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐005  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐006  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐007  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐008  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐009  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐011  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐012  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐013  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐014  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐015  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐016  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐017  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐018  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐019  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐020  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐021  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐022  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐023  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐024  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐025  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐026  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐027  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐028  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐029  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐035  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐036  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐037  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐038  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐040  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

4 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  057‐041‐044  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐047  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐048  $960.09 

4785  057‐041‐051  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐052  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐054  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐055  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐056  $960.09 

4785  057‐041‐059  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐062  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐064  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐065  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐066  $530.38 

4785  057‐041‐067  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐001  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐002  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐003  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐004  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐005  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐007  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐008  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐009  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐010  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐011  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐012  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐013  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐014  $960.09 

4785  057‐042‐015  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐018  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐019  $960.09 

4785  057‐042‐020  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐021  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐022  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐023  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐024  $530.38 

4785  057‐042‐026  $960.09 

4785  057‐042‐027  $530.38 

4785  057‐051‐001  $530.38 

4785  057‐051‐002  $530.38 

4785  057‐051‐003  $530.38 

4785  057‐051‐004  $530.38 

4785  057‐051‐005  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  057‐051‐006  $530.38 

4785  057‐052‐001  $530.38 

4785  057‐052‐004  $530.38 

4785  057‐061‐005  $530.38 

4785  057‐061‐006  $530.38 

4785  057‐061‐009  $530.38 

4785  057‐061‐010  $530.38 

4785  057‐061‐012  $530.38 

4785  057‐061‐014  $2,121.52 

4785  057‐061‐017  $960.09 

4785  057‐061‐019  $2,551.23 

4785  057‐061‐020  $530.38 

4785  057‐061‐022  $530.38 

4785  057‐061‐023  $530.38 

4785  057‐062‐003  $530.38 

4785  057‐062‐004  $530.38 

4785  057‐062‐005  $530.38 

4785  057‐063‐002  $530.38 

4785  057‐063‐003  $530.38 

4785  057‐063‐004  $530.38 

4785  057‐063‐007  $960.09 

4785  057‐071‐003  $530.38 

4785  057‐071‐004  $530.38 

4785  057‐071‐005  $530.38 

4785  057‐071‐006  $530.38 

4785  057‐071‐007  $530.38 

4785  057‐071‐008  $530.38 

4785  057‐071‐010  $530.38 

4785  057‐071‐011  $530.38 

4785  057‐071‐015  $960.09 

4785  057‐071‐016  $1,389.80 

4785  057‐071‐017  $1,389.80 

4785  057‐071‐018  $530.38 

4785  057‐071‐020  $530.38 

4785  057‐071‐021  $530.38 

4785  057‐071‐022  $530.38 

4785  057‐071‐023  $530.38 

4785  057‐071‐024  $530.38 

4785  057‐071‐025  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐001  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐002  $960.09 

4785  057‐072‐009  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

5 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  057‐072‐010  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐012  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐013  $1,060.76 

4785  057‐072‐017  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐020  $960.09 

4785  057‐072‐023  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐024  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐025  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐026  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐027  $1,060.76 

4785  057‐072‐028  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐029  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐030  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐031  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐033  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐034  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐035  $1,060.76 

4785  057‐072‐036  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐038  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐040  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐042  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐043  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐044  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐046  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐047  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐048  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐049  $1,060.76 

4785  057‐072‐051  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐055  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐058  $530.38 

4785  057‐072‐059  $530.38 

4785  057‐081‐001  $530.38 

4785  057‐081‐002  $530.38 

4785  057‐081‐003  $530.38 

4785  057‐082‐010  $530.38 

4785  057‐082‐011  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐008  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐009  $960.09 

4785  057‐090‐012  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐013  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐014  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐015  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  057‐090‐016  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐017  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐018  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐019  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐020  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐021  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐022  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐023  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐024  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐025  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐026  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐030  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐031  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐032  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐033  $530.38 

4785  057‐090‐034  $530.38 

4785  057‐101‐001  $530.38 

4785  057‐101‐002  $530.38 

4785  057‐101‐003  $530.38 

4785  057‐101‐004  $530.38 

4785  057‐101‐005  $530.38 

4785  057‐102‐002  $530.38 

4785  057‐102‐003  $530.38 

4785  057‐102‐004  $530.38 

4785  057‐102‐009  $530.38 

4785  057‐102‐010  $530.38 

4785  057‐102‐011  $530.38 

4785  057‐102‐012  $530.38 

4785  057‐102‐013  $530.38 

4785  057‐131‐003  $530.38 

4785  057‐131‐043  $530.38 

4785  057‐131‐045  $530.38 

4785  057‐131‐046  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐001  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐002  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐003  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐004  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐005  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐006  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐007  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐008  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐009  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

6 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  057‐340‐010  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐011  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐012  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐013  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐014  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐015  $530.38 

4785  057‐340‐016  $901.08 

4785  057‐340‐017  $960.09 

4785  057‐340‐018  $960.09 

4785  059‐010‐015  $530.38 

4785  059‐010‐016  $530.38 

4785  059‐010‐020  $960.09 

4785  059‐010‐021  $530.38 

4785  059‐010‐060  $530.38 

4785  059‐010‐061  $530.38 

4785  059‐010‐062  $530.38 

4785  059‐010‐068  $530.38 

4785  059‐010‐082  $530.38 

4785  059‐010‐083  $530.38 

4785  059‐010‐090  $1,060.76 

4785  059‐010‐091  $960.09 

4785  059‐010‐092  $530.38 

4785  059‐030‐023  $530.38 

4785  059‐030‐026  $530.38 

4785  059‐030‐027  $530.38 

4785  059‐030‐028  $530.38 

4785  059‐030‐029  $960.09 

4785  059‐030‐030  $530.38 

4785  059‐030‐031  $530.38 

4785  059‐030‐032  $530.38 

4785  059‐030‐037  $530.38 

4785  059‐030‐038  $530.38 

4785  059‐030‐041  $960.09 

4785  059‐030‐042  $530.38 

4785  059‐030‐043  $429.71 

4785  059‐030‐044  $530.38 

4785  059‐030‐045  $530.38 

4785  059‐030‐046  $530.38 

4785  059‐040‐011  $2,457.92 

4785  059‐040‐013  $1,060.76 

4785  059‐040‐017  $530.38 

4785  059‐040‐018  $960.09 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐040‐019  $530.38 

4785  059‐040‐020  $530.38 

4785  059‐050‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐050‐002  $960.09 

4785  059‐050‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐050‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐050‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐050‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐050‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐050‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐050‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐050‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐061‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐061‐002  $960.09 

4785  059‐061‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐061‐004  $960.09 

4785  059‐061‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐061‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐061‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐061‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐061‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐061‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐061‐012  $530.38 

4785  059‐061‐013  $530.38 

4785  059‐061‐014  $530.38 

4785  059‐061‐015  $530.38 

4785  059‐062‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐062‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐062‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐062‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐062‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐071‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐071‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐071‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐071‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐071‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐071‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐072‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐072‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐072‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐072‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐073‐001  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

7 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐073‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐073‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐073‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐073‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐073‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐073‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐073‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐073‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐073‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐073‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐073‐012  $530.38 

4785  059‐073‐013  $530.38 

4785  059‐090‐014  $530.38 

4785  059‐090‐015  $530.38 

4785  059‐090‐016  $1,060.76 

4785  059‐150‐005  $1,060.76 

4785  059‐150‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐150‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐150‐010  $1,060.76 

4785  059‐150‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐150‐012  $530.38 

4785  059‐150‐014  $530.38 

4785  059‐150‐016  $530.38 

4785  059‐150‐024  $530.38 

4785  059‐150‐025  $530.38 

4785  059‐150‐026  $859.42 

4785  059‐150‐027  $859.42 

4785  059‐150‐028  $530.38 

4785  059‐150‐029  $859.42 

4785  059‐150‐031  $530.38 

4785  059‐150‐037  $530.38 

4785  059‐160‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐160‐020  $58,238.49 

4785  059‐171‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐171‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐171‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐171‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐171‐008  $960.09 

4785  059‐171‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐171‐011  $960.09 

4785  059‐171‐012  $530.38 

4785  059‐171‐013  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐171‐014  $530.38 

4785  059‐171‐017  $530.38 

4785  059‐171‐018  $530.38 

4785  059‐171‐019  $530.38 

4785  059‐171‐020  $530.38 

4785  059‐171‐021  $960.09 

4785  059‐171‐022  $530.38 

4785  059‐171‐023  $530.38 

4785  059‐171‐024  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐007  $1,060.76 

4785  059‐172‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐012  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐013  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐014  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐015  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐016  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐017  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐018  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐019  $530.38 

4785  059‐172‐020  $960.09 

4785  059‐180‐011  $107,528.17 

4785  059‐180‐012  $530.38 

4785  059‐180‐015  $530.38 

4785  059‐180‐016  $530.38 

4785  059‐180‐017  $530.38 

4785  059‐180‐018  $530.38 

4785  059‐180‐020  $530.38 

4785  059‐180‐021  $530.38 

4785  059‐180‐024  $59,390.98 

4785  059‐180‐025  $530.38 

4785  059‐180‐026  $530.38 

4785  059‐191‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐191‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐191‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐191‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐191‐005  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

8 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐191‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐191‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐191‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐192‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐192‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐192‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐192‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐201‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐201‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐201‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐201‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐201‐005  $859.42 

4785  059‐202‐008  $859.42 

4785  059‐202‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐202‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐202‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐202‐012  $530.38 

4785  059‐202‐013  $530.38 

4785  059‐211‐001  $859.42 

4785  059‐211‐002  $859.42 

4785  059‐211‐003  $859.42 

4785  059‐211‐004  $859.42 

4785  059‐211‐005  $859.42 

4785  059‐211‐006  $859.42 

4785  059‐211‐007  $859.42 

4785  059‐211‐008  $859.42 

4785  059‐211‐009  $859.42 

4785  059‐211‐010  $859.42 

4785  059‐211‐011  $859.42 

4785  059‐211‐012  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐001  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐002  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐003  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐004  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐005  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐006  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐007  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐008  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐009  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐010  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐011  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐012  $859.42 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐212‐013  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐014  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐015  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐016  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐017  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐018  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐019  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐020  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐021  $859.42 

4785  059‐212‐022  $859.42 

4785  059‐221‐002  $1,060.76 

4785  059‐221‐003  $1,389.80 

4785  059‐221‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐221‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐221‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐221‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐221‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐221‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐221‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐221‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐221‐017  $1,060.76 

4785  059‐221‐018  $960.09 

4785  059‐221‐021  $960.09 

4785  059‐221‐023  $530.38 

4785  059‐221‐024  $1,060.76 

4785  059‐221‐026  $1,060.76 

4785  059‐222‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐222‐002  $960.09 

4785  059‐222‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐222‐005  $960.09 

4785  059‐222‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐222‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐222‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐222‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐222‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐222‐014  $530.38 

4785  059‐222‐015  $530.38 

4785  059‐222‐016  $530.38 

4785  059‐222‐017  $530.38 

4785  059‐222‐018  $530.38 

4785  059‐222‐019  $960.09 

4785  059‐222‐020  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

9 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐222‐021  $530.38 

4785  059‐222‐022  $530.38 

4785  059‐223‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐223‐002  $2,121.52 

4785  059‐223‐003  $1,060.76 

4785  059‐223‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐223‐005  $960.09 

4785  059‐223‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐223‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐223‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐223‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐223‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐223‐012  $530.38 

4785  059‐223‐013  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐005  $960.09 

4785  059‐231‐006  $960.09 

4785  059‐231‐009  $960.09 

4785  059‐231‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐013  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐014  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐015  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐016  $960.09 

4785  059‐231‐017  $960.09 

4785  059‐231‐018  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐019  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐020  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐021  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐022  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐023  $960.09 

4785  059‐231‐024  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐028  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐031  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐032  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐033  $960.09 

4785  059‐231‐034  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐035  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐036  $960.09 

4785  059‐231‐037  $1,389.80 

4785  059‐231‐038  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐231‐039  $530.38 

4785  059‐231‐040  $530.38 

4785  059‐232‐001  $960.09 

4785  059‐232‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐232‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐232‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐232‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐232‐006  $960.09 

4785  059‐232‐007  $2,578.26 

4785  059‐232‐012  $530.38 

4785  059‐232‐014  $429.71 

4785  059‐232‐015  $3,007.97 

4785  059‐240‐002  $46,118.28 

4785  059‐240‐006  $65,455.23 

4785  059‐240‐008  $37,524.08 

4785  059‐240‐016  $36,525.35 

4785  059‐240‐026  $1,060.76 

4785  059‐250‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐012  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐015  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐016  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐017  $1,819.51 

4785  059‐250‐018  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐019  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐020  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐021  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐022  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐023  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐024  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐029  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐030  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐031  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐032  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

10 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐250‐033  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐034  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐035  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐036  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐039  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐040  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐041  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐042  $530.38 

4785  059‐250‐043  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐012  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐013  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐014  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐015  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐016  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐017  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐018  $530.38 

4785  059‐260‐019  $530.38 

4785  059‐270‐001  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐002  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐003  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐004  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐005  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐006  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐007  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐008  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐009  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐010  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐011  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐012  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐013  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐014  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐015  $446.90 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐270‐016  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐017  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐018  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐019  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐020  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐021  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐022  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐023  $446.90 

4785  059‐270‐024  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐001  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐002  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐003  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐004  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐005  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐006  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐007  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐008  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐009  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐010  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐011  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐012  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐013  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐014  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐015  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐016  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐017  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐018  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐019  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐020  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐021  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐022  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐023  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐024  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐025  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐026  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐027  $446.90 

4785  059‐280‐028  $446.90 

4785  059‐290‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐008  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

11 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐290‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐013  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐014  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐015  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐016  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐017  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐019  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐020  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐021  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐022  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐023  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐024  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐025  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐026  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐027  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐028  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐029  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐030  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐031  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐032  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐033  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐034  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐037  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐038  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐039  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐042  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐043  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐044  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐045  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐046  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐047  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐049  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐050  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐052  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐053  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐054  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐057  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐058  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐061  $530.38 

4785  059‐290‐063  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐300‐052  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐053  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐054  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐055  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐056  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐057  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐058  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐059  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐060  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐061  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐062  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐063  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐064  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐065  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐066  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐067  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐068  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐069  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐070  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐071  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐072  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐073  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐074  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐075  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐076  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐077  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐078  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐079  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐080  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐081  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐082  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐083  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐084  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐085  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐086  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐087  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐088  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐089  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐090  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐091  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐092  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐093  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

12 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐300‐094  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐095  $429.71 

4785  059‐300‐096  $429.71 

4785  059‐311‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐311‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐311‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐311‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐311‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐311‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐311‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐311‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐312‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐312‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐312‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐312‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐312‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐312‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐312‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐312‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐312‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐312‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐312‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐313‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐313‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐313‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐313‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐313‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐313‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐313‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐313‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐320‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐320‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐320‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐320‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐320‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐320‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐320‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐320‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐320‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐320‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐320‐013  $960.09 

4785  059‐320‐014  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐331‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐331‐002  $960.09 

4785  059‐331‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐331‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐331‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐331‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐331‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐332‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐332‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐332‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐332‐005  $1,389.80 

4785  059‐332‐006  $960.09 

4785  059‐332‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐332‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐332‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐333‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐350‐001  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐002  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐003  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐004  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐005  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐006  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐007  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐008  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐009  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐010  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐011  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐012  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐013  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐014  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐015  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐016  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐017  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐018  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐019  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐020  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐021  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐022  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐023  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐024  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐025  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐026  $442.60 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

13 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐350‐027  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐028  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐029  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐030  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐031  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐032  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐033  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐034  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐035  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐036  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐037  $442.60 

4785  059‐350‐038  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐001  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐002  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐003  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐004  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐005  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐006  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐007  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐008  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐009  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐010  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐011  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐012  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐013  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐014  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐015  $442.60 

4785  059‐360‐016  $442.60 

4785  059‐370‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐370‐002  $530.38 

4785  059‐370‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐370‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐370‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐370‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐370‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐370‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐370‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐370‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐370‐012  $530.38 

4785  059‐370‐015  $429.71 

4785  059‐370‐017  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐004  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐380‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐007  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐012  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐013  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐014  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐015  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐016  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐017  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐018  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐019  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐020  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐021  $530.38 

4785  059‐380‐022  $960.09 

4785  059‐390‐001  $429.71 

4785  059‐390‐002  $429.71 

4785  059‐390‐003  $429.71 

4785  059‐390‐004  $429.71 

4785  059‐390‐005  $429.71 

4785  059‐390‐006  $429.71 

4785  059‐390‐007  $429.71 

4785  059‐390‐008  $429.71 

4785  059‐390‐009  $429.71 

4785  059‐390‐010  $429.71 

4785  059‐390‐011  $429.71 

4785  059‐390‐012  $429.71 

4785  059‐400‐001  $429.71 

4785  059‐400‐002  $429.71 

4785  059‐400‐003  $429.71 

4785  059‐400‐004  $429.71 

4785  059‐400‐005  $429.71 

4785  059‐400‐006  $429.71 

4785  059‐400‐007  $429.71 

4785  059‐400‐008  $429.71 

4785  059‐400‐009  $429.71 

4785  059‐400‐010  $429.71 

4785  059‐410‐001  $429.71 

4785  059‐410‐002  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

14 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐410‐003  $429.71 

4785  059‐410‐004  $429.71 

4785  059‐410‐005  $429.71 

4785  059‐410‐006  $429.71 

4785  059‐410‐007  $429.71 

4785  059‐410‐008  $429.71 

4785  059‐410‐009  $429.71 

4785  059‐410‐010  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐001  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐002  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐003  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐004  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐005  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐006  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐007  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐008  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐009  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐010  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐011  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐012  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐013  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐014  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐015  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐016  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐017  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐018  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐019  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐020  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐021  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐022  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐023  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐024  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐025  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐026  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐027  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐028  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐029  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐030  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐031  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐032  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐033  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐034  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐420‐035  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐036  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐037  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐038  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐039  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐040  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐041  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐042  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐043  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐044  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐045  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐046  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐047  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐048  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐049  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐050  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐051  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐052  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐053  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐054  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐055  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐056  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐057  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐058  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐059  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐060  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐061  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐062  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐063  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐064  $429.71 

4785  059‐420‐065  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐001  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐002  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐003  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐004  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐005  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐006  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐007  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐008  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐009  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐010  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐011  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

15 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐430‐012  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐013  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐014  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐015  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐016  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐017  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐018  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐019  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐020  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐021  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐022  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐023  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐024  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐025  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐026  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐027  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐028  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐029  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐030  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐031  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐032  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐033  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐034  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐035  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐036  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐037  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐038  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐039  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐040  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐041  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐042  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐043  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐044  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐045  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐046  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐047  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐048  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐049  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐050  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐051  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐052  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐053  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐430‐054  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐055  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐056  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐057  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐058  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐059  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐060  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐061  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐062  $429.71 

4785  059‐430‐063  $429.71 

4785  059‐440‐010  $960.09 

4785  059‐440‐011  $530.38 

4785  059‐440‐015  $960.09 

4785  059‐440‐016  $530.38 

4785  059‐440‐025  $530.38 

4785  059‐440‐026  $530.38 

4785  059‐440‐027  $530.38 

4785  059‐450‐001  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐002  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐003  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐004  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐005  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐006  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐007  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐008  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐009  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐010  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐011  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐012  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐013  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐014  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐015  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐016  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐017  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐018  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐019  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐020  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐021  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐022  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐023  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐024  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐025  $433.15 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

16 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐450‐026  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐027  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐028  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐029  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐030  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐031  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐032  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐033  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐034  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐035  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐036  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐037  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐038  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐039  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐040  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐041  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐042  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐043  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐044  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐045  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐046  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐047  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐048  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐049  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐050  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐051  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐052  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐053  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐054  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐055  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐056  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐057  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐058  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐059  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐060  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐061  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐062  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐063  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐064  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐065  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐066  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐067  $433.15 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐450‐068  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐069  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐070  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐071  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐072  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐073  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐074  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐075  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐076  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐077  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐078  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐079  $433.15 

4785  059‐450‐080  $433.15 

4785  059‐460‐001  $530.38 

4785  059‐460‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐460‐005  $530.38 

4785  059‐460‐006  $530.38 

4785  059‐460‐008  $530.38 

4785  059‐460‐009  $530.38 

4785  059‐460‐010  $530.38 

4785  059‐460‐013  $530.38 

4785  059‐460‐015  $530.38 

4785  059‐460‐016  $530.38 

4785  059‐460‐017  $530.38 

4785  059‐460‐018  $530.38 

4785  059‐460‐019  $530.38 

4785  059‐460‐020  $530.38 

4785  059‐460‐021  $530.38 

4785  059‐470‐002  $960.09 

4785  059‐470‐003  $530.38 

4785  059‐470‐004  $530.38 

4785  059‐480‐001  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐002  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐003  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐004  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐005  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐006  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐007  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐008  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐009  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐010  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐011  $433.15 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

17 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐480‐012  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐013  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐014  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐015  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐016  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐017  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐018  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐019  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐020  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐021  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐022  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐023  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐024  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐025  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐026  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐027  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐028  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐029  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐030  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐031  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐032  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐033  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐034  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐035  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐036  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐037  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐038  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐039  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐040  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐041  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐042  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐043  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐044  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐045  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐046  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐047  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐048  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐049  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐050  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐051  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐052  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐053  $433.15 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  059‐480‐054  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐055  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐056  $433.15 

4785  059‐480‐057  $433.15 

4785  059‐490‐003  $21,156.46 

4785  059‐490‐004  $20,726.75 

4785  059‐490‐005  $2,578.26 

4785  059‐490‐006  $2,578.26 

4785  059‐490‐007  $1,718.84 

4785  059‐490‐008  $2,578.26 

4785  059‐490‐009  $1,718.84 

4785  059‐490‐010  $2,578.26 

4785  059‐490‐011  $2,578.26 

4785  059‐490‐012  $2,578.26 

4785  059‐490‐013  $2,578.26 

4785  059‐490‐014  $2,578.26 

4785  059‐490‐015  $450.54 

4785  059‐490‐016  $1,718.84 

4785  059‐490‐017  $3,007.97 

4785  059‐490‐018  $2,148.55 

4785  059‐490‐019  $1,289.13 

4785  059‐490‐023  $7,625.70 

4785  059‐490‐025  $530.38 

4785  059‐500‐001  $429.71 

4785  059‐500‐002  $429.71 

4785  059‐500‐003  $429.71 

4785  059‐500‐004  $429.71 

4785  059‐500‐005  $429.71 

4785  059‐500‐006  $429.71 

4785  059‐500‐007  $429.71 

4785  059‐500‐008  $429.71 

4785  059‐500‐009  $429.71 

4785  059‐500‐010  $429.71 

4785  059‐500‐011  $429.71 

4785  059‐500‐012  $429.71 

4785  061‐021‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐009  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

18 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐021‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐015  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐018  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐021  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐022  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐023  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐024  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐025  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐026  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐027  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐028  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐029  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐030  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐031  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐032  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐033  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐034  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐035  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐036  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐037  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐038  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐039  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐040  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐041  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐042  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐043  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐044  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐045  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐047  $1,060.76 

4785  061‐021‐048  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐049  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐050  $960.09 

4785  061‐021‐051  $530.38 

4785  061‐021‐052  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐021‐053  $530.38 

4785  061‐022‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐022‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐022‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐022‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐022‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐022‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐022‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐022‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐022‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐022‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐022‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐022‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐022‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐022‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐031‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐031‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐031‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐031‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐031‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐031‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐031‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐031‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐031‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐031‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐031‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐031‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐031‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐031‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐015  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

19 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐032‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐018  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐023  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐024  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐025  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐026  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐027  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐028  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐029  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐030  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐031  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐032  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐033  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐034  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐035  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐036  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐037  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐038  $530.38 

4785  061‐032‐039  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐033‐015  $530.38 

4785  061‐034‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐034‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐034‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐034‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐034‐005  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐034‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐034‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐034‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐034‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐015  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐018  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐021  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐022  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐023  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐024  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐025  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐026  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐027  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐028  $530.38 

4785  061‐051‐029  $450.54 

4785  061‐051‐034  $530.38 

4785  061‐052‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐052‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐052‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐052‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐052‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐052‐006  $960.09 

4785  061‐052‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐052‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐052‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐052‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐061‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐061‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐061‐008  $960.09 

4785  061‐061‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐061‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐061‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐061‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐061‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐061‐014  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

20 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐061‐015  $530.38 

4785  061‐061‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐061‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐061‐025  $2,224.20 

4785  061‐061‐026  $530.38 

4785  061‐061‐027  $530.38 

4785  061‐061‐028  $1,490.47 

4785  061‐062‐004  $1,060.76 

4785  061‐062‐005  $859.42 

4785  061‐062‐006  $859.42 

4785  061‐062‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐062‐008  $859.42 

4785  061‐062‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐062‐014  $1,920.18 

4785  061‐062‐016  $1,338.56 

4785  061‐070‐002  $1,060.76 

4785  061‐070‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐016  $960.09 

4785  061‐070‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐018  $1,718.84 

4785  061‐070‐019  $960.09 

4785  061‐070‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐026  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐027  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐028  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐034  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐035  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐036  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐037  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐038  $1,750.26 

4785  061‐070‐041  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐043  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐044  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐045  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐047  $960.09 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐070‐048  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐050  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐051  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐052  $859.42 

4785  061‐070‐053  $960.09 

4785  061‐070‐054  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐057  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐058  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐059  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐060  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐061  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐062  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐063  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐064  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐065  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐066  $530.38 

4785  061‐070‐068  $530.38 

4785  061‐081‐002  $1,389.80 

4785  061‐081‐007  $3,007.97 

4785  061‐081‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐081‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐081‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐081‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐081‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐081‐015  $1,049.52 

4785  061‐081‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐081‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐081‐018  $530.38 

4785  061‐081‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐081‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐081‐021  $530.38 

4785  061‐081‐022  $960.09 

4785  061‐081‐023  $960.09 

4785  061‐082‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐082‐003  $960.09 

4785  061‐082‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐082‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐082‐009  $1,060.76 

4785  061‐082‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐082‐015  $1,172.99 

4785  061‐082‐017  $429.71 

4785  061‐082‐018  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

21 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐082‐019  $429.71 

4785  061‐082‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐082‐021  $530.38 

4785  061‐082‐022  $1,060.76 

4785  061‐082‐023  $530.38 

4785  061‐083‐001  $7,853.56 

4785  061‐083‐003  $429.71 

4785  061‐083‐004  $429.71 

4785  061‐083‐005  $1,825.60 

4785  061‐083‐007  $960.09 

4785  061‐091‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐091‐004  $1,289.13 

4785  061‐091‐005  $1,718.84 

4785  061‐091‐007  $859.42 

4785  061‐091‐008  $859.42 

4785  061‐091‐009  $859.42 

4785  061‐091‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐091‐011  $429.71 

4785  061‐091‐012  $1,865.56 

4785  061‐092‐013  $859.42 

4785  061‐092‐015  $859.42 

4785  061‐092‐016  $859.42 

4785  061‐092‐017  $6,015.94 

4785  061‐092‐018  $1,289.13 

4785  061‐092‐022  $530.38 

4785  061‐092‐023  $530.38 

4785  061‐093‐004  $2,823.40 

4785  061‐093‐005  $482.07 

4785  061‐093‐006  $429.71 

4785  061‐100‐002  $482.07 

4785  061‐100‐006  $482.07 

4785  061‐100‐007  $429.71 

4785  061‐100‐008  $2,902.08 

4785  061‐100‐009  $4,009.99 

4785  061‐100‐010  $4,297.10 

4785  061‐100‐013  $429.71 

4785  061‐100‐019  $429.71 

4785  061‐100‐020  $3,867.39 

4785  061‐100‐022  $1,258.45 

4785  061‐100‐023  $880.25 

4785  061‐110‐003  $6,425.55 

4785  061‐110‐004  $3,266.77 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐110‐005  $859.42 

4785  061‐110‐018  $2,064.53 

4785  061‐110‐020  $859.42 

4785  061‐110‐024  $1,071.39 

4785  061‐110‐026  $908.89 

4785  061‐110‐028  $3,602.67 

4785  061‐110‐029  $692.63 

4785  061‐120‐003  $429.71 

4785  061‐120‐006  $33,656.69 

4785  061‐131‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐131‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐131‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐131‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐131‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐131‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐131‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐131‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐131‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐131‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐131‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐131‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐131‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐015  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐132‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐005  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

22 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐140‐007  $960.09 

4785  061‐140‐008  $960.09 

4785  061‐140‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐022  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐023  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐024  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐029  $2,128.15 

4785  061‐140‐030  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐031  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐032  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐033  $960.09 

4785  061‐140‐034  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐035  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐036  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐037  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐038  $960.09 

4785  061‐140‐039  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐040  $530.38 

4785  061‐140‐041  $530.38 

4785  061‐151‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐151‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐151‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐151‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐151‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐152‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐152‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐152‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐152‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐152‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐152‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐152‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐152‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐152‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐152‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐152‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐152‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐152‐014  $960.09 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐152‐015  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐015  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐018  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐021  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐022  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐023  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐024  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐025  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐026  $530.38 

4785  061‐160‐028  $740.09 

4785  061‐160‐032  $530.38 

4785  061‐170‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐170‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐170‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐170‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐170‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐170‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐170‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐170‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐170‐018  $530.38 

4785  061‐170‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐170‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐170‐021  $530.38 

4785  061‐170‐022  $530.38 

4785  061‐170‐023  $1,511.30 

4785  061‐181‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐016  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

23 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐181‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐018  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐021  $1,920.18 

4785  061‐181‐022  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐023  $960.09 

4785  061‐181‐025  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐026  $530.38 

4785  061‐181‐027  $960.09 

4785  061‐182‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐182‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐182‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐182‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐182‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐182‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐182‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐182‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐182‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐191‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐191‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐191‐003  $960.09 

4785  061‐191‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐191‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐191‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐192‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐192‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐192‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐192‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐192‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐192‐008  $1,060.76 

4785  061‐192‐009  $960.09 

4785  061‐192‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐192‐011  $1,060.76 

4785  061‐192‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐192‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐201‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐201‐003  $960.09 

4785  061‐201‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐201‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐201‐006  $960.09 

4785  061‐201‐007  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐201‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐201‐009  $960.09 

4785  061‐202‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐202‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐202‐003  $960.09 

4785  061‐202‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐202‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐202‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐202‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐202‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐202‐018  $530.38 

4785  061‐202‐020  $1,060.76 

4785  061‐202‐021  $530.38 

4785  061‐202‐022  $530.38 

4785  061‐202‐023  $530.38 

4785  061‐202‐024  $530.38 

4785  061‐202‐025  $530.38 

4785  061‐202‐026  $530.38 

4785  061‐202‐027  $530.38 

4785  061‐210‐011  $960.09 

4785  061‐210‐012  $960.09 

4785  061‐210‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐210‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐210‐018  $960.09 

4785  061‐210‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐210‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐220‐005  $1,490.47 

4785  061‐220‐011  $6,558.60 

4785  061‐220‐023  $960.09 

4785  061‐220‐026  $530.38 

4785  061‐220‐027  $530.38 

4785  061‐220‐028  $960.09 

4785  061‐220‐029  $530.38 

4785  061‐220‐030  $960.09 

4785  061‐220‐031  $530.38 

4785  061‐220‐032  $530.38 

4785  061‐220‐033  $530.38 

4785  061‐220‐034  $530.38 

4785  061‐220‐035  $530.38 

4785  061‐220‐036  $960.09 

4785  061‐220‐044  $530.38 

4785  061‐220‐045  $859.42 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

24 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐220‐046  $530.38 

4785  061‐220‐047  $530.38 

4785  061‐220‐048  $530.38 

4785  061‐220‐049  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐015  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐018  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐021  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐022  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐023  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐024  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐025  $530.38 

4785  061‐231‐026  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐002  $960.09 

4785  061‐232‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐006  $960.09 

4785  061‐232‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐012  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐232‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐015  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐018  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐021  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐022  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐023  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐024  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐025  $530.38 

4785  061‐232‐026  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐012  $960.09 

4785  061‐240‐014  $960.09 

4785  061‐240‐015  $960.09 

4785  061‐240‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐018  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐021  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐023  $960.09 

4785  061‐240‐024  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐025  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐026  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐027  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐028  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐029  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐030  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐033  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐034  $530.38 

4785  061‐240‐035  $530.38 

4785  061‐251‐001  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐002  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐003  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐004  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐005  $859.42 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

25 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐251‐006  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐007  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐008  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐009  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐010  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐011  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐012  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐013  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐014  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐016  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐017  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐018  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐019  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐020  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐021  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐022  $859.42 

4785  061‐251‐024  $859.42 

4785  061‐252‐001  $859.42 

4785  061‐252‐004  $859.42 

4785  061‐252‐005  $859.42 

4785  061‐252‐006  $859.42 

4785  061‐252‐007  $859.42 

4785  061‐252‐008  $859.42 

4785  061‐252‐009  $859.42 

4785  061‐252‐010  $859.42 

4785  061‐271‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐271‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐271‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐271‐015  $530.38 

4785  061‐271‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐271‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐271‐018  $530.38 

4785  061‐271‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐271‐020  $530.38 

4785  061‐271‐021  $530.38 

4785  061‐271‐022  $530.38 

4785  061‐271‐023  $530.38 

4785  061‐271‐024  $530.38 

4785  061‐271‐025  $960.09 

4785  061‐271‐027  $530.38 

4785  061‐272‐003  $960.09 

4785  061‐272‐004  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐273‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐292‐003  $450.54 

4785  061‐341‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐341‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐341‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐341‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐341‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐341‐006  $960.09 

4785  061‐341‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐341‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐341‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐341‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐341‐011  $960.09 

4785  061‐341‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐341‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐342‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐342‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐342‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐342‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐342‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐342‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐343‐001  $960.09 

4785  061‐343‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐343‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐343‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐343‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐343‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐343‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐343‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐343‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐343‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐343‐011  $960.09 

4785  061‐351‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐010  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

26 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐351‐011  $960.09 

4785  061‐351‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐013  $960.09 

4785  061‐351‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐015  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐018  $530.38 

4785  061‐351‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐352‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐352‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐352‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐352‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐352‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐352‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐352‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐352‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐352‐009  $960.09 

4785  061‐352‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐352‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐352‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐014  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐015  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐016  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐017  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐018  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐019  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐020  $960.09 

4785  061‐362‐021  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐362‐022  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐023  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐024  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐025  $960.09 

4785  061‐362‐026  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐027  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐028  $530.38 

4785  061‐362‐029  $530.38 

4785  061‐370‐001  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐002  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐003  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐004  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐005  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐006  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐007  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐008  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐009  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐010  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐011  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐012  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐013  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐014  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐015  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐016  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐017  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐018  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐019  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐020  $429.71 

4785  061‐370‐021  $530.38 

4785  061‐380‐001  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐002  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐003  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐004  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐006  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐007  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐008  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐009  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐010  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐011  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐012  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐013  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐014  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

27 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐380‐015  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐016  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐017  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐018  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐019  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐020  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐021  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐022  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐023  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐024  $429.71 

4785  061‐380‐026  $530.38 

4785  061‐380‐030  $429.71 

4785  061‐390‐001  $429.71 

4785  061‐390‐002  $429.71 

4785  061‐390‐003  $429.71 

4785  061‐390‐004  $429.71 

4785  061‐390‐005  $429.71 

4785  061‐390‐006  $429.71 

4785  061‐390‐007  $429.71 

4785  061‐390‐008  $429.71 

4785  061‐390‐009  $429.71 

4785  061‐390‐010  $429.71 

4785  061‐390‐011  $429.71 

4785  061‐390‐012  $429.71 

4785  061‐390‐013  $429.71 

4785  061‐390‐014  $429.71 

4785  061‐400‐001  $429.71 

4785  061‐400‐002  $429.71 

4785  061‐400‐003  $429.71 

4785  061‐400‐004  $429.71 

4785  061‐400‐005  $429.71 

4785  061‐400‐006  $429.71 

4785  061‐400‐007  $429.71 

4785  061‐410‐001  $481.28 

4785  061‐410‐002  $481.28 

4785  061‐410‐003  $481.28 

4785  061‐410‐004  $481.28 

4785  061‐410‐005  $481.28 

4785  061‐410‐006  $481.28 

4785  061‐410‐007  $481.28 

4785  061‐410‐008  $481.28 

4785  061‐410‐009  $481.28 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐410‐010  $481.28 

4785  061‐410‐011  $481.28 

4785  061‐410‐012  $481.28 

4785  061‐410‐013  $481.28 

4785  061‐410‐014  $481.28 

4785  061‐410‐015  $481.28 

4785  061‐410‐016  $481.28 

4785  061‐420‐001  $530.38 

4785  061‐420‐002  $530.38 

4785  061‐420‐003  $530.38 

4785  061‐420‐004  $530.38 

4785  061‐420‐005  $530.38 

4785  061‐420‐006  $530.38 

4785  061‐420‐007  $530.38 

4785  061‐420‐008  $530.38 

4785  061‐420‐009  $530.38 

4785  061‐420‐010  $530.38 

4785  061‐420‐011  $530.38 

4785  061‐420‐012  $530.38 

4785  061‐420‐013  $530.38 

4785  061‐420‐015  $530.38 

4785  061‐430‐001  $429.71 

4785  061‐430‐002  $429.71 

4785  061‐430‐003  $429.71 

4785  061‐430‐004  $429.71 

4785  061‐440‐001  $429.71 

4785  061‐440‐002  $429.71 

4785  061‐440‐003  $429.71 

4785  061‐440‐004  $429.71 

4785  061‐450‐001  $429.71 

4785  061‐450‐002  $429.71 

4785  061‐450‐003  $429.71 

4785  061‐460‐001  $429.71 

4785  061‐460‐002  $429.71 

4785  061‐470‐001  $429.71 

4785  061‐470‐002  $429.71 

4785  061‐470‐003  $429.71 

4785  061‐470‐004  $429.71 

4785  061‐470‐005  $429.71 

4785  061‐470‐006  $429.71 

4785  061‐470‐007  $429.71 

4785  061‐470‐008  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

28 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  061‐470‐009  $429.71 

4785  061‐470‐010  $429.71 

4785  061‐470‐011  $429.71 

4785  061‐470‐012  $429.71 

4785  061‐480‐001  $429.71 

4785  061‐480‐002  $429.71 

4785  065‐040‐040  $429.71 

4785  065‐040‐045  $13,315.01 

4785  065‐040‐046  $454.45 

4785  065‐040‐047  $18,171.48 

4785  065‐050‐015  $960.09 

4785  065‐050‐022  $5,133.96 

4785  065‐050‐029  $6,334.11 

4785  065‐050‐030  $73,092.93 

4785  065‐050‐031  $32,866.37 

4785  065‐050‐032  $3,809.89 

4785  065‐050‐033  $6,751.73 

4785  065‐050‐034  $3,505.54 

4785  065‐061‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐061‐003  $960.09 

4785  065‐061‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐061‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐061‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐061‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐061‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐061‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐061‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐061‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐061‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐008  $960.09 

4785  065‐062‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐013  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐062‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐062‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐071‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐071‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐071‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐071‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐071‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐071‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐071‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐071‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐071‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐071‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐071‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐072‐023  $7,458.32 

4785  065‐080‐026  $597.51 

4785  065‐080‐027  $34,515.69 

4785  065‐090‐017  $4,153.84 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

29 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐090‐022  $66,633.04 

4785  065‐090‐023  $2,804.56 

4785  065‐090‐028  $24,378.47 

4785  065‐090‐029  $4,677.87 

4785  065‐090‐037  $1,034.61 

4785  065‐090‐040  $1,129.29 

4785  065‐090‐041  $5,836.01 

4785  065‐090‐042  $1,241.78 

4785  065‐100‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐031  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐032  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐033  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐034  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐035  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐036  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐037  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐038  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐039  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐040  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐041  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐042  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐043  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐100‐044  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐045  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐046  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐047  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐048  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐049  $530.38 

4785  065‐100‐051  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐004  $1,277.23 

4785  065‐110‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐019  $960.09 

4785  065‐110‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐027  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐031  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐032  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐033  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐034  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐035  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐036  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐037  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐038  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐039  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐045  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

30 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐110‐046  $7,133.46 

4785  065‐110‐049  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐050  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐051  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐052  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐053  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐054  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐055  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐056  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐057  $530.38 

4785  065‐110‐058  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐005  $960.09 

4785  065‐120‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐016  $960.09 

4785  065‐120‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐020  $960.09 

4785  065‐120‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐027  $960.09 

4785  065‐120‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐031  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐032  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐033  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐034  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐035  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐120‐036  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐037  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐038  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐039  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐040  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐042  $530.38 

4785  065‐120‐043  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐131‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐018  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

31 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐132‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐132‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐002  $960.09 

4785  065‐141‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐026  $960.09 

4785  065‐141‐027  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐031  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐032  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐033  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐034  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐035  $530.38 

4785  065‐141‐036  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐142‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐002  $960.09 

4785  065‐142‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐142‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐143‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐143‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐143‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐143‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐143‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐143‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐143‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐143‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐143‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐151‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐151‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐151‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐151‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐151‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐151‐006  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

32 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐151‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐152‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐152‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐152‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐152‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐152‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐152‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐152‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐152‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐152‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐152‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐152‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐152‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐152‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐152‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐153‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐153‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐153‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐153‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐153‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐153‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐153‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐153‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐153‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐153‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐154‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐154‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐154‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐154‐004  $960.09 

4785  065‐154‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐154‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐154‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐154‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐154‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐154‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐154‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐154‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐154‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐155‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐155‐002  $960.09 

4785  065‐155‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐155‐004  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐155‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐155‐006  $960.09 

4785  065‐155‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐155‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐155‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐155‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐155‐013  $960.09 

4785  065‐155‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐155‐015  $960.09 

4785  065‐155‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐155‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐155‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐161‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐161‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐161‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐161‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐161‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐161‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐162‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐162‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐162‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐162‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐162‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐162‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐162‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐162‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐162‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐162‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐162‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐162‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐163‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐163‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐163‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐163‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐163‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐163‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐163‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐163‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐163‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐163‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐163‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐163‐012  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

33 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐163‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐163‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐164‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐164‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐164‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐164‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐164‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐164‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐164‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐164‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐164‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐164‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐164‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐165‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐005  $960.09 

4785  065‐171‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐012  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐171‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐019  $960.09 

4785  065‐171‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐024  $960.09 

4785  065‐171‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐027  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐031  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐032  $530.38 

4785  065‐171‐033  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐172‐021  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

34 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐172‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐008  $960.09 

4785  065‐173‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐013  $960.09 

4785  065‐173‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐173‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐006  $960.09 

4785  065‐174‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐018  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐174‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐027  $960.09 

4785  065‐174‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐174‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐180‐035  $2,289.90 

4785  065‐180‐068  $755.60 

4785  065‐180‐069  $2,313.04 

4785  065‐191‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐191‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐191‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐191‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐191‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐191‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐191‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐191‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐191‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐191‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐191‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐191‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐191‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐191‐014  $960.09 

4785  065‐191‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐191‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐012  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

35 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐192‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐192‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐193‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐193‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐193‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐193‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐193‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐193‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐193‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐193‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐010  $960.09 

4785  065‐201‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐201‐016  $960.09 

4785  065‐202‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐003  $960.09 

4785  065‐202‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐014  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐202‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐202‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐203‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐203‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐203‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐203‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐203‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐203‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐203‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐203‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐204‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐204‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐204‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐204‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐204‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐204‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐204‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐204‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐204‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐211‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐212‐001  $960.09 

4785  065‐212‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐212‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐212‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐212‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐213‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐213‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐213‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐213‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐213‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐213‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐213‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐213‐008  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

36 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐214‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐013  $960.09 

4785  065‐214‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐214‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐215‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐215‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐215‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐215‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐215‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐215‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐215‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐215‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐215‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐216‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐216‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐216‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐216‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐216‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐216‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐216‐007  $960.09 

4785  065‐216‐008  $960.09 

4785  065‐221‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐221‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐221‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐221‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐221‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐221‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐221‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐221‐008  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐221‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐221‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐222‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐012  $960.09 

4785  065‐223‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐017  $960.09 

4785  065‐223‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐020  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

37 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐223‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐027  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐223‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐230‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐230‐017  $960.09 

4785  065‐240‐025  $1,389.80 

4785  065‐240‐063  $859.42 

4785  065‐240‐065  $530.38 

4785  065‐240‐066  $530.38 

4785  065‐240‐067  $530.38 

4785  065‐240‐068  $530.38 

4785  065‐250‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐270‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐270‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐270‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐270‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐270‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐270‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐270‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐270‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐270‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐270‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐270‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐280‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐280‐003  $960.09 

4785  065‐280‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐280‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐280‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐280‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐280‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐280‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐280‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐280‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐280‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐280‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐290‐001  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐290‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐290‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐290‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐290‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐290‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐290‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐290‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐290‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐290‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐290‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐290‐032  $814.22 

4785  065‐290‐034  $960.09 

4785  065‐290‐035  $530.38 

4785  065‐290‐037  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐008  $960.09 

4785  065‐300‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐024  $960.09 

4785  065‐300‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐300‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐310‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐310‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐310‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐310‐005  $960.09 

4785  065‐310‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐310‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐310‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐310‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐310‐019  $960.09 

4785  065‐310‐020  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

38 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐310‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐310‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐310‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐310‐026  $960.09 

4785  065‐310‐027  $530.38 

4785  065‐310‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐331‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐331‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐331‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐331‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐331‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐331‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐332‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐332‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐332‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐332‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐332‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐332‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐332‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐013  $960.09 

4785  065‐333‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐023  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐333‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐027  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐031  $530.38 

4785  065‐333‐032  $530.38 

4785  065‐334‐001  $960.09 

4785  065‐334‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐334‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐334‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐335‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐335‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐335‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐335‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐335‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐335‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐335‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐335‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐335‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐336‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐341‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐003  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

39 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐342‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐013  $960.09 

4785  065‐342‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐017  $960.09 

4785  065‐342‐018  $960.09 

4785  065‐342‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐342‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐343‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐343‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐343‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐343‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐343‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐343‐006  $960.09 

4785  065‐343‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐343‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐343‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐343‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐343‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐343‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐004  $960.09 

4785  065‐351‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐013  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐351‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐351‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐352‐015  $960.09 

4785  065‐352‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐353‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐353‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐353‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐353‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐353‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐353‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐353‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐353‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐353‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐353‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐353‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐354‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐354‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐354‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐354‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐354‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐354‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐354‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐354‐008  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

40 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐354‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐354‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐354‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐354‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐355‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐361‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐361‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐361‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐361‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐361‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐361‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐361‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐361‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐361‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐362‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐362‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐362‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐362‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐362‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐363‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐363‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐363‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐363‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐363‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐363‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐363‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐014  $960.09 

4785  065‐364‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐364‐016  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐371‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐371‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐371‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐371‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐371‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐372‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐372‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐372‐003  $960.09 

4785  065‐372‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐372‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐372‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐372‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐372‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐372‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐372‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐373‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐373‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐373‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐373‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐373‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐373‐006  $960.09 

4785  065‐373‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐373‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐373‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐373‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐373‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐373‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐373‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐373‐015  $960.09 

4785  065‐381‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐381‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐382‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐382‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐382‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐382‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐382‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐382‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐383‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐383‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐383‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐383‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐383‐005  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

41 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐384‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐384‐002  $960.09 

4785  065‐384‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐384‐004  $960.09 

4785  065‐384‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐384‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐385‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐385‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐385‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐385‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐385‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐386‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐391‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐391‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐391‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐391‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐391‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐391‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐004  $960.09 

4785  065‐392‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐007  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐392‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐012  $960.09 

4785  065‐392‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐392‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐393‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐393‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐393‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐393‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐393‐005  $960.09 

4785  065‐393‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐393‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐393‐008  $960.09 

4785  065‐394‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐394‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐394‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐394‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐401‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐401‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐401‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐401‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐401‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐401‐006  $960.09 

4785  065‐401‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐401‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐401‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐402‐001  $960.09 

4785  065‐402‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐402‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐402‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐402‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐402‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐402‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐402‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐402‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐402‐010  $960.09 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

42 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐402‐011  $960.09 

4785  065‐403‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐403‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐403‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐403‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐403‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐403‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐403‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐403‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐403‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐403‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐403‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐403‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐403‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐404‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐411‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐411‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐411‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐411‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐411‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐411‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐002  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐412‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐412‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐413‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐004  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

43 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐421‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐008  $960.09 

4785  065‐421‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐012  $960.09 

4785  065‐421‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐027  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐031  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐032  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐033  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐034  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐035  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐036  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐037  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐038  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐039  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐040  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐041  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐042  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐043  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐044  $530.38 

4785  065‐421‐045  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐001  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐422‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐422‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐423‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐424‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐424‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐424‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐424‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐424‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐424‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐424‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐424‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐424‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐424‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐424‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐424‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐424‐014  $960.09 

4785  065‐424‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐424‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐425‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐425‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐425‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐425‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐425‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐425‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐425‐007  $960.09 

4785  065‐425‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐425‐009  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

44 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐425‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐425‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐425‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐425‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐425‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐431‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐431‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐431‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐431‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐431‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐431‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐431‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐431‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐431‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐431‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐431‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐431‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐431‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐431‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐432‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐432‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐432‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐432‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐432‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐432‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐432‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐432‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐432‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐433‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐433‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐433‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐433‐004  $960.09 

4785  065‐433‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐433‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐433‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐434‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐434‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐434‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐434‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐002  $960.09 

4785  065‐441‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐004  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐441‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐027  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐031  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐032  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐033  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐034  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐035  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐036  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐037  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐038  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐039  $530.38 

4785  065‐441‐040  $530.38 

4785  065‐442‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐442‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐442‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐442‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐442‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐442‐006  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

45 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐442‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐442‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐442‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐442‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐442‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐443‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐443‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐443‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐443‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐443‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐443‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐443‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐443‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐443‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐443‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐443‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐444‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐444‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐444‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐444‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐444‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐444‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐444‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐444‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐445‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐445‐002  $960.09 

4785  065‐445‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐445‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐445‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐445‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐445‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐445‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐445‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐445‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐445‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐451‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐451‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐451‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐451‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐451‐006  $960.09 

4785  065‐451‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐451‐008  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐451‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐451‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐451‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐451‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐451‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐451‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐451‐015  $960.09 

4785  065‐451‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐451‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐451‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐452‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐452‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐452‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐452‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐452‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐453‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐454‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐454‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐454‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐454‐004  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

46 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐454‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐454‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐454‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐454‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐454‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐454‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐454‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐454‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐454‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐461‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐461‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐461‐003  $960.09 

4785  065‐461‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐461‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐461‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐461‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐461‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐461‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐462‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐462‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐462‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐462‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐463‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐463‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐463‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐463‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐463‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐463‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐463‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐463‐008  $960.09 

4785  065‐463‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐463‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐463‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐463‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐463‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐463‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐464‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐464‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐464‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐464‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐464‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐464‐006  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐464‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐464‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐464‐009  $960.09 

4785  065‐464‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐464‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐464‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐464‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐464‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐471‐002  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐471‐003  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐471‐004  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐471‐005  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐471‐006  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐471‐007  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐471‐009  $8,164.49 

4785  065‐472‐001  $1,389.80 

4785  065‐472‐002  $3,437.68 

4785  065‐472‐003  $3,007.97 

4785  065‐472‐006  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐472‐007  $52,731.90 

4785  065‐472‐008  $16,328.98 

4785  065‐472‐010  $2,578.26 

4785  065‐473‐002  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐473‐003  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐473‐004  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐473‐005  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐473‐006  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐473‐007  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐473‐008  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐473‐009  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐473‐010  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐473‐011  $3,007.97 

4785  065‐473‐012  $3,437.68 

4785  065‐473‐013  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐473‐014  $1,718.84 

4785  065‐473‐015  $1,289.13 

4785  065‐473‐016  $5,156.52 

4785  065‐481‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐481‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐481‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐481‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐481‐005  $960.09 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

47 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐481‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐481‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐481‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐481‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐481‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐481‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐482‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐482‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐482‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐482‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐482‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐482‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐482‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐482‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐482‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐482‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐482‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐482‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐482‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐483‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐483‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐483‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐483‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐483‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐483‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐483‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐483‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐491‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐491‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐491‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐491‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐491‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐492‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐492‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐492‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐492‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐492‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐492‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐492‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐492‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐492‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐492‐010  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐492‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐493‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐493‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐493‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐493‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐501‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐502‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐502‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐502‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐502‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐007  $960.09 

4785  065‐503‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐011  $960.09 

4785  065‐503‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐018  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

48 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐503‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐503‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐504‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐505‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐511‐016  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐512‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐512‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐512‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐512‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐512‐005  $960.09 

4785  065‐512‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐512‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐512‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐512‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐512‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐512‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐512‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐521‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐522‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐522‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐523‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐523‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐523‐003  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

49 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐523‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐523‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐523‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐524‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐524‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐524‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐524‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐524‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐524‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐524‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐524‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐524‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐524‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐524‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐524‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐526‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐526‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐526‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐526‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐526‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐526‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐526‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐526‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐526‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐526‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐531‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐531‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐531‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐531‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐532‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐532‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐532‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐532‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐532‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐532‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐532‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐532‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐532‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐532‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐532‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐532‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐532‐013  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐533‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐533‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐012  $960.09 

4785  065‐534‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐534‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐005  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

50 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐540‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐010  $960.09 

4785  065‐540‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐020  $960.09 

4785  065‐540‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐027  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐031  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐032  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐033  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐034  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐035  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐036  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐037  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐038  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐039  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐040  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐041  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐042  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐043  $530.38 

4785  065‐540‐044  $530.38 

4785  065‐550‐001  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐002  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐003  $446.90 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐550‐004  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐005  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐006  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐007  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐008  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐009  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐010  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐011  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐012  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐013  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐014  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐015  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐016  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐017  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐018  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐019  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐020  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐021  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐022  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐023  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐024  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐025  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐026  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐027  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐028  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐029  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐030  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐031  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐032  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐033  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐034  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐035  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐036  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐037  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐038  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐039  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐040  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐041  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐042  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐043  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐044  $446.90 

4785  065‐550‐045  $446.90 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

51 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐550‐046  $446.90 

4785  065‐560‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐027  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐031  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐032  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐033  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐034  $530.38 

4785  065‐560‐038  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐007  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐570‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐027  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐031  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐032  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐033  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐034  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐035  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐036  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐037  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐038  $530.38 

4785  065‐570‐039  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐010  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

52 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐580‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐027  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐031  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐032  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐033  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐034  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐035  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐036  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐037  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐038  $530.38 

4785  065‐580‐039  $530.38 

4785  065‐590‐001  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐002  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐003  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐004  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐005  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐006  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐007  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐008  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐009  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐010  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐011  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐012  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐013  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐590‐014  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐015  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐016  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐017  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐018  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐019  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐020  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐021  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐022  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐023  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐024  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐025  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐026  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐027  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐028  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐029  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐030  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐031  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐032  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐033  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐034  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐035  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐036  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐037  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐038  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐039  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐040  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐041  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐042  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐043  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐044  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐045  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐046  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐047  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐048  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐049  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐050  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐051  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐052  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐053  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐054  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐055  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

53 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐590‐056  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐057  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐058  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐059  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐060  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐061  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐062  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐063  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐064  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐065  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐066  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐067  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐068  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐069  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐070  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐071  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐072  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐073  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐074  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐075  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐076  $429.71 

4785  065‐590‐083  $1,060.76 

4785  065‐600‐001  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐002  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐003  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐004  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐005  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐006  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐007  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐008  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐009  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐010  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐011  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐012  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐013  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐014  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐015  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐016  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐017  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐018  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐019  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐020  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐600‐021  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐022  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐023  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐024  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐025  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐026  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐027  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐028  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐029  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐030  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐031  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐032  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐033  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐034  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐035  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐036  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐037  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐038  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐039  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐040  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐041  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐042  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐043  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐044  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐045  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐046  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐047  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐048  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐049  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐050  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐051  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐052  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐053  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐054  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐055  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐056  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐057  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐058  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐059  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐060  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐061  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐062  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

54 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐600‐063  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐064  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐065  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐066  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐067  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐068  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐069  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐070  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐071  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐072  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐073  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐074  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐075  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐076  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐077  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐078  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐079  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐080  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐081  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐082  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐083  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐084  $429.71 

4785  065‐600‐085  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐001  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐002  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐003  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐004  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐005  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐006  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐007  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐008  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐009  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐010  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐011  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐012  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐013  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐014  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐015  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐016  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐017  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐018  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐019  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐610‐020  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐021  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐022  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐023  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐024  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐025  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐026  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐027  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐028  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐029  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐030  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐031  $429.71 

4785  065‐610‐032  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐001  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐002  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐003  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐004  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐005  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐006  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐007  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐008  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐009  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐010  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐011  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐012  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐013  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐014  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐015  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐016  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐017  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐018  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐019  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐020  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐021  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐022  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐023  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐024  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐025  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐026  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐027  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐028  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐029  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

55 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐620‐030  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐031  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐032  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐033  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐034  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐035  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐036  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐037  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐038  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐039  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐040  $429.71 

4785  065‐620‐041  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐630‐026  $4,585.24 

4785  065‐640‐001  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐002  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐003  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐004  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐640‐005  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐006  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐007  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐008  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐009  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐010  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐011  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐012  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐013  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐014  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐015  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐016  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐017  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐018  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐019  $429.71 

4785  065‐640‐020  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐001  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐002  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐003  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐004  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐005  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐006  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐007  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐008  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐009  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐010  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐011  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐012  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐013  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐014  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐015  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐016  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐017  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐018  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐019  $429.71 

4785  065‐650‐020  $429.71 

4785  065‐680‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐006  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

56 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐680‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐027  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐031  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐032  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐033  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐034  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐035  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐036  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐037  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐038  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐041  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐042  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐043  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐044  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐045  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐046  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐047  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐048  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐050  $530.38 

4785  065‐680‐051  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐690‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐016  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐017  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐018  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐019  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐020  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐021  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐022  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐023  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐024  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐025  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐026  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐027  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐028  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐029  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐030  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐031  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐032  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐033  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐034  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐035  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐036  $530.38 

4785  065‐690‐037  $429.71 

4785  065‐690‐038  $429.71 

4785  065‐690‐039  $429.71 

4785  065‐690‐040  $429.71 

4785  065‐690‐041  $429.71 

4785  065‐690‐042  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

57 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  065‐690‐043  $429.71 

4785  065‐690‐044  $429.71 

4785  065‐690‐045  $429.71 

4785  065‐690‐046  $429.71 

4785  065‐690‐047  $429.71 

4785  065‐690‐048  $429.71 

4785  065‐690‐049  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐011  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐012  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐013  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐014  $530.38 

4785  065‐700‐015  $530.38 

4785  065‐710‐001  $530.38 

4785  065‐710‐002  $530.38 

4785  065‐710‐003  $530.38 

4785  065‐710‐004  $530.38 

4785  065‐710‐005  $530.38 

4785  065‐710‐006  $530.38 

4785  065‐710‐007  $530.38 

4785  065‐710‐008  $530.38 

4785  065‐710‐009  $530.38 

4785  065‐710‐010  $530.38 

4785  065‐710‐013  $429.71 

4785  065‐710‐014  $429.71 

4785  065‐710‐015  $429.71 

4785  067‐030‐031  $530.38 

4785  067‐030‐032  $1,465.01 

4785  067‐030‐039  $960.09 

4785  067‐040‐041  $530.38 

4785  067‐050‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐060‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐060‐002  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐060‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐060‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐060‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐060‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐060‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐060‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐071‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐071‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐071‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐071‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐071‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐071‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐071‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐071‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐071‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐071‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐071‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐072‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐072‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐072‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐072‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐072‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐072‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐072‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐072‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐072‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐072‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐081‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐081‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐081‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐081‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐081‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐081‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐081‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐081‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐007  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

58 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐082‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐082‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐090‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐090‐006  $1,060.76 

4785  067‐090‐012  $960.09 

4785  067‐090‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐090‐022  $986.47 

4785  067‐090‐025  $1,347.50 

4785  067‐090‐026  $530.38 

4785  067‐090‐027  $530.38 

4785  067‐090‐028  $530.38 

4785  067‐090‐029  $960.09 

4785  067‐090‐030  $530.38 

4785  067‐090‐031  $530.38 

4785  067‐090‐032  $960.09 

4785  067‐090‐033  $960.09 

4785  067‐090‐035  $530.38 

4785  067‐090‐036  $530.38 

4785  067‐090‐037  $530.38 

4785  067‐090‐038  $960.09 

4785  067‐090‐039  $530.38 

4785  067‐100‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐100‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐100‐015  $960.09 

4785  067‐100‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐100‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐100‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐100‐019  $960.09 

4785  067‐100‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐100‐021  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐100‐022  $960.09 

4785  067‐100‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐100‐025  $530.38 

4785  067‐100‐028  $960.09 

4785  067‐100‐029  $530.38 

4785  067‐100‐030  $530.38 

4785  067‐100‐031  $530.38 

4785  067‐110‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐110‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐110‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐110‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐110‐038  $960.09 

4785  067‐120‐026  $530.38 

4785  067‐120‐027  $530.38 

4785  067‐120‐028  $530.38 

4785  067‐120‐029  $530.38 

4785  067‐130‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐130‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐130‐015  $1,060.76 

4785  067‐130‐016  $1,060.76 

4785  067‐130‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐130‐020  $960.09 

4785  067‐130‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐130‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐130‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐130‐025  $530.38 

4785  067‐130‐026  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐009  $960.09 

4785  067‐141‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐015  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

59 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐141‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐023  $960.09 

4785  067‐141‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐025  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐026  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐027  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐028  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐029  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐030  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐031  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐032  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐033  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐034  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐035  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐036  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐037  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐038  $530.38 

4785  067‐141‐039  $530.38 

4785  067‐142‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐142‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐142‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐142‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐142‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐142‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐142‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐142‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐142‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐142‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐143‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐143‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐143‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐143‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐143‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐143‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐143‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐143‐008  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐143‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐143‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐144‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐144‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐144‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐144‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐144‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐144‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐144‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐144‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐144‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐144‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐144‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐151‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐151‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐151‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐151‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐151‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐151‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐151‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐151‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐151‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐151‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐151‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐152‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐152‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐152‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐152‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐152‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐152‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐152‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐152‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐152‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐152‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐153‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐153‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐153‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐153‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐153‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐153‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐153‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐153‐009  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

60 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐161‐006  $1,060.76 

4785  067‐161‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐161‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐161‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐161‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐162‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐163‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐163‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐163‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐163‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐163‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐163‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐163‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐163‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐163‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐163‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐171‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐171‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐171‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐171‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐171‐005  $960.09 

4785  067‐171‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐171‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐171‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐171‐009  $960.09 

4785  067‐171‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐171‐011  $960.09 

4785  067‐171‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐171‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐171‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐171‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐171‐019  $960.09 

4785  067‐171‐021  $960.09 

4785  067‐172‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐172‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐172‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐172‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐172‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐005  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐181‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐025  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐026  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐027  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐028  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐029  $530.38 

4785  067‐181‐030  $530.38 

4785  067‐182‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐182‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐182‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐182‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐182‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐182‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐182‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐182‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐182‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐182‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐191‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐191‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐191‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐191‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐191‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐191‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐191‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐191‐008  $960.09 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

61 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐191‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐191‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐191‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐191‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐192‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐200‐008  $859.42 

4785  067‐210‐027  $1,389.80 

4785  067‐210‐031  $1,060.76 

4785  067‐221‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐221‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐221‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐221‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐221‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐221‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐221‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐221‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐221‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐221‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐221‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐222‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐222‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐222‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐222‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐222‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐222‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐222‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐222‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐222‐010  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐222‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐222‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐222‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐222‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐222‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐222‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐223‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐223‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐223‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐223‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐223‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐223‐006  $960.09 

4785  067‐224‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐224‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐224‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐224‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐224‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐224‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐224‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐224‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐224‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐224‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐230‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐230‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐230‐020  $429.71 

4785  067‐230‐029  $543.85 

4785  067‐230‐030  $39,034.40 

4785  067‐230‐031  $14,180.43 

4785  067‐230‐032  $2,326.68 

4785  067‐230‐037  $25,425.69 

4785  067‐230‐040  $22,685.52 

4785  067‐230‐041  $6,083.49 

4785  067‐230‐042  $912.34 

4785  067‐230‐043  $32,694.14 

4785  067‐241‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐241‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐241‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐242‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐242‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐242‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐242‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐243‐001  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

62 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐243‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐243‐003  $960.09 

4785  067‐243‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐243‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐243‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐243‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐243‐008  $960.09 

4785  067‐252‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐252‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐253‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐253‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐253‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐253‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐253‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐253‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐253‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐007  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐261‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐261‐017  $960.09 

4785  067‐261‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐025  $530.38 

4785  067‐262‐026  $530.38 

4785  067‐263‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐263‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐263‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐263‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐263‐005  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

63 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐263‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐263‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐263‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐263‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐263‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐264‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐264‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐264‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐264‐004  $960.09 

4785  067‐264‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐001  $960.09 

4785  067‐270‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐020  $960.09 

4785  067‐270‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐025  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐026  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐027  $960.09 

4785  067‐270‐028  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐029  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐030  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐031  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐032  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐033  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐270‐034  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐035  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐036  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐037  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐038  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐039  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐040  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐041  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐042  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐043  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐044  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐046  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐047  $960.09 

4785  067‐270‐048  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐049  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐050  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐051  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐052  $960.09 

4785  067‐270‐054  $530.38 

4785  067‐270‐055  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐282‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐283‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐283‐002  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

64 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐283‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐283‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐283‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐283‐006  $960.09 

4785  067‐283‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐283‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐283‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐283‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐283‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐283‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐283‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐283‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐283‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐283‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐284‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐284‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐284‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐284‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐284‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐284‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐284‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐284‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐284‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐284‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐284‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐284‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐284‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐284‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐285‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐285‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐285‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐285‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐285‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐285‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐285‐007  $960.09 

4785  067‐292‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐292‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐292‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐292‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐292‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐292‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐292‐007  $960.09 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐292‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐292‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐292‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐292‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐292‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐293‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐293‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐293‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐293‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐293‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐293‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐293‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐293‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐293‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐293‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐293‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐293‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐301‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐301‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐301‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐301‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐301‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐301‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐301‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐301‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐301‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐301‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐301‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐301‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐301‐015  $960.09 

4785  067‐301‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐301‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐302‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐302‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐302‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐302‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐302‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐302‐006  $960.09 

4785  067‐302‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐302‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐302‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐302‐010  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

65 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐302‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐302‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐302‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐311‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐312‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐312‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐312‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐312‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐312‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐312‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐312‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐321‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐321‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐321‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐321‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐321‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐321‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐009  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐322‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐322‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐330‐025  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐010  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

66 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐340‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐025  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐026  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐027  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐028  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐029  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐030  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐031  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐032  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐033  $530.38 

4785  067‐340‐034  $530.38 

4785  067‐351‐001  $859.42 

4785  067‐351‐002  $859.42 

4785  067‐351‐003  $859.42 

4785  067‐351‐004  $859.42 

4785  067‐352‐001  $859.42 

4785  067‐352‐002  $859.42 

4785  067‐352‐003  $859.42 

4785  067‐352‐004  $859.42 

4785  067‐352‐005  $859.42 

4785  067‐352‐006  $859.42 

4785  067‐352‐007  $859.42 

4785  067‐352‐008  $859.42 

4785  067‐352‐009  $859.42 

4785  067‐352‐010  $859.42 

4785  067‐352‐011  $1,289.13 

4785  067‐352‐012  $859.42 

4785  067‐352‐013  $859.42 

4785  067‐352‐014  $859.42 

4785  067‐352‐015  $859.42 

4785  067‐361‐001  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐361‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐361‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐361‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐361‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐361‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐361‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐361‐008  $960.09 

4785  067‐361‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐361‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐361‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐361‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐361‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐362‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐362‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐362‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐362‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐362‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐362‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐363‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐363‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐363‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐363‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐363‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐363‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐363‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐363‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐363‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐363‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐371‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐371‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐371‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐371‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐371‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐371‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐372‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐372‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐006  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

67 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐373‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐373‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐374‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐375‐001  $960.09 

4785  067‐375‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐375‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐375‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐376‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐376‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐376‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐376‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐376‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐376‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐376‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐376‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐376‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐376‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐376‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐381‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐381‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐381‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐381‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐381‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐381‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐381‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐381‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐381‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐381‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐003  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐382‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐009  $960.09 

4785  067‐382‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐019  $960.09 

4785  067‐382‐020  $960.09 

4785  067‐382‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐382‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐383‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐383‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐383‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐383‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐383‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐383‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐383‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐383‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐383‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐383‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐384‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐384‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐384‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐384‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐384‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐391‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐391‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐391‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐391‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐391‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐391‐008  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

68 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐391‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐391‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐391‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐391‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐391‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐391‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐025  $530.38 

4785  067‐392‐026  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐011  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐393‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐393‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐400‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐016  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

69 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐411‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐025  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐026  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐027  $960.09 

4785  067‐411‐028  $530.38 

4785  067‐411‐029  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐412‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐001  $960.09 

4785  067‐413‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐005  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐413‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐014  $960.09 

4785  067‐413‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐413‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐024  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

70 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐420‐025  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐026  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐027  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐028  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐029  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐030  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐031  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐032  $530.38 

4785  067‐420‐033  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐025  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐026  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐027  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐028  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐029  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐030  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐031  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐032  $530.38 

4785  067‐430‐034  $530.38 

4785  067‐440‐001  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐440‐002  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐003  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐004  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐005  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐006  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐007  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐008  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐009  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐010  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐011  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐012  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐013  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐014  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐015  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐016  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐017  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐018  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐019  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐020  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐021  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐022  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐023  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐024  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐025  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐026  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐027  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐028  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐029  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐030  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐031  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐032  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐033  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐034  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐035  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐036  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐037  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐038  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐039  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐040  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐041  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐042  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐043  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

71 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐440‐044  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐045  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐046  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐047  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐048  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐049  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐050  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐051  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐052  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐053  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐054  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐055  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐056  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐057  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐058  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐059  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐060  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐061  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐062  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐063  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐064  $429.71 

4785  067‐440‐067  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐018  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐020  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐450‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐025  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐026  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐027  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐028  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐029  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐030  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐031  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐032  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐033  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐034  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐035  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐036  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐037  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐038  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐039  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐040  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐041  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐042  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐043  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐044  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐045  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐046  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐047  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐048  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐049  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐050  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐051  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐052  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐053  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐054  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐055  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐056  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐057  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐058  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐059  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐060  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐061  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐062  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

72 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐450‐063  $530.38 

4785  067‐450‐064  $429.71 

4785  067‐450‐065  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐001  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐002  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐003  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐004  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐005  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐006  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐007  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐008  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐009  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐010  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐011  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐012  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐013  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐014  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐015  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐016  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐017  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐018  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐019  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐020  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐021  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐022  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐023  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐024  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐025  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐026  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐027  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐028  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐029  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐030  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐031  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐032  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐033  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐034  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐035  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐036  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐037  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐038  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐039  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐460‐040  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐041  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐042  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐043  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐044  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐045  $429.71 

4785  067‐460‐046  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐470‐003  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐004  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐005  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐006  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐007  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐008  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐009  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐010  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐011  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐012  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐013  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐014  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐015  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐016  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐017  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐018  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐019  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐020  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐021  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐022  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐023  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐024  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐025  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐026  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐027  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐028  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐029  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐030  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐031  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐032  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐033  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐034  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐035  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐036  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

73 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐470‐037  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐038  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐039  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐040  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐041  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐042  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐043  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐044  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐045  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐046  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐047  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐048  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐049  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐050  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐051  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐052  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐053  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐054  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐055  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐056  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐057  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐058  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐059  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐060  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐061  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐062  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐063  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐064  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐065  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐066  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐067  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐068  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐069  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐070  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐071  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐072  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐073  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐074  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐075  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐076  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐077  $429.71 

4785  067‐470‐078  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐480‐002  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐003  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐004  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐005  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐006  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐007  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐008  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐009  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐010  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐011  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐012  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐013  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐014  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐015  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐016  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐017  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐018  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐019  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐020  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐021  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐022  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐023  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐024  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐025  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐026  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐027  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐028  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐029  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐030  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐031  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐032  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐033  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐034  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐035  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐036  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐037  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐038  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐039  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐040  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐041  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐042  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐043  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

74 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐480‐044  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐045  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐046  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐047  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐048  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐049  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐050  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐051  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐052  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐053  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐054  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐055  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐056  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐057  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐058  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐059  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐060  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐061  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐062  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐063  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐064  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐065  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐066  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐067  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐068  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐069  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐070  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐071  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐072  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐073  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐074  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐075  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐076  $429.71 

4785  067‐480‐077  $429.71 

4785  067‐490‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐490‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐490‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐490‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐490‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐490‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐490‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐490‐008  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐490‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐490‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐490‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐490‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐490‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐490‐014  $1,060.76 

4785  067‐500‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐500‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐001  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐002  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐003  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐004  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐005  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐006  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐007  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐008  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐009  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐010  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐011  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐012  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐013  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐014  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐015  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐016  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐017  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐018  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

75 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  067‐510‐019  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐020  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐021  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐022  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐023  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐024  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐025  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐026  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐027  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐028  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐029  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐030  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐031  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐032  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐033  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐038  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐039  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐044  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐046  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐047  $530.38 

4785  067‐510‐048  $530.38 

4785  067‐520‐001  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐002  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐003  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐004  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐005  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐006  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐007  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐008  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐009  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐010  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐011  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐012  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐013  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐014  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐015  $429.71 

4785  067‐520‐016  $429.71 

4785  069‐010‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐010‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐010‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐010‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐010‐047  $960.09 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐010‐049  $960.09 

4785  069‐030‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐030‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐030‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐030‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐030‐007  $960.09 

4785  069‐030‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐030‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐030‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐030‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐030‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐030‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐030‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐030‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐030‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐041‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐041‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐041‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐041‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐041‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐041‐007  $960.09 

4785  069‐041‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐042‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐042‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐042‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐042‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐042‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐042‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐042‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐050‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐050‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐050‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐050‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐050‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐027  $851.33 

4785  069‐070‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐035  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

76 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐070‐036  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐038  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐039  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐045  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐046  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐047  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐049  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐050  $530.38 

4785  069‐070‐051  $1,985.68 

4785  069‐080‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐030  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐032  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐033  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐034  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐037  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐038  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐039  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐040  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐041  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐042  $530.38 

4785  069‐080‐043  $530.38 

4785  069‐090‐049  $3,314.60 

4785  069‐090‐050  $21,797.69 

4785  069‐090‐052  $2,678.93 

4785  069‐090‐058  $530.38 

4785  069‐090‐059  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐090‐060  $530.38 

4785  069‐090‐061  $530.38 

4785  069‐110‐008  $31,332.81 

4785  069‐110‐033  $543.85 

4785  069‐110‐045  $580.68 

4785  069‐110‐046  $6,691.83 

4785  069‐110‐051  $12,634.82 

4785  069‐110‐052  $27,482.40 

4785  069‐110‐054  $482.07 

4785  069‐110‐055  $1,734.58 

4785  069‐110‐058  $6,700.53 

4785  069‐110‐059  $429.71 

4785  069‐110‐061  $482.07 

4785  069‐110‐067  $11,032.52 

4785  069‐110‐070  $2,502.08 

4785  069‐110‐071  $482.07 

4785  069‐110‐072  $4,699.98 

4785  069‐110‐074  $35,665.93 

4785  069‐110‐079  $2,218.28 

4785  069‐110‐080  $3,163.27 

4785  069‐110‐081  $36,525.35 

4785  069‐110‐082  $2,371.90 

4785  069‐110‐084  $5,769.50 

4785  069‐110‐085  $15,216.69 

4785  069‐110‐090  $911.78 

4785  069‐110‐091  $1,267.25 

4785  069‐110‐093  $6,263.63 

4785  069‐110‐094  $14,163.76 

4785  069‐110‐095  $9,353.34 

4785  069‐110‐096  $7,795.96 

4785  069‐110‐097  $4,849.47 

4785  069‐110‐098  $429.71 

4785  069‐121‐001  $960.09 

4785  069‐121‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐121‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐121‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐121‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐121‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐121‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐121‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐122‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐122‐002  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

77 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐122‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐122‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐122‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐122‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐122‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐122‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐001  $960.09 

4785  069‐123‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐004  $960.09 

4785  069‐123‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐009  $960.09 

4785  069‐123‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐123‐030  $530.38 

4785  069‐124‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐124‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐124‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐124‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐124‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐124‐006  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐125‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐030  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐031  $530.38 

4785  069‐125‐032  $530.38 

4785  069‐131‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐131‐002  $960.09 

4785  069‐131‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐132‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐132‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐132‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐132‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐132‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐132‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐132‐007  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

78 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐132‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐132‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐132‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐132‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐132‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐133‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐133‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐133‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐133‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐133‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐133‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐133‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐133‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐133‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐133‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐133‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐133‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐133‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐134‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐134‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐134‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐134‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐134‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐134‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐134‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐134‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐134‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐134‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐134‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐134‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐134‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐006  $960.09 

4785  069‐141‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐011  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐141‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐141‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐024  $960.09 

4785  069‐142‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐030  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐031  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐032  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐033  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐034  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

79 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐142‐035  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐036  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐037  $530.38 

4785  069‐142‐040  $530.38 

4785  069‐143‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐143‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐143‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐143‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐143‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐151‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐152‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐152‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐152‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐152‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐152‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐152‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐152‐007  $960.09 

4785  069‐152‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐152‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐152‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐152‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐152‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐004  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐153‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐007  $960.09 

4785  069‐153‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐014  $960.09 

4785  069‐153‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐153‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐160‐013  $7,419.93 

4785  069‐160‐042  $49,554.26 

4785  069‐160‐047  $36,948.56 

4785  069‐160‐055  $678.20 

4785  069‐160‐056  $543.85 

4785  069‐160‐057  $565.75 

4785  069‐160‐064  $122,489.77 

4785  069‐160‐066  $1,289.13 

4785  069‐171‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐171‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐171‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐005  $960.09 

4785  069‐172‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐009  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

80 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐172‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐023  $960.09 

4785  069‐172‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐030  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐033  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐035  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐044  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐048  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐049  $530.38 

4785  069‐172‐050  $530.38 

4785  069‐173‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐173‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐173‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐173‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐173‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐173‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐173‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐173‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐173‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐173‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐173‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐173‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐181‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐181‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐181‐005  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐181‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐181‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐181‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐181‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐181‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐182‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐191‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐191‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐191‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐191‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐191‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐191‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐191‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐191‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐191‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐191‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐191‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐192‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐192‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐192‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐192‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐192‐008  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

81 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐192‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐193‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐193‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐193‐003  $960.09 

4785  069‐194‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐194‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐194‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐194‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐194‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐194‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐194‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐201‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐201‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐201‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐201‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐201‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐202‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐202‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐202‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐202‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐202‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐202‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐203‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐203‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐204‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐204‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐204‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐204‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐204‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐204‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐204‐007  $960.09 

4785  069‐204‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐204‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐204‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐204‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐204‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐211‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐211‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐211‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐211‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐211‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐211‐008  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐211‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐211‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐212‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐213‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐213‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐213‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐213‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐213‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐213‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐213‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐221‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐221‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐221‐003  $960.09 

4785  069‐221‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐221‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐221‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐222‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐222‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐222‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐222‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐222‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐222‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐222‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐222‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐222‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐222‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐222‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐222‐012  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

82 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐231‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐231‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐231‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐231‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐231‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐231‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐231‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐231‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐231‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐231‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐231‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐231‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐231‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐232‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐232‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐232‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐232‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐232‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐240‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐240‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐240‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐240‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐240‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐240‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐240‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐240‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐240‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐240‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐240‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐240‐018  $960.09 

4785  069‐251‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐251‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐251‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐251‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐251‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐251‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐251‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐251‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐251‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐251‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐251‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐251‐013  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐252‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐252‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐252‐003  $960.09 

4785  069‐252‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐261‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐262‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐262‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐262‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐262‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐262‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐262‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐262‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐262‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐264‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐264‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐264‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐264‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐265‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐265‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐265‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐265‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐271‐001  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

83 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐271‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐271‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐271‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐271‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐271‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐271‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐271‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐271‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐271‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐271‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐271‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐271‐013  $960.09 

4785  069‐271‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐272‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐272‐003  $960.09 

4785  069‐272‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐272‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐272‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐272‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐273‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐273‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐273‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐273‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐273‐006  $960.09 

4785  069‐273‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐273‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐273‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐273‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐273‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐273‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐281‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐281‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐281‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐009  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐282‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐282‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐283‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐283‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐283‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐283‐004  $960.09 

4785  069‐283‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐283‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐283‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐283‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐283‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐283‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐283‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐283‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐283‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐283‐014  $960.09 

4785  069‐283‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐292‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐292‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐292‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐292‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐292‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐292‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐292‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐292‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐292‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐292‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐292‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐292‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐292‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐292‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐293‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐293‐002  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

84 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐293‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐293‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐293‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐293‐006  $960.09 

4785  069‐293‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐293‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐294‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐294‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐294‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐294‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐294‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐294‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐306‐001  $998.73 

4785  069‐312‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐312‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐313‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐313‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐313‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐313‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐313‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐313‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐313‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐003  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐314‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐314‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐316‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐316‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐316‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐316‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐316‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐316‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐316‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐316‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐316‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐316‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐316‐011  $960.09 

4785  069‐321‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐321‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐321‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐322‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐322‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐322‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐322‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐322‐005  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

85 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐322‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐322‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐322‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐322‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐322‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐323‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐324‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐324‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐324‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐324‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐324‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐324‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐324‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐324‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐331‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐331‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐331‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐331‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐331‐005  $960.09 

4785  069‐331‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐331‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐331‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐331‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐331‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐332‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐332‐002  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐332‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐332‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐333‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐333‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐333‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐333‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐333‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐004  $960.09 

4785  069‐341‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐341‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐016  $960.09 

4785  069‐342‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐018  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

86 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐342‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐342‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐343‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐343‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐343‐003  $960.09 

4785  069‐343‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐343‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐343‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐343‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐343‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐343‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐343‐010  $960.09 

4785  069‐350‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐350‐029  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐361‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐361‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐361‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐361‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐361‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐361‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐361‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐361‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐361‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐362‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐362‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐362‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐362‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐362‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐362‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐362‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐362‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐362‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐362‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐363‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐371‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐371‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐371‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐371‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐371‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐371‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐371‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐371‐008  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

87 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐371‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐371‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐002  $960.09 

4785  069‐372‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐372‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐373‐064  $530.38 

4785  069‐380‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐380‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐380‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐380‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐380‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐380‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐380‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐380‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐380‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐391‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐391‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐391‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐391‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐391‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐391‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐391‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐391‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐391‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐392‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐392‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐392‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐392‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐392‐005  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐392‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐392‐007  $960.09 

4785  069‐392‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐392‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐392‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐392‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐392‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐392‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐392‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐014  $960.09 

4785  069‐401‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐401‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐402‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐402‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐402‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐402‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐402‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐402‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐010  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

88 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐411‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐411‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐412‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐413‐001  $960.09 

4785  069‐413‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐413‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐413‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐413‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐413‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐413‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐413‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐413‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐413‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐413‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐413‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐420‐002  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐420‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐420‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐420‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐420‐009  $960.09 

4785  069‐420‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐420‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐420‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐420‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐420‐014  $960.09 

4785  069‐431‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐431‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐432‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐432‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐432‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐432‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐432‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐432‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐432‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐432‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐432‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐432‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐432‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐432‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐432‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐432‐014  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

89 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐432‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐433‐001  $960.09 

4785  069‐433‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐433‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐433‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐433‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐433‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐433‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐433‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐441‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐442‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐442‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐442‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐442‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐442‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐008  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐443‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐443‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐451‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐451‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐451‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐451‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐452‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐452‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐452‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐452‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐453‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐453‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐453‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐453‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐453‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐453‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐453‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐453‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐453‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐453‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐453‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐453‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐009  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

90 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐461‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐461‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐030  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐031  $530.38 

4785  069‐462‐032  $530.38 

4785  069‐463‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐463‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐463‐005  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐463‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐463‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐463‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐463‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐463‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐463‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐463‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐463‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐463‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐463‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐463‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐471‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐471‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐471‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐471‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐471‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐471‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐471‐007  $960.09 

4785  069‐471‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐471‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐471‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐472‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐472‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐472‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐472‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐472‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐472‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐472‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐472‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐473‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐473‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐474‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐474‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐474‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐474‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐474‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐481‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐481‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐481‐004  $960.09 

4785  069‐481‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐481‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐481‐007  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

91 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐481‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐481‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐481‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐481‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐481‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐481‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐481‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐482‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐482‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐482‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐482‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐483‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐483‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐483‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐483‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐484‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐484‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐484‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐484‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐484‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐484‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐485‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐485‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐485‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐491‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐491‐002  $960.09 

4785  069‐491‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐491‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐491‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐491‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐491‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐491‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐491‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐491‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐491‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐491‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐006  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐492‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐492‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐493‐001  $960.09 

4785  069‐493‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐493‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐493‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐493‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐502‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐502‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐502‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐502‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐502‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐502‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐502‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐502‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐502‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐502‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐502‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐502‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐502‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐008  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

92 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐503‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐503‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐504‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐504‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐504‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐504‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐504‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐504‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐504‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐511‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐511‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐511‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐511‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐511‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐511‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐511‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐511‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐511‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐511‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐016  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐512‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐512‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐513‐015  $960.09 

4785  069‐513‐016  $2,546.64 

4785  069‐521‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐521‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐522‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐522‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐522‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐522‐004  $960.09 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

93 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐523‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐523‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐523‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐523‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐524‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐524‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐524‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐524‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐030  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐031  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐032  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐033  $429.71 

4785  069‐525‐034  $429.71 

4785  069‐525‐035  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐036  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐037  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐038  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐039  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐040  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐041  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐525‐042  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐043  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐044  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐045  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐046  $530.38 

4785  069‐525‐047  $450.54 

4785  069‐530‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐009  $960.09 

4785  069‐530‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐030  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐031  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐032  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐033  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐034  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐035  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐036  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

94 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐530‐037  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐038  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐039  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐040  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐041  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐042  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐043  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐044  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐045  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐046  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐047  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐048  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐049  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐050  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐051  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐052  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐053  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐054  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐055  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐056  $530.38 

4785  069‐530‐057  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐014  $960.09 

4785  069‐540‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐021  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐540‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐030  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐031  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐032  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐033  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐034  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐035  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐036  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐037  $530.38 

4785  069‐540‐038  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐025  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

95 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐550‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐030  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐031  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐032  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐033  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐034  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐035  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐036  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐037  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐038  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐039  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐040  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐041  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐042  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐043  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐046  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐047  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐048  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐049  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐050  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐051  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐053  $530.38 

4785  069‐550‐054  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐016  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐560‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐560‐030  $1,477.78 

4785  069‐560‐031  $1,413.53 

4785  069‐570‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐030  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

96 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐570‐031  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐032  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐033  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐034  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐035  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐036  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐037  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐038  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐039  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐040  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐041  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐042  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐043  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐044  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐045  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐046  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐047  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐048  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐049  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐050  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐051  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐052  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐056  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐057  $530.38 

4785  069‐570‐058  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐017  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐580‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐030  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐031  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐032  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐033  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐034  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐035  $530.38 

4785  069‐580‐036  $530.38 

4785  069‐590‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐012  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐013  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐014  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐015  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐016  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐017  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐018  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐019  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐020  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐021  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐022  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐023  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

97 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐590‐024  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐025  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐026  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐027  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐028  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐029  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐030  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐031  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐032  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐033  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐034  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐035  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐036  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐037  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐038  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐039  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐040  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐041  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐042  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐043  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐044  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐045  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐046  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐047  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐048  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐049  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐050  $429.71 

4785  069‐590‐057  $530.38 

4785  069‐600‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐012  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐013  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐014  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐600‐015  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐016  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐017  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐018  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐019  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐020  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐021  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐022  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐023  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐024  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐025  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐026  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐027  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐028  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐029  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐030  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐031  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐032  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐033  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐034  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐035  $429.71 

4785  069‐600‐036  $429.71 

4785  069‐610‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐610‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐610‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐610‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐610‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐610‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐610‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐610‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐610‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐620‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐011  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

98 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐620‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐030  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐031  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐032  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐033  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐034  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐035  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐036  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐037  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐038  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐039  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐040  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐041  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐042  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐043  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐046  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐047  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐048  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐049  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐050  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐051  $530.38 

4785  069‐620‐055  $530.38 

4785  069‐630‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐003  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐630‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐012  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐013  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐014  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐015  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐016  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐017  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐018  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐019  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐020  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐021  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐022  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐023  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐024  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐025  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐026  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐027  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐028  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐029  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐030  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐031  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐032  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐033  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐034  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐035  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐036  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐037  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐038  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐039  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐040  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐041  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐042  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐043  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐044  $429.71 

4785  069‐630‐045  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

99 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐640‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐012  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐013  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐014  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐015  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐016  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐017  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐018  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐019  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐020  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐021  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐022  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐023  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐024  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐025  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐026  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐027  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐028  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐029  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐030  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐031  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐032  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐033  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐034  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐035  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐036  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐037  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐038  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐039  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐040  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐041  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐042  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐640‐043  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐044  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐045  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐046  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐047  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐048  $429.71 

4785  069‐640‐049  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐030  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐031  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐032  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐033  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐034  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐035  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

100 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐650‐036  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐037  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐038  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐039  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐040  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐041  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐042  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐043  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐044  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐045  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐046  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐047  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐048  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐049  $530.38 

4785  069‐650‐051  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐660‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐670‐001  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐670‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐670‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐670‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐670‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐670‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐670‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐670‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐670‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐670‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐670‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐014  $429.71 

4785  069‐680‐015  $429.71 

4785  069‐680‐016  $429.71 

4785  069‐680‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐019  $429.71 

4785  069‐680‐020  $429.71 

4785  069‐680‐021  $429.71 

4785  069‐680‐022  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐023  $429.71 

4785  069‐680‐024  $429.71 

4785  069‐680‐025  $429.71 

4785  069‐680‐026  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐027  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐028  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐029  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐030  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐031  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐032  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

101 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐680‐033  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐034  $429.71 

4785  069‐680‐035  $429.71 

4785  069‐680‐036  $429.71 

4785  069‐680‐037  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐038  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐039  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐040  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐041  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐042  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐043  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐044  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐045  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐046  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐047  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐048  $530.38 

4785  069‐680‐049  $530.38 

4785  069‐690‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐690‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐690‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐690‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐690‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐690‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐690‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐690‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐690‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐690‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐690‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐700‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐012  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐013  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐014  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐700‐015  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐016  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐017  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐018  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐019  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐020  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐021  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐022  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐023  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐024  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐025  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐026  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐027  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐028  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐029  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐030  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐031  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐032  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐033  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐034  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐035  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐036  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐037  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐038  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐039  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐040  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐041  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐042  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐043  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐044  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐045  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐046  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐047  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐048  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐049  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐050  $429.71 

4785  069‐700‐051  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐005  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

102 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐710‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐012  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐013  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐014  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐015  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐016  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐017  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐018  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐019  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐020  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐021  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐022  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐023  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐024  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐025  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐026  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐027  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐028  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐029  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐030  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐031  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐032  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐033  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐034  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐035  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐036  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐037  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐038  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐039  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐040  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐041  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐042  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐043  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐044  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐045  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐046  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐047  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐710‐048  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐049  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐050  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐051  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐052  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐053  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐054  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐055  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐056  $429.71 

4785  069‐710‐057  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐012  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐013  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐014  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐015  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐016  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐017  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐018  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐019  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐020  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐021  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐022  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐023  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐024  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐025  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐026  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐027  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐028  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐029  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐030  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐031  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐032  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

103 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐720‐033  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐034  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐035  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐036  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐037  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐038  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐039  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐040  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐041  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐042  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐043  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐044  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐045  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐046  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐047  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐048  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐049  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐050  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐051  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐052  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐053  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐054  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐055  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐056  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐057  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐058  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐059  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐060  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐061  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐062  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐063  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐064  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐065  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐066  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐067  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐068  $429.71 

4785  069‐720‐069  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐005  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐730‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐012  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐013  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐014  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐015  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐016  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐017  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐018  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐019  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐020  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐021  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐022  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐023  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐024  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐025  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐026  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐027  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐028  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐029  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐030  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐031  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐032  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐033  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐034  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐035  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐036  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐037  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐038  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐039  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐040  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐041  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐042  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐043  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐044  $429.71 

4785  069‐730‐045  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐002  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

104 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐740‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐012  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐013  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐014  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐015  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐016  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐017  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐018  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐019  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐020  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐021  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐022  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐023  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐024  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐025  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐026  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐027  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐028  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐029  $429.71 

4785  069‐740‐030  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐012  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐013  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐014  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐750‐015  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐016  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐017  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐018  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐019  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐020  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐021  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐022  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐023  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐024  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐025  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐026  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐027  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐028  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐029  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐030  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐031  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐032  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐033  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐034  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐035  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐036  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐037  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐038  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐039  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐040  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐041  $429.71 

4785  069‐750‐042  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐012  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐013  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐014  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

105 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐760‐015  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐016  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐017  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐018  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐019  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐020  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐021  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐022  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐023  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐024  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐025  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐026  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐027  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐028  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐029  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐030  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐031  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐032  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐033  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐034  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐035  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐036  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐037  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐038  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐039  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐040  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐041  $429.71 

4785  069‐760‐042  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐012  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐013  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐014  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐770‐015  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐016  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐017  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐018  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐019  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐020  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐021  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐022  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐023  $429.71 

4785  069‐770‐024  $429.71 

4785  069‐780‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐780‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐780‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐780‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐780‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐780‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐780‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐780‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐780‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐780‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐780‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐780‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐780‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐790‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐790‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐790‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐790‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐790‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐790‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐790‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐790‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐790‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐790‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐790‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐790‐017  $450.54 

4785  069‐810‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐007  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

106 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐810‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐009  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐010  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐011  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐012  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐013  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐014  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐015  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐016  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐017  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐018  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐019  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐020  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐021  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐023  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐024  $530.38 

4785  069‐810‐025  $530.38 

4785  069‐820‐001  $530.38 

4785  069‐820‐002  $530.38 

4785  069‐820‐003  $530.38 

4785  069‐820‐004  $530.38 

4785  069‐820‐005  $530.38 

4785  069‐820‐006  $530.38 

4785  069‐820‐007  $530.38 

4785  069‐820‐008  $530.38 

4785  069‐830‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐830‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐830‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐830‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐830‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐830‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐840‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐840‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐840‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐840‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐840‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐840‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐850‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐850‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐850‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐850‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐850‐005  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐850‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐860‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐860‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐860‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐860‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐860‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐860‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐870‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐870‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐870‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐870‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐870‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐870‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐880‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐880‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐880‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐880‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐880‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐880‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐890‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐890‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐890‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐890‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐890‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐890‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐890‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐890‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐890‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐890‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐900‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐900‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐900‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐900‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐900‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐900‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐910‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐910‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐910‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐910‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐910‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐910‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐920‐001  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

107 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  069‐920‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐920‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐920‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐920‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐930‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐930‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐930‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐930‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐930‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐930‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐940‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐940‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐940‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐940‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐950‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐950‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐950‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐950‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐950‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐950‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐950‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐950‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐950‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐950‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐950‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐950‐012  $429.71 

4785  069‐960‐001  $429.71 

4785  069‐960‐002  $429.71 

4785  069‐960‐003  $429.71 

4785  069‐960‐004  $429.71 

4785  069‐960‐005  $429.71 

4785  069‐960‐006  $429.71 

4785  069‐960‐007  $429.71 

4785  069‐960‐008  $429.71 

4785  069‐960‐009  $429.71 

4785  069‐960‐010  $429.71 

4785  069‐960‐011  $429.71 

4785  069‐960‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐021‐001  $90.69 

4785  071‐021‐002  $2,450.56 

4785  071‐021‐003  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐021‐004  $8,164.49 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐021‐005  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐021‐006  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐007  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐008  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐009  $960.09 

4785  071‐021‐010  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐013  $1,389.80 

4785  071‐021‐014  $859.42 

4785  071‐021‐015  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐016  $859.42 

4785  071‐021‐017  $859.42 

4785  071‐021‐018  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐021‐019  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐020  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐021  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐022  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐023  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐025  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐021‐026  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐027  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐028  $960.09 

4785  071‐021‐029  $960.09 

4785  071‐021‐030  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐031  $859.42 

4785  071‐021‐033  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐035  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐036  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐039  $1,562.08 

4785  071‐021‐040  $12,574.99 

4785  071‐021‐041  $1,389.80 

4785  071‐021‐043  $2,651.90 

4785  071‐021‐044  $2,415.30 

4785  071‐021‐050  $530.38 

4785  071‐021‐051  $859.42 

4785  071‐022‐006  $530.38 

4785  071‐022‐007  $2,578.26 

4785  071‐022‐008  $3,867.39 

4785  071‐022‐009  $3,867.39 

4785  071‐022‐010  $859.42 

4785  071‐022‐011  $530.38 

4785  071‐022‐012  $530.38 

4785  071‐022‐013  $1,289.13 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

108 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐022‐014  $859.42 

4785  071‐022‐017  $9,453.62 

4785  071‐022‐019  $24,063.76 

4785  071‐022‐020  $20,196.37 

4785  071‐031‐001  $530.38 

4785  071‐031‐002  $530.38 

4785  071‐031‐003  $530.38 

4785  071‐031‐004  $530.38 

4785  071‐031‐005  $530.38 

4785  071‐031‐006  $530.38 

4785  071‐031‐007  $530.38 

4785  071‐031‐008  $530.38 

4785  071‐031‐009  $530.38 

4785  071‐031‐010  $530.38 

4785  071‐031‐011  $530.38 

4785  071‐031‐012  $530.38 

4785  071‐031‐013  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐001  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐002  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐003  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐004  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐005  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐006  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐007  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐008  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐009  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐010  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐011  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐012  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐013  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐014  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐015  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐016  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐017  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐018  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐019  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐020  $859.42 

4785  071‐032‐021  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐023  $859.42 

4785  071‐032‐024  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐025  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐032‐026  $1,060.76 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐032‐027  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐028  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐029  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐030  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐031  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐032  $530.38 

4785  071‐032‐033  $859.42 

4785  071‐032‐035  $859.42 

4785  071‐032‐036  $859.42 

4785  071‐033‐001  $530.38 

4785  071‐033‐002  $530.38 

4785  071‐033‐003  $859.42 

4785  071‐033‐004  $960.09 

4785  071‐033‐005  $530.38 

4785  071‐033‐006  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐033‐007  $530.38 

4785  071‐033‐008  $530.38 

4785  071‐033‐009  $530.38 

4785  071‐033‐010  $530.38 

4785  071‐033‐011  $530.38 

4785  071‐033‐012  $530.38 

4785  071‐033‐013  $960.09 

4785  071‐033‐014  $960.09 

4785  071‐033‐015  $530.38 

4785  071‐033‐016  $859.42 

4785  071‐033‐017  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐033‐018  $1,591.14 

4785  071‐041‐001  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐002  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐003  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐004  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐005  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐006  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐007  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐008  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐009  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐010  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐011  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐012  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐013  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐014  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐015  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

109 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐041‐016  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐017  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐018  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐019  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐020  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐021  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐022  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐023  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐024  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐025  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐026  $530.38 

4785  071‐041‐031  $932.61 

4785  071‐041‐032  $482.07 

4785  071‐041‐039  $429.71 

4785  071‐041‐040  $859.42 

4785  071‐041‐041  $506.05 

4785  071‐043‐002  $482.07 

4785  071‐051‐002  $8,594.20 

4785  071‐051‐003  $2,578.26 

4785  071‐051‐004  $530.38 

4785  071‐051‐006  $2,148.55 

4785  071‐051‐007  $4,726.81 

4785  071‐051‐009  $4,297.10 

4785  071‐051‐010  $530.38 

4785  071‐051‐012  $1,002.02 

4785  071‐051‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐051‐023  $1,950.74 

4785  071‐051‐024  $2,001.66 

4785  071‐051‐025  $10,508.73 

4785  071‐051‐026  $429.71 

4785  071‐051‐027  $429.71 

4785  071‐051‐028  $429.71 

4785  071‐052‐001  $530.38 

4785  071‐052‐002  $2,578.26 

4785  071‐052‐004  $2,578.26 

4785  071‐052‐006  $530.38 

4785  071‐052‐007  $530.38 

4785  071‐052‐008  $4,726.81 

4785  071‐052‐010  $1,718.84 

4785  071‐052‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐052‐014  $1,138.20 

4785  071‐052‐015  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐052‐016  $1,289.13 

4785  071‐052‐017  $1,718.84 

4785  071‐052‐018  $530.38 

4785  071‐052‐019  $530.38 

4785  071‐052‐020  $859.42 

4785  071‐052‐021  $429.71 

4785  071‐053‐001  $1,289.13 

4785  071‐053‐002  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐053‐003  $530.38 

4785  071‐053‐005  $2,148.55 

4785  071‐053‐006  $530.38 

4785  071‐053‐007  $530.38 

4785  071‐053‐008  $530.38 

4785  071‐053‐009  $3,007.97 

4785  071‐053‐010  $11,172.46 

4785  071‐053‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐053‐012  $1,289.13 

4785  071‐053‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐053‐014  $2,610.01 

4785  071‐053‐017  $3,437.68 

4785  071‐053‐018  $1,718.84 

4785  071‐053‐019  $429.71 

4785  071‐053‐020  $1,718.84 

4785  071‐053‐023  $5,156.52 

4785  071‐053‐024  $429.20 

4785  071‐061‐001  $1,591.14 

4785  071‐061‐002  $1,591.14 

4785  071‐061‐003  $530.38 

4785  071‐061‐004  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐061‐005  $530.38 

4785  071‐061‐006  $530.38 

4785  071‐061‐007  $1,718.84 

4785  071‐061‐008  $530.38 

4785  071‐061‐012  $6,442.86 

4785  071‐061‐013  $859.42 

4785  071‐061‐014  $3,437.68 

4785  071‐061‐015  $530.38 

4785  071‐061‐016  $530.38 

4785  071‐061‐017  $530.38 

4785  071‐061‐018  $2,578.26 

4785  071‐061‐019  $530.38 

4785  071‐061‐020  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

110 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐061‐021  $530.38 

4785  071‐061‐022  $530.38 

4785  071‐061‐024  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐061‐025  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐062‐001  $530.38 

4785  071‐062‐002  $530.38 

4785  071‐062‐003  $960.09 

4785  071‐062‐004  $530.38 

4785  071‐062‐005  $530.38 

4785  071‐062‐006  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐062‐007  $530.38 

4785  071‐062‐008  $530.38 

4785  071‐062‐009  $530.38 

4785  071‐062‐010  $530.38 

4785  071‐062‐011  $530.38 

4785  071‐062‐012  $530.38 

4785  071‐062‐013  $530.38 

4785  071‐062‐014  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐062‐015  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐062‐016  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐062‐017  $530.38 

4785  071‐062‐018  $530.38 

4785  071‐063‐002  $530.38 

4785  071‐063‐003  $530.38 

4785  071‐063‐004  $530.38 

4785  071‐063‐005  $1,718.84 

4785  071‐063‐006  $611.66 

4785  071‐063‐007  $1,874.11 

4785  071‐063‐008  $1,002.02 

4785  071‐063‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐063‐010  $429.71 

4785  071‐063‐011  $2,304.09 

4785  071‐063‐012  $2,169.00 

4785  071‐063‐013  $2,148.55 

4785  071‐063‐015  $1,289.13 

4785  071‐063‐016  $2,148.55 

4785  071‐071‐001  $530.38 

4785  071‐071‐002  $530.38 

4785  071‐071‐003  $530.38 

4785  071‐071‐004  $530.38 

4785  071‐071‐005  $530.38 

4785  071‐071‐006  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐071‐007  $530.38 

4785  071‐071‐008  $859.42 

4785  071‐071‐009  $530.38 

4785  071‐071‐010  $530.38 

4785  071‐071‐011  $530.38 

4785  071‐071‐012  $530.38 

4785  071‐071‐013  $530.38 

4785  071‐071‐014  $530.38 

4785  071‐071‐015  $960.09 

4785  071‐072‐001  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐002  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐003  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐004  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐005  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐006  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐007  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐008  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐009  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐010  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐011  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐012  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐013  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐014  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐015  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐016  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐017  $530.38 

4785  071‐072‐018  $530.38 

4785  071‐073‐001  $530.38 

4785  071‐073‐002  $530.38 

4785  071‐073‐003  $530.38 

4785  071‐073‐004  $530.38 

4785  071‐073‐005  $960.09 

4785  071‐073‐006  $530.38 

4785  071‐073‐007  $530.38 

4785  071‐073‐008  $530.38 

4785  071‐073‐009  $530.38 

4785  071‐073‐010  $530.38 

4785  071‐073‐011  $530.38 

4785  071‐073‐012  $530.38 

4785  071‐073‐013  $530.38 

4785  071‐073‐014  $530.38 

4785  071‐073‐015  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

111 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐081‐001  $530.38 

4785  071‐081‐002  $530.38 

4785  071‐081‐003  $530.38 

4785  071‐081‐004  $530.38 

4785  071‐081‐005  $530.38 

4785  071‐081‐006  $530.38 

4785  071‐081‐007  $530.38 

4785  071‐081‐008  $530.38 

4785  071‐081‐009  $482.07 

4785  071‐081‐014  $6,191.42 

4785  071‐081‐031  $16,328.98 

4785  071‐081‐032  $19,420.42 

4785  071‐081‐035  $1,431.73 

4785  071‐081‐036  $429.71 

4785  071‐081‐037  $429.71 

4785  071‐082‐001  $530.38 

4785  071‐082‐002  $530.38 

4785  071‐082‐003  $530.38 

4785  071‐082‐005  $2,165.75 

4785  071‐082‐006  $543.85 

4785  071‐090‐049  $32,758.63 

4785  071‐090‐065  $3,834.37 

4785  071‐090‐066  $429.71 

4785  071‐090‐067  $429.71 

4785  071‐090‐091  $67,894.18 

4785  071‐090‐092  $6,466.48 

4785  071‐101‐002  $960.09 

4785  071‐101‐011  $530.38 

4785  071‐101‐013  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐101‐015  $2,158.36 

4785  071‐101‐016  $20,404.96 

4785  071‐101‐017  $530.38 

4785  071‐101‐024  $3,930.14 

4785  071‐101‐025  $956.53 

4785  071‐101‐026  $9,023.91 

4785  071‐101‐030  $534.16 

4785  071‐102‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐102‐002  $482.07 

4785  071‐102‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐102‐021  $530.38 

4785  071‐102‐022  $4,517.72 

4785  071‐111‐002  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐111‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐111‐008  $744.00 

4785  071‐111‐010  $530.38 

4785  071‐111‐012  $2,402.25 

4785  071‐111‐013  $1,591.14 

4785  071‐111‐014  $482.07 

4785  071‐111‐015  $429.71 

4785  071‐111‐017  $450.63 

4785  071‐111‐018  $482.07 

4785  071‐111‐019  $429.71 

4785  071‐111‐020  $482.07 

4785  071‐111‐029  $429.71 

4785  071‐111‐030  $450.54 

4785  071‐111‐031  $429.71 

4785  071‐111‐032  $1,389.80 

4785  071‐111‐033  $482.07 

4785  071‐111‐037  $429.71 

4785  071‐111‐038  $883.84 

4785  071‐111‐039  $482.07 

4785  071‐111‐040  $859.42 

4785  071‐111‐042  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐111‐043  $482.07 

4785  071‐111‐046  $429.71 

4785  071‐112‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐112‐003  $1,360.39 

4785  071‐112‐004  $3,254.25 

4785  071‐112‐005  $1,567.91 

4785  071‐112‐007  $960.09 

4785  071‐112‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐112‐009  $1,460.22 

4785  071‐112‐010  $482.07 

4785  071‐112‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐113‐003  $3,437.68 

4785  071‐113‐004  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐113‐005  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐113‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐113‐008  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐113‐009  $2,720.86 

4785  071‐113‐010  $2,148.55 

4785  071‐113‐011  $530.38 

4785  071‐113‐013  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐113‐014  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

112 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐113‐015  $530.38 

4785  071‐113‐016  $429.71 

4785  071‐114‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐114‐002  $482.07 

4785  071‐114‐006  $911.78 

4785  071‐114‐007  $482.07 

4785  071‐114‐008  $530.38 

4785  071‐114‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐114‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐114‐013  $7,371.32 

4785  071‐114‐014  $1,725.22 

4785  071‐114‐016  $121.52 

4785  071‐115‐001  $558.35 

4785  071‐115‐004  $891.85 

4785  071‐115‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐115‐008  $482.07 

4785  071‐121‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐121‐003  $5,276.38 

4785  071‐121‐004  $482.07 

4785  071‐121‐005  $834.30 

4785  071‐121‐006  $482.07 

4785  071‐121‐007  $482.07 

4785  071‐121‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐121‐014  $482.07 

4785  071‐121‐015  $1,314.82 

4785  071‐121‐016  $530.38 

4785  071‐121‐017  $429.71 

4785  071‐121‐018  $429.71 

4785  071‐122‐001  $543.85 

4785  071‐122‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐122‐003  $3,130.05 

4785  071‐122‐004  $756.19 

4785  071‐122‐005  $715.33 

4785  071‐122‐006  $2,068.33 

4785  071‐122‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐122‐010  $482.07 

4785  071‐122‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐122‐012  $859.42 

4785  071‐122‐013  $49,455.29 

4785  071‐130‐007  $549.89 

4785  071‐130‐048  $7,911.80 

4785  071‐130‐049  $2,527.48 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐130‐050  $1,483.23 

4785  071‐130‐057  $11,301.79 

4785  071‐130‐060  $29,925.28 

4785  071‐130‐061  $14,136.65 

4785  071‐130‐062  $13,489.07 

4785  071‐130‐066  $34,806.51 

4785  071‐130‐069  $714.21 

4785  071‐130‐081  $1,905.91 

4785  071‐140‐015  $1,354.93 

4785  071‐140‐034  $7,868.14 

4785  071‐140‐053  $530.38 

4785  071‐140‐056  $450.54 

4785  071‐140‐057  $4,986.56 

4785  071‐140‐058  $10,870.90 

4785  071‐140‐061  $4,327.35 

4785  071‐140‐062  $2,666.66 

4785  071‐140‐071  $429.71 

4785  071‐140‐072  $530.38 

4785  071‐140‐074  $15,488.04 

4785  071‐140‐075  $13,240.74 

4785  071‐140‐077  $1,111.78 

4785  071‐140‐078  $13,264.32 

4785  071‐140‐079  $10,241.43 

4785  071‐140‐083  $2,653.98 

4785  071‐140‐084  $1,504.20 

4785  071‐140‐085  $581.07 

4785  071‐151‐002  $530.38 

4785  071‐151‐004  $960.09 

4785  071‐151‐005  $530.38 

4785  071‐151‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐151‐007  $482.07 

4785  071‐151‐008  $911.78 

4785  071‐151‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐151‐011  $482.07 

4785  071‐151‐012  $482.07 

4785  071‐152‐001  $482.07 

4785  071‐152‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐152‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐152‐007  $960.09 

4785  071‐152‐008  $482.07 

4785  071‐152‐009  $482.07 

4785  071‐152‐011  $482.07 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

113 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐152‐012  $482.07 

4785  071‐152‐014  $482.07 

4785  071‐152‐015  $482.07 

4785  071‐152‐019  $482.07 

4785  071‐152‐021  $482.07 

4785  071‐153‐002  $859.42 

4785  071‐153‐004  $530.38 

4785  071‐153‐005  $530.38 

4785  071‐153‐006  $482.07 

4785  071‐153‐007  $482.07 

4785  071‐153‐008  $482.07 

4785  071‐153‐011  $482.07 

4785  071‐153‐012  $482.07 

4785  071‐153‐017  $482.07 

4785  071‐153‐018  $1,341.49 

4785  071‐154‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐170‐005  $908.83 

4785  071‐170‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐170‐025  $820.14 

4785  071‐170‐034  $429.71 

4785  071‐170‐037  $482.07 

4785  071‐170‐038  $760.01 

4785  071‐170‐039  $429.71 

4785  071‐170‐041  $482.07 

4785  071‐170‐042  $3,288.40 

4785  071‐170‐046  $667.69 

4785  071‐170‐047  $450.54 

4785  071‐170‐048  $429.71 

4785  071‐170‐049  $450.54 

4785  071‐170‐050  $450.47 

4785  071‐170‐051  $450.54 

4785  071‐170‐052  $1,243.59 

4785  071‐170‐053  $450.54 

4785  071‐170‐054  $482.07 

4785  071‐170‐057  $482.07 

4785  071‐170‐059  $482.07 

4785  071‐170‐060  $1,190.10 

4785  071‐170‐061  $429.71 

4785  071‐170‐062  $530.42 

4785  071‐170‐063  $482.07 

4785  071‐170‐065  $450.54 

4785  071‐170‐066  $450.54 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐170‐068  $429.71 

4785  071‐170‐069  $450.54 

4785  071‐170‐071  $450.54 

4785  071‐170‐074  $450.54 

4785  071‐170‐075  $3,097.10 

4785  071‐170‐076  $5,192.71 

4785  071‐170‐077  $450.54 

4785  071‐170‐078  $6,308.90 

4785  071‐170‐079  $482.07 

4785  071‐170‐084  $2,926.51 

4785  071‐170‐088  $429.71 

4785  071‐170‐089  $429.71 

4785  071‐170‐090  $1,781.26 

4785  071‐182‐001  $530.38 

4785  071‐182‐002  $859.42 

4785  071‐182‐003  $1,060.76 

4785  071‐182‐004  $859.42 

4785  071‐182‐005  $530.38 

4785  071‐182‐006  $859.42 

4785  071‐182‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐182‐012  $859.42 

4785  071‐182‐013  $530.38 

4785  071‐182‐015  $429.71 

4785  071‐182‐017  $482.07 

4785  071‐183‐001  $530.38 

4785  071‐183‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐183‐004  $530.38 

4785  071‐183‐005  $450.54 

4785  071‐190‐031  $86,472.38 

4785  071‐190‐034  $782.66 

4785  071‐190‐035  $1,003.29 

4785  071‐190‐036  $520.40 

4785  071‐220‐003  $859.42 

4785  071‐220‐010  $482.07 

4785  071‐220‐012  $28,085.65 

4785  071‐220‐014  $853.77 

4785  071‐220‐015  $429.71 

4785  071‐220‐016  $429.71 

4785  071‐220‐017  $429.71 

4785  071‐220‐021  $871.50 

4785  071‐220‐026  $2,546.79 

4785  071‐220‐027  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

114 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐220‐028  $429.71 

4785  071‐220‐029  $429.71 

4785  071‐220‐030  $1,341.49 

4785  071‐220‐031  $530.38 

4785  071‐220‐033  $482.07 

4785  071‐220‐034  $429.71 

4785  071‐220‐035  $482.07 

4785  071‐220‐036  $3,120.50 

4785  071‐220‐038  $530.38 

4785  071‐230‐005  $1,622.27 

4785  071‐230‐006  $799.38 

4785  071‐230‐007  $2,004.42 

4785  071‐230‐008  $3,635.78 

4785  071‐230‐009  $6,610.91 

4785  071‐240‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐010  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐014  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐015  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐016  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐017  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐018  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐019  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐020  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐021  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐022  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐023  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐024  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐025  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐026  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐027  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐028  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐240‐029  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐030  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐031  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐032  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐033  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐034  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐035  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐036  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐037  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐038  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐039  $429.71 

4785  071‐240‐040  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐010  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐014  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐015  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐016  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐017  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐018  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐019  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐020  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐021  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐022  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐023  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐024  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐025  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐026  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐027  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐028  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐029  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐030  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

115 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐250‐031  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐032  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐033  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐034  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐035  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐036  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐037  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐038  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐039  $429.71 

4785  071‐250‐040  $429.71 

4785  071‐270‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐270‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐270‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐270‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐270‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐270‐007  $161.43 

4785  071‐270‐008  $161.43 

4785  071‐270‐011  $1,242.14 

4785  071‐270‐012  $90.69 

4785  071‐270‐013  $161.43 

4785  071‐270‐014  $161.43 

4785  071‐270‐015  $530.38 

4785  071‐270‐017  $530.38 

4785  071‐270‐018  $530.38 

4785  071‐280‐001  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐002  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐003  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐004  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐005  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐006  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐007  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐008  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐009  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐010  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐011  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐012  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐013  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐014  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐015  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐016  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐017  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐018  $442.60 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐280‐019  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐020  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐021  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐022  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐023  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐024  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐025  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐026  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐027  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐028  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐029  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐030  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐031  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐032  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐033  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐034  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐035  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐036  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐037  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐038  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐039  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐040  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐041  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐042  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐043  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐044  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐045  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐046  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐047  $442.60 

4785  071‐280‐048  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐001  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐002  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐003  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐004  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐005  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐006  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐007  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐008  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐009  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐010  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐011  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐012  $442.60 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

116 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐290‐013  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐014  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐015  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐016  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐017  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐018  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐019  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐020  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐021  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐022  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐023  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐024  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐025  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐026  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐027  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐028  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐029  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐030  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐031  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐032  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐033  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐034  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐035  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐036  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐037  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐038  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐039  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐040  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐041  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐042  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐043  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐044  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐045  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐046  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐047  $442.60 

4785  071‐290‐048  $442.60 

4785  071‐300‐001  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐002  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐003  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐004  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐005  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐006  $436.16 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐300‐007  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐008  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐009  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐010  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐011  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐012  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐013  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐014  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐015  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐016  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐017  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐018  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐019  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐020  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐021  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐022  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐023  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐024  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐025  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐026  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐027  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐028  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐029  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐030  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐031  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐032  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐033  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐034  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐035  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐036  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐037  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐038  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐039  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐040  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐041  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐042  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐043  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐044  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐045  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐046  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐047  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐048  $436.16 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

117 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐300‐049  $436.16 

4785  071‐300‐050  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐001  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐002  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐003  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐004  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐005  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐006  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐007  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐008  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐009  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐010  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐011  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐012  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐013  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐014  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐015  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐016  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐017  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐018  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐019  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐020  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐021  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐022  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐023  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐024  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐025  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐026  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐027  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐028  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐029  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐030  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐031  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐032  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐033  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐034  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐035  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐036  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐037  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐038  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐039  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐040  $436.16 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐310‐041  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐042  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐043  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐044  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐045  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐046  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐047  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐048  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐049  $436.16 

4785  071‐310‐050  $436.16 

4785  071‐320‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐320‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐320‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐320‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐320‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐320‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐320‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐320‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐330‐004  $960.09 

4785  071‐330‐005  $1,289.13 

4785  071‐330‐008  $530.38 

4785  071‐330‐011  $1,542.83 

4785  071‐330‐012  $86,392.54 

4785  071‐330‐014  $27,096.70 

4785  071‐340‐001  $530.38 

4785  071‐340‐002  $530.38 

4785  071‐340‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐340‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐340‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐340‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐340‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐350‐009  $3,437.68 

4785  071‐360‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐010  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

118 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐360‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐014  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐015  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐016  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐017  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐018  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐019  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐020  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐021  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐022  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐023  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐024  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐025  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐026  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐027  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐028  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐029  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐030  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐031  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐032  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐033  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐034  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐035  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐036  $429.71 

4785  071‐360‐037  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐010  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐014  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐015  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐370‐016  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐017  $429.71 

4785  071‐370‐018  $450.54 

4785  071‐380‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐010  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐014  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐015  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐016  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐017  $429.71 

4785  071‐380‐018  $450.54 

4785  071‐390‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐010  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐014  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐015  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐016  $429.71 

4785  071‐390‐017  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐004  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

119 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐400‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐010  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐014  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐015  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐016  $429.71 

4785  071‐400‐017  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐010  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐014  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐015  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐016  $429.71 

4785  071‐410‐017  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐010  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐012  $429.71 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐420‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐014  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐015  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐016  $429.71 

4785  071‐420‐017  $429.71 

4785  071‐430‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐430‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐430‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐430‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐430‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐430‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐430‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐430‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐430‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐430‐010  $429.71 

4785  071‐430‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐430‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐430‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐440‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐440‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐440‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐440‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐440‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐440‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐440‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐440‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐440‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐440‐010  $429.71 

4785  071‐440‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐440‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐440‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐010  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐011  $429.71 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

120 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  071‐450‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐014  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐015  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐016  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐017  $429.71 

4785  071‐450‐018  $429.71 

4785  071‐460‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐460‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐460‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐460‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐460‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐460‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐460‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐460‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐460‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐460‐010  $429.71 

4785  071‐460‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐460‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐460‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐460‐014  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐001  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐002  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐003  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐004  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐005  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐006  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐007  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐008  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐009  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐010  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐011  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐012  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐013  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐014  $429.71 

4785  071‐470‐015  $429.71 

4785  073‐050‐005  $4,057.62 

4785  073‐050‐011  $1,795.61 

4785  073‐050‐013  $1,936.79 

4785  073‐050‐015  $2,232.38 

4785  073‐050‐021  $105,236.23 

4785  073‐050‐022  $614.35 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  073‐050‐027  $7,644.39 

4785  073‐050‐030  $3,827.37 

4785  073‐050‐034  $3,441.67 

4785  073‐050‐039  $574.99 

4785  073‐050‐041  $49,606.50 

4785  073‐050‐044  $11,289.85 

4785  073‐050‐047  $5,153.01 

4785  073‐050‐048  $36,032.48 

4785  073‐060‐001  $1,411.78 

4785  073‐060‐006  $783.61 

4785  073‐060‐008  $429.71 

4785  073‐060‐011  $1,982.29 

4785  073‐060‐013  $482.07 

4785  073‐060‐014  $450.54 

4785  073‐060‐023  $482.07 

4785  073‐060‐024  $429.71 

4785  073‐060‐026  $450.54 

4785  073‐060‐027  $450.54 

4785  073‐060‐028  $450.54 

4785  073‐060‐029  $429.71 

4785  073‐060‐030  $811.23 

4785  073‐060‐052  $1,402.96 

4785  073‐070‐001  $429.71 

4785  073‐070‐003  $450.63 

4785  073‐070‐004  $1,591.26 

4785  073‐070‐010  $429.71 

4785  073‐070‐011  $2,563.08 

4785  073‐070‐012  $429.71 

4785  073‐070‐016  $5,386.43 

4785  073‐070‐018  $548.41 

4785  073‐070‐019  $1,724.98 

4785  073‐070‐021  $482.07 

4785  073‐070‐023  $4,811.76 

4785  073‐070‐024  $520.40 

4785  073‐080‐001  $6,417.77 

4785  073‐080‐005  $1,289.13 

4785  073‐080‐015  $482.07 

4785  073‐080‐018  $1,690.24 

4785  073‐080‐021  $482.07 

4785  073‐080‐026  $429.71 

4785  073‐080‐029  $482.07 

4785  073‐080‐031  $482.07 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

121 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  073‐080‐032  $720.15 

4785  073‐080‐081  $482.07 

4785  077‐060‐044  $530.38 

4785  077‐060‐055  $1,060.76 

4785  077‐071‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐071‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐017  $960.09 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐072‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐020  $960.09 

4785  077‐072‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐072‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐073‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐170‐025  $7,603.69 

4785  077‐170‐033  $878.10 

4785  077‐170‐037  $530.38 

4785  077‐170‐038  $5,586.23 

4785  077‐170‐041  $543.85 

4785  077‐170‐042  $29,269.43 

4785  077‐170‐044  $980.92 

4785  077‐170‐045  $530.38 

4785  077‐181‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐181‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐181‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐181‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐181‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐181‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐181‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐181‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐181‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐002  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

122 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐182‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐026  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐027  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐028  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐029  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐030  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐031  $530.38 

4785  077‐182‐032  $530.38 

4785  077‐183‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐183‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐183‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐183‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐183‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐183‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐183‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐183‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐183‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐184‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐184‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐184‐003  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐184‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐184‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐184‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐184‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐184‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐184‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐184‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐185‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐185‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐186‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐186‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐186‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐186‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐186‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐192‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐194‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐194‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐194‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐194‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐194‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐194‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐194‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐194‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐194‐009  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

123 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐194‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐194‐011  $960.09 

4785  077‐194‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐194‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐194‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐195‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐195‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐195‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐195‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐195‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐195‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐195‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐195‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐195‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐195‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐195‐011  $960.09 

4785  077‐196‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐196‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐196‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐196‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐201‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐201‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐201‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐201‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐201‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐201‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐201‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐201‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐201‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐201‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐201‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐011  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐202‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐202‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐203‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐204‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐204‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐204‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐204‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐204‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐204‐006  $960.09 

4785  077‐204‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐204‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐204‐009  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

124 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐204‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐204‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐205‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐205‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐205‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐205‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐205‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐205‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐205‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐205‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐205‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐211‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐211‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐211‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐211‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐211‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐211‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐211‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐212‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐212‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐212‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐212‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐212‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐212‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐212‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐212‐008  $960.09 

4785  077‐212‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐212‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐014  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐213‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐213‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐214‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐214‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐214‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐214‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐214‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐214‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐214‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐214‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐214‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐214‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐215‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐215‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐215‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐215‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐215‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐215‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐215‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐221‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐221‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐222‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐222‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐222‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐222‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐222‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐222‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐222‐007  $960.09 

4785  077‐222‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐222‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐007  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

125 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐223‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐011  $960.09 

4785  077‐223‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐026  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐027  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐028  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐029  $530.38 

4785  077‐223‐030  $530.38 

4785  077‐231‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐231‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐231‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐231‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐231‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐231‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐231‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐231‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐231‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐231‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐231‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐231‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐231‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐232‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐232‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐232‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐232‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐232‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐232‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐232‐007  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐232‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐233‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐233‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐233‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐233‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐233‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐233‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐233‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐241‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐241‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐241‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐241‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐241‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐241‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐241‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐241‐008  $913.10 

4785  077‐242‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐242‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐242‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐242‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐242‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐242‐006  $960.09 

4785  077‐242‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐242‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐242‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐242‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐009  $960.09 

4785  077‐243‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐243‐016  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

126 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐244‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐244‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐244‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐244‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐244‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐244‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐244‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐244‐021  $6,357.01 

4785  077‐245‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐245‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐245‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐245‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐245‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐245‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐245‐007  $960.09 

4785  077‐245‐008  $820.59 

4785  077‐251‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐251‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐252‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐252‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐252‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐252‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐252‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐252‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐252‐009  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐252‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐252‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐252‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐252‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐253‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐253‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐253‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐253‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐254‐026  $530.38 

4785  077‐255‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐255‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐255‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐255‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐255‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐255‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐255‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐255‐008  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

127 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐261‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐261‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐261‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐261‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐261‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐261‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐262‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐262‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐262‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐262‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐262‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐262‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐262‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐262‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐262‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐262‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐262‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐262‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐262‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐263‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐263‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐263‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐263‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐263‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐263‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐263‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐263‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐263‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐264‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐264‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐264‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐264‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐264‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐264‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐264‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐264‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐264‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐271‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐271‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐271‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐271‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐271‐011  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐272‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐272‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐273‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐273‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐273‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐273‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐273‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐273‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐274‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐275‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐275‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐275‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐275‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐275‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐275‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐275‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐275‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐275‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐275‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐275‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐275‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐275‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐275‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐276‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐276‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐276‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐276‐004  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

128 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐276‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐276‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐276‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐277‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐277‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐277‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐277‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐277‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐277‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐277‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐277‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐277‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐277‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐277‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐277‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐278‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐278‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐279‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐281‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐281‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐281‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐281‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐281‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐281‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐281‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐281‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐281‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐281‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐281‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐281‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐006  $960.09 

4785  077‐282‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐012  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐282‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐282‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐026  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐027  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐028  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐029  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐030  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

129 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐283‐031  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐032  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐033  $530.38 

4785  077‐283‐034  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐291‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐292‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐292‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐292‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐292‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐292‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐292‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐292‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐292‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐292‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐292‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐292‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐293‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐293‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐293‐003  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐293‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐293‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐293‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐024  $960.09 

4785  077‐294‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐026  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐027  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐028  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐029  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐030  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐031  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐032  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐033  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐034  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐035  $530.38 

4785  077‐294‐036  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐301‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐302‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐302‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐302‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐302‐004  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

130 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐302‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐302‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐302‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐026  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐027  $530.38 

4785  077‐303‐028  $530.38 

4785  077‐304‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐304‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐304‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐304‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐304‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐304‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐304‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐304‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐304‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐304‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐305‐001  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐311‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐311‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐311‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐001  $960.09 

4785  077‐312‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐312‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐313‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐314‐001  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

131 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐314‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐314‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐314‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐314‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐314‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐314‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐314‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐314‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐314‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐314‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐321‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐321‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐321‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐321‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐321‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐321‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐321‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐321‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐321‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐321‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐321‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐321‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐321‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐019  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐322‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐026  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐027  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐028  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐029  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐030  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐031  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐032  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐033  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐034  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐035  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐036  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐037  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐038  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐039  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐040  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐041  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐042  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐043  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐044  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐045  $530.38 

4785  077‐322‐046  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐015  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

132 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐323‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐323‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐007  $960.09 

4785  077‐331‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐331‐021  $960.09 

4785  077‐331‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐018  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐332‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐332‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐341‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐341‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐341‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐341‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐341‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐341‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐341‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐341‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐026  $530.38 

4785  077‐342‐027  $530.38 

4785  077‐343‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐343‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐343‐003  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

133 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐343‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐343‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐343‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐343‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐343‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐343‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐343‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐343‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐343‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐343‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐343‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐361‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐362‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐362‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐362‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐362‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐362‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐362‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐362‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐362‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐362‐009  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐362‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐362‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐362‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐363‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐363‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐363‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐363‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐363‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐363‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐363‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐363‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐371‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐371‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐371‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐371‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐371‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐371‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐371‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐372‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐372‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐372‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐372‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐372‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐372‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐372‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐372‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐372‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐372‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐372‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐372‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐372‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐372‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐373‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐373‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐373‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐373‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐373‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐005  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

134 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐450‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐024  $960.09 

4785  077‐450‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐026  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐027  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐028  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐029  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐030  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐031  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐032  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐033  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐034  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐035  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐036  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐037  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐038  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐039  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐040  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐041  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐042  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐043  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐044  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐045  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐046  $530.38 

4785  077‐450‐047  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐450‐048  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐026  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐027  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐028  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐029  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐030  $530.38 

4785  077‐460‐031  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐010  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

135 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐470‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐026  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐027  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐028  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐029  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐030  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐031  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐032  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐033  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐034  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐035  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐036  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐037  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐038  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐039  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐040  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐041  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐042  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐043  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐044  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐045  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐046  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐047  $530.38 

4785  077‐470‐048  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐004  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐480‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐026  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐027  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐028  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐029  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐030  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐031  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐032  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐033  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐034  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐035  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐036  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐037  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐038  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐039  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐041  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐042  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐043  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐044  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐045  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐046  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐047  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

136 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐480‐048  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐049  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐050  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐051  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐052  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐053  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐054  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐055  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐056  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐057  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐058  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐059  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐060  $530.38 

4785  077‐480‐066  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐017  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐026  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐027  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐028  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐500‐029  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐030  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐031  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐032  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐033  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐034  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐035  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐036  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐037  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐038  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐039  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐040  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐041  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐042  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐043  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐044  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐045  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐046  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐047  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐048  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐049  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐050  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐051  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐052  $530.38 

4785  077‐500‐053  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐017  $530.38 



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY23‐24 
 

137 
 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  077‐510‐018  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐019  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐020  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐021  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐022  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐023  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐024  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐025  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐026  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐027  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐028  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐029  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐030  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐031  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐032  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐033  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐034  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐035  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐036  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐037  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐038  $530.38 

4785  077‐510‐039  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐001  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐002  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐003  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐004  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐005  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐006  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐007  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐008  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐009  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐010  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐011  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐012  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐013  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐014  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐015  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐016  $530.38 

4785  077‐520‐017  $530.38 

4785  153‐170‐026  $429.71 

4785  153‐231‐001  $530.38 

4785  153‐231‐002  $530.38 

FundNumber  ParcelNumber  Amount 

4785  153‐231‐004  $530.38 

4785  153‐231‐005  $530.38 

4785  153‐231‐006  $530.38 

4785  153‐231‐008  $530.38 

4785  153‐232‐001  $530.38 

4785  153‐232‐002  $960.09 

4785  153‐232‐003  $530.38 

4785  153‐232‐004  $530.38 

4785  153‐232‐005  $960.09 

4785  153‐233‐001  $960.09 

4785  153‐233‐002  $530.38 

4785  153‐233‐003  $530.38 

4785  153‐233‐004  $530.38 

4785  153‐233‐005  $530.38 

4785  153‐233‐006  $530.38 

4785  153‐234‐001  $960.09 

4785  153‐234‐007  $530.38 

4785  153‐234‐011  $530.38 

4785  153‐234‐013  $530.38 

4785  153‐234‐015  $530.38 

4785  153‐234‐016  $530.38 

4785  153‐234‐018  $960.09 

4785  153‐234‐019  $530.38 

4785  153‐234‐022  $530.38 

4785  153‐234‐024  $530.38 

4785  153‐360‐001  $530.38 

4785  153‐360‐002  $530.38 

4785  153‐360‐003  $530.38 

4785  153‐360‐004  $530.38 

4785  153‐360‐005  $530.38 

4785  153‐360‐006  $530.38 

4785  153‐360‐007  $530.38 

 



AGENDA ITEM #2



AGENDA ITEM: 2 
 
MEETING DATE: July 17, 2023 
 
I. NATURE OF ITEM 
 

Consideration of Request to Enter into a Reimbursement Agreement for the 
Ridgway Sewer Main Extension on Anderson Lane Near Shoreline Drive 

 
II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

Rich Ridgway and Kalley Ridgway Liehr, owners of 1475 Anderson Lane have 
expressed interest in extending the existing sewer main line on Shoreline Drive 
near the south end of Patterson Avenue approximately 2,000 linear feet to their 
property at the south end of Anderson Lane.  They previously submitted a 
request to enter into a reimbursement agreement with the District for this sewer 
extension.  This request was considered by the Board at the May 15, 2023 board 
meeting.  The Board instructed staff and legal counsel to prepare a draft 
agreement for Board consideration.  A draft agreement has been prepared and is 
presented herein for Board consideration. 

 
III. COMMENTS 
 

The following properties can connect to the sewer extension upon completion of 
the sewer extension or after annexation to the District as noted. 
 
5310 Dorwin Lane  APN 065-260-005 1 Single Family Residence 
(SFR) 
1475 Anderson Lane APN 065-250-021 1 SFR - Ridgway Property 
1465 Anderson Lane APN 065-250-038 Nursery 
1451 Anderson Lane APN 065-250-020 1 SFR 
1449 Anderson Lane APN 065-250-046 1 SFR 
1405 Anderson Lane APN 065-250-032 Nursery – Not Annexed 
1385 Anderson Lane APN 065-250-031 Nursery – Not Annexed 
1365 Anderson Lane APN 065-250-016 1 SFR 
1215 Anderson Lane APN 065-250-015 1 SFR 
1205 Anderson Lane APN 065-250-014 1 SFR 
1185 Anderson Lane APN 065-250-033 8-unit apt complex 
1175 Anderson Lane APN 065-250-013 2 SFRs 
1116 More Ranch Road APN 065-250-034 1 SFR 
1396 Anderson Lane APN 065-250-044 Nursery – Not Annexed 
 
The District hosted a meeting of the Anderson Lane residents on Thursday, June 
22, 2023.  There were approximately twenty (20) residents in attendance.  
Several of the Anderson Lane property owners expressed interest in connecting 
to a public sewer.  The costs of this sewer extension have been preliminarily 



estimated to be approximately $750,000.  As such, the Ridgeways seek to 
recoup a portion of their costs via a reimbursement agreement with the District.  
The draft Reimbursement Agreement is attached for Board consideration.  The 
term of the agreement is set for 10 years and allows for an adjustment to the cost 
per parcel based on a published construction price index. 

 
IV. REFERENCE MATERIAL 

 
Ridgway Request Letter to Enter into Reimbursement Agreement, dated May 5, 
2023 
 
Ridgway Request Letter received July 14, 2023 requesting a 20 year term. 
 
Draft Reimbursement Agreement  
 
GSD Sewer Service Availability Letter, dated December 14, 2022 

  



May 5th, 2023

Dear Goleta Sanitary District Board Members,

We are writing to introduce the possible extension of a public sewer line into our neighborhood.
Specifically, we would like to request an extension of the reimbursement window for the costs
associated with this sewer line.

The proposed new sewer line would run from an existing manhole in Patterson Avenue for a
total of 2,100 feet up to our Anderson Lane property. There are currently 13 other properties that
front on Anderson Lane that could hook-up to this sewer line. All are currently on septic systems
and most are failing. We all know that connection to a public sewer system is the right long-term
solution for all of our properties, but no one wishes to or can afford to take this project on alone.

My daughter and I, as owners of 1475 Anderson Lane, are aware that we’d be responsible for
all aspects of the design, construction, and upfront payment of all associated costs. We’ve
already had several meetings with your staff, site visits with various contractors and consultants,
and have a good idea of the overall scope and cost of this project. We know enough already to
see that, only with reimbursement from our neighbors, will we continue to move forward with this
project. A key component to achieving reimbursement is a reasonable reimbursement window.

We understand that the current GSD policy for reimbursement agreements sunsets in five
years. Our worry is that, if the reimbursement window closes in only five years, property owners
will limp along with their failing septic systems until the window closes at which point they can
hook-up for “free”. We wouldn’t go forward with this project if that was the case.

In order to give us the confidence that a greater percentage of neighbors will reimburse, we are
requesting an extension of the reimbursement window. We know that the Orchid Estates
neighborhood (not far down the road from us) was given a 20 year reimbursement window when
they installed their sewer line. The scope of our project is similar in size and thus we’d hope for
a 20 year window as well. However, if a term of that length is no longer an option with GSD, we
feel somewhere in the 10-20 year range is reasonable. We will likely not move forward with this
project if the term was less than 10 years.

During the May 15th Board Meeting, we would like to share the details of the design so you can
better understand the scope of this project; we hope we can agree upon a reasonable
reimbursement window in order to keep this project moving forward. We look forward to meeting
with you on the 15th.

Very Truly Yours,

Rich Ridgway & Kalley Ridgway Liehr



Dear Goleta Sanitary District Board Members, 

m:@@rn•~@ 

JUL 1 4 2023 

Goleta Sanitary District 

Thank you for meeting with us back in May regarding our sewer line extension 
project along Anderson Lane. We appreciate your consideration of the 
circumstances. As we discussed, this is a very extensive and costly project we 
are soon to undergo. Although there are 13 properties that will benefit from the 
installation of this sewer line, we as the Ridgway Family, will be solely managing 
and funding this endeavor. We are writing again to request a further extension of 
the term of our reimbursement agreement. 

We ask that a 20-year reimbursement term be granted for our project. While 
we've received lots of positive support from many neighbors, we know there are 
some who may choose to wait out a 5-10 year term and hook up to sewer at that 
time when the cost is negligible. We feel this possibility is unfair and poses 
serious risk to reimbursement of the ~$750,000 we anticipate to pay for this 
project. 

We hope the GSD Board can understand the daunting project we are facing and 
provide support by granting a 20-year reimbursement term. We are aware that for 
the Orchid Estates sewer line extension project you granted a 20-year 
reimbursement term; we ask that we be granted a similar term. We acknowledge 
that it could be a longer period of time for the Goleta Sanitary District to track 
these reimbursements, but see that the only entity potentially damaged in the 
end would be us. We're willing to take that risk if that's the only downside you see 
of a 20-year term. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Rich Ridgway & Kalley Ridgway Liehr 



DRAFT 05/24/23 

1 
 

REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”), dated for reference 
purposes as of __________________________________, is made and entered into by and 
between the GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT, a public agency (the “District”), and 
RICHARD L. RIDGWAY AND SALLIE T. RIDGWAY, AS TRUSTEES OF THE 
RIDGWAY 2017 IRREVOCABLE TRUST #2 DATED DECEMBER 18, 2017 (“Owner”). 
 

Recitals 
 

A. Owner is the owner of that certain real property consisting of a legal parcel 
located at 1475 Anderson Lane, Santa Barbara, California 93111 within the Goleta Sanitary 
District service area and designated as Santa Barbara County Assessor’s Parcel No. 065-250-021 
(the “Owner Parcel”).  The Owner Parcel is depicted graphically on the map attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A”. 
 

B. Owner will construct, at Owner’s expense, a sewer main line extension and 
appurtenances thereto to provide sewer service to the Owner Parcel by connecting to the 
District’s existing public sewer main line located within the South Patterson Avenue/Shoreline 
Drive right of way near the intersection of Anderson Lane (the “Sewer Extension”). 
 

C. Thirteen (13) additional parcels located on Anderson Lane and Dorwin Lane in 
the vicinity of the Owner Parcel currently utilize individual private septic systems but could in 
the future utilize the Sewer Extension constructed by Owner to connect to the District’s public 
sewer system and receive service from the District (the “Benefited Parcels”).  The Benefited 
Parcels are depicted graphically on the map attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. 
 

D. The Owner Parcel and the Benefited Parcels constitute fourteen (14) separate 
legal parcels.  Accordingly, it is equitable to allocate one-fourteenth (1/14) of the cost of the 
Sewer Extension to any Benefited Parcel that, within the term of this Agreement, is issued a 
permit by the District to use the Sewer Extension to connect to the District’s public sewer system 
and receive service from the District.  The costs associated with the construction of the Sewer 
Extension which are eligible for allocation to the Benefited Parcels shall be determined by the 
District as set forth in Section 4 of this Agreement. 
 

E. The parties desire to enter into this Agreement to provide for the payment of 
reimbursement charges to Owner when, within the term of this Agreement, Benefited Parcels are 
issued permits by the District to use the Sewer Extension to connect to the District’s public sewer 
system. 

 



DRAFT 05/24/23 

2 
 

 
F. On November 6, 2017, the District adopted Resolution No. 17-621 establishing a 

policy for developer reimbursement agreements (the “Reimbursement Agreement Policy”).  This 
Agreement is entered into in accordance with the provisions of said Reimbursement Agreement 
Policy, except as otherwise provided herein. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Reimbursement Charge.  If during the term of this Agreement the owner of a 
Benefited Parcel is issued a permit by the District to use the Sewer Extension to connect to the 
District’s public sewer system, the District agrees to require such owner to pay a charge (the 
“Reimbursement Charge”) to the District to cover the Benefited Parcel’s share of Owner’s cost 
of constructing the Sewer Extension.  Acceptance of the permit shall constitute Owner’s election 
to connect to and utilize the Sewer Extension.  Said Reimbursement Charge shall be in addition 
to any connection fee, permit fee, inspection fee, service charge, or any other payment imposed 
by the District as a condition to permitting the connection to the District’s sewer system and 
providing sewer service.  Nothing hereunder shall prevent the District from imposing fees or 
charges other than the Reimbursement Charge on any property. 
 

2. Cost of Living Adjustments.  The Reimbursement Charge shall be adjusted 
annually, effective as of the first day of January of each year, commencing January 1, 2025, by 
an amount equal to the percentage change in the Engineering News Record 20-City Average 
Construction Cost Index published for the immediately preceding October as compared to such 
index for October of the previous year. 
 

3. Reimbursement of Owner.  Subject to Section 5, below, any Reimbursement 
Charge imposed on a Benefited Parcel which is collected by the District during the term hereof, 
less a two percent (2%) administration fee which shall be retained by the District, shall be paid to 
Owner, or such assignee as Owner shall designate, within sixty (60) days from the date of receipt 
by the District. 

 
4. Eligible Reimbursement Costs.   The eligible reimbursement costs shall be 

determined by the District and shall include but not be limited to the items listed on Exhibit “B” 
attached hereto.  Costs incurred by Owner that are eligible for reimbursement shall not include 
District Costs, as defined in the Reimbursement Agreement Policy, or costs associated with the 
individual sewer lateral serving the Owner Parcel. 
 

5. Reimbursement Limitations.  The total of all Reimbursement Charges paid to 
Owner or its assignee(s) hereunder shall not exceed thirteen-fourteenths (13/14) of the total 



DRAFT 05/24/23 

3 
 

eligible reimbursement costs (as determined by the District in accordance with Section 4 and as 
adjusted to reflect the percentage change in the Engineering News Record 20-City Average 
Construction Cost Index) allocable to the Benefited Parcels.  No payments shall be made to 
Owner or its assignee(s) from any fees or charges collected by the District other than the 
Reimbursement Charges imposed on Benefited Parcels. 
 

6. Term.  Unless terminated earlier as provided in Section 8 hereof, the term of this 
Agreement shall expire ______ (___) years from the date of approval of the District Letter of 
Acceptance for the sewer improvements by the District’s Governing Board.  Any 
Reimbursement Charges collected by the District following the expiration of the term of this 
Agreement shall belong to the District.  Although the Reimbursement Agreement Policy 

provides that developer reimbursement agreements shall have a term of five (5) years, the 
District’s Governing Board has determined that a ______ (___) year term is appropriate and 
reasonable in the case of this Agreement due to the long length and high cost of the Sewer 
Extension and the large number of Benefited Parcels. 
 

7. Assignment.  Owner’s right to receive Reimbursement Charges hereunder is 
personal to Owner, shall not run with or be appurtenant to the Owner Parcel, and shall survive 
the sale by Owner of the Owner Parcel.  Owner’s rights hereunder may be assigned; provided, 
however, that any such assignment shall not release Owner from any obligations hereunder.  
Owner shall promptly notify the District of any such assignment. 
 

8. Prepayment by District.  The District may, at its option, at any time during the 
term hereof, pay to Owner the full amount of the Reimbursement Charges payable hereunder, at 
which time this Agreement shall terminate. 
 

9. Miscellaneous Provisions. 
 

9.1 Notices.  Any notices permitted or required hereunder shall be in writing 
and shall be (a) given by personal delivery, (b) mailed by certified or registered mail, postage 
prepaid, return receipt requested, (c) sent by reputable overnight delivery service (e.g., UPS, 
Federal Express, or DHL), or (d) sent by email transmission using the contact information set 
forth below. 
 
To the District: 

Goleta Sanitary District  
Attn: General Manager 
1 William Moffett Place 
Goleta, CA 93117 
Email: info@goletasanitary.org 

To Owner: 

Richard and Sallie Ridgway 
5399 Dorwin Lane 
Santa Barbara, CA 93111 
Email: ______________________ 

 



DRAFT 05/24/23 

4 
 

Owner and any assignee of Owner’s rights hereunder agree to keep the District informed 
regarding their current address and contact information at all times during the term of this 
Agreement.  If they fail to do so, the District shall have no obligation to pay to Owner or such 
assignee any Reimbursement Charge collected by the District. 
 

9.2 Successors.  Subject to Section 7, above, this Agreement shall be binding 
upon and shall inure to the benefit of the respective successors, permitted assigns, executors, 
administrators and heirs of the parties. 
 

9.3 Indemnification.  Owner shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the 
District and its directors, managers, officers, employees, agents, successors, and assigns from 
and against any and all damages, claims, demands, obligations, liens, liabilities, actions, causes 
of actions, proceedings, penalties, forfeitures, losses, costs or expenses, including attorneys’ fees, 
arising in connection with the District’s enforcement and/or administration of this Agreement, 
with the sole exception of liability arising as a direct result of the District’s negligence. 
 

9.4 Further Assurances.  The parties agree to take such actions and execute 
such documents as may be reasonably required to carry out the intent of this Agreement. 

 
9.5 Partial Invalidity.  If any term or provision of this Agreement or the 

application thereof to any person or circumstance is, to any extent, determined to be invalid or 
unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term or provision to 
persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is determined to be invalid or 
unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each such term and provision of this Agreement 
shall be valid and unenforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 
 

9.6 Waivers.  No waiver of any breach of any provision herein and no delay 
in enforcing performance of any obligation hereunder shall be deemed a waiver of any preceding 
or succeeding breach, or of any other provision herein, and no such waiver or delay shall impair 
any right, power or remedy relating to the breach.  No extension of time for performance of any 
obligation or act shall be deemed an extension of the time for performance of any other 
obligation or act. 
 

9.7 Professional Fees.  In the event of any action or suit arising in connection 
with the enforcement or interpretation of any of the covenants or provisions of this Agreement, 
the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all costs and expenses of the action or suit, 
including actual attorneys' fees, accounting fees and any other professional fees incurred in 
connection therewith.  
 



DRAFT 05/24/23 

5 
 

9.8 Entire Agreement/Amendments.  This Agreement (including all exhibits 
attached hereto) is the final expression of and contains the entire agreement between the parties 
with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior understandings and 
communications with respect thereto.  This Agreement may not be modified, changed, 
supplemented or terminated, nor may any obligations hereunder be waived, except by a written 
instrument signed by the party to be charged.  The parties do not intend to confer any benefit 
hereunder on any person, organization or entity other than the parties hereto.  All exhibits, 
schedules and appendices attached to this Agreement are incorporated herein by reference and 
are made a part hereof.  
 

9.9 Construction.  Headings at the beginning of each section, subsection, 
paragraph and subparagraph are solely for the convenience of the parties and are not a part of 
this Agreement.  Whenever required by the context of this Agreement, the singular shall include 
the plural and the masculine shall include the feminine and vice versa.  This Agreement shall not 
be construed as if it had been prepared by one of the parties, but rather as if both parties had 
prepared the same.  Unless otherwise indicated, all references to sections, subsections, 
paragraphs and subparagraphs are to this Agreement.   
 

9.10 Governing Law.  The parties agree that (i) this Agreement shall be 
governed by, interpreted under and enforced in accordance with the laws of the United States of 
America and the State of California, (ii) in the event of any dispute, the parties shall be subject to 
the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of California, regardless of their place of residence, and 
(iii) in any action arising in connection with this Agreement, venue shall be in the County of 
Santa Barbara, State of California, United States of America. 
 

9.11 Signatures/Copies.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall 
constitute one and the same instrument.  If executed copies of this Agreement, or if any notices 
or other written communications permitted or required hereunder, are provided by one party to 
the other by email transmission, the email attachments and the signatures on such attachments 
shall for all purposes be treated as originals. 

 
9.12 No Precedent.  No precedent shall be established by this Agreement.  The 

District shall not be required to enter into a reimbursement agreement or similar arrangement 
with any of the owners of the Benefited Parcels or with the owners of any other property in the 
future. 

 
 

[Signatures are set forth on the following page.] 
 

  



DRAFT 05/24/23 

6 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date(s) 

set forth below. 
 

“OWNER” 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Richard L. Ridgway, as Trustees of the 
Ridgway 2017 Irrevocable Trust #2 dated 
December 18, 2017 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Sallie T. Ridgway, as Trustees of the  
Ridgway 2017 Irrevocable Trust #2 dated 
December 18, 2017 
 
 
Date: _____________________________ 

“DISTRICT” 

GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT,  
a public agency 
 
 
By _________________________________ 

Sharon Rose, Board President 
 
COUNTERSIGNED 
 
 
By _________________________________ 

Robert O. Mangus, Jr., Board Secretary 
 
 
Date: _____________________________ 
 

 
 



DRAFT 05/24/23 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

Map Depicting Owner Parcel and Benefited Parcels 
 

 



DRAFT 05/24/23 

 

EXHIBIT “B” 

Eligible Project Costs 
 
 
Design, Planning, and Permitting 

 Surveyor 
 Civil Engineer 
 Road Encroachment Permit 
 Plan check, Permit, Inspections 
 Project/Permit Processing 
 LAFCO fees 

 
Construction 

 Contractor 
 Pipe/Materials/Supplier/Subcontractors 
 Right of Way Acquisition/Permits 
 Repair/restoration of work area 

 
Legal Fees 
 
 



GOLETA SANITARY 
Water Resource Recovery District 

Board of Directors: 

Steven T. Majoewsky 

President 

George W. Emerson 

Sharon Rose 

Edward Fuller 

Jerry D. Smith 

Steve D. Wagner, PE 

General Manager 

District Engineer 

December 14, 2022 

Kalley Ridgway Liehr 
880 Cambridge Drive 
Goleta, CA 93111 

SUBJECT: Sewer Service Availability 
Sewer Service Connection for One Single-Family Residence and a 
detached ADU 

A.P.N. 065-250-021 at 1475 Anderson Lane, Santa Barbara CA 

Dear Ms. Liehr: 

This letter is in response to your recent inquiry relative to the availability of 
sewer service for the above-mentioned property 

The subject property, as shown on the attached parcel map, is currently 
within the Goleta Sanitary District service area (sphere of influence) and is 
annexed to the District. Based on the District's preliminary understanding 
from the information you provided , you propose to demolish the existing 
home and construct and connect to the District's sewage collection facilities 
a new Single-Family Residence and a new detached ADU . Currently, the 
existing home is being served by a septic system. 

Please be advised that adequate sewage collection , treatment, and 
disposal capacity is currently available to serve the proposed project and 
that the District does not currently have a moratorium or similar restriction 
on new sewer connections. Subject to the terms specified in this letter, and 
upon satisfaction of the conditions set forth in the attached Exhibit "A", the 
District will issue a sewer connection permit and authorize the connection 
of the project to the District's sewer collection system. 

One William Moffett Place, Goleta CA 9311 7 

(805) 967-4519 office (805) 964-3583 fax 

www.GoletaSanitary.org 



Although adequate sewer capacity is currently available to serve the project, 
issuing this letter does not guarantee sewer service by the District or 
reserve capacity for the project. The District provides all new sewer service 
on a first-come, first-serve basis, as determined from the date on which the 
connection permit is issued. The District cannot predict the pace of future 
development in the community and cannot anticipate the demand for new 
sewer service. In addition, the District is unable to predict what new 
regulatory requirements might be imposed in the future by Federal, State 
and/or local agencies, or exactly what effects said requirements might have 
on the District's ability to accept any new connections. 

This letter does not constitute a sewer connection permit for the proposed 
project, but sets forth the terms on which a connection permit is issued. By 
providing this letter, the responsibility or liability for sewer service or matters 
pertaining to this project will not be the responsibility of the District. 

Please note that the District's current assessment with respect to capacity 
availability, along with terms and conditions stipulated in Exhibit "A" for this 
project, are valid for two years from the date of this letter. At the end of the 
two-year period, the applicant, if still interested in the District's availability of 
service, must submit in writing a request for reassessment of its service 
conditions and capacity availability outlined in this letter. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter please call Mr. Luis Astorga 
at this office. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Steve D. Wagner, P.E. 
General Manager/District Engineer 

SOW: LA 

Attachments 
Exhibit A 
Parcel Map 
GSD General Construction Notes 

cc: Luis Astorga, Goleta Sanitary District 



EXHIBIT "A" 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Applicant shall comply with all applicable District provisions of its Standards and 
Ordinances. 

In the event it is necessary to construct a sewer main or trunk line extension 
and/or appurtenances thereto (the "Extension") to connect the project to the 
District's existing sewer collection system, the Extension shall be constructed, 
and any necessary easements shall be obtained, by and at the expense of the 
applicant. Upon completion of the Extension and the connection of the Project to 
the District's sewer system, the applicant shall execute and deliver to the District 
a Grant of Rights document in recordable form conveying the Extension to the 
District. The applicant shall also convey to the District any easements necessary 
to enable the District to properly operate, repair and maintain the Extension. This 
easement document must be executed, complete and ready for recordation. 
Enclosed is a copy of the District's General and Construction Notes which are to 
be included on the improvement plans. 

Easements must be a minimum 15 feet wide and vehicle access easement must 
be a minimum 12 feet wide. Easement widths are based on the size and depths 
of the sewerlines. No trees or shrubbery may be planted within the GSD 
easement. 

The site plans need to show the proposed 4" diameter building structure sewer 
connection, building floor and rim elevation of the upstream manhole from the 
proposed connection to the structure. 

Building structures on the lot, not directly connected to a public sewer, will have 
to be separately connected with the public sewer upon subsequent subdivision of 
the lot. 

Each property has to be separately connected to District facilities. 

If there is an inability to achieve gravity flow from the building structure to the 
District's sewage collection facilities, an injector pump system design will need to 
be submitted to the County of Santa Barbara County Building and Safety Division 
for approval prior to connection of any portion of your force main sewer system. 
The design must include dual pump and alarm system. 

A backflow preventer encased in a concrete vault with a metal lid, embossed with 
"sewer" or "clean-out", must be installed within the private property whenever the 
residential interior plumbing fixtures are lower than the District's upstream 
manhole rim elevation. This manhole is the next immediate manhole upstream 
from the structure sewer service connection to the main sewerline. 



The Applicant shall provide the District with verification that a private and/or 
public sewer easement has been created, conveyed and recorded, thus allowing 
the connection of the project to the District's public sewer. The easement 
documentation shall include language expressly providing for: "The construction, 
installation, repair, operation and maintenance of the building and lateral sewer," 
which connect the project to the District's public sewer. 

Once the plans and easement documents have been received , reviewed and 
accepted, the District will stamp the plans approved. A sewer connection permit 
may be obtained by the applicant once they have paid all applicable fees, posted 
all required bonds and satisfied all applicable ordinances, regulations, standards 
and requirements of the District and any other local, state or federal agency with 
jurisdiction over the project. 

As of the date of this letter, the required District fees are as follows: 

Connection Fees: 
Single Family Dwelling Unit: $2,421.00 I Unit 
Apartment, Duplex, Mobile Home Space, Condominium Unit: $1,696.00 / Unit 
Connection fees for commercial/industrial and other non-residential 
establishments are based on the number of equivalent residential units (ERUs) of 
the proposed development. The number of ER Us are defined as the ratio of the 
proposed total number of plumbing fixtures of the proposed development and 
that of a single-family dwelling (20 fixture units per dwelling). The connection fee 
for the proposed development is determined by multiplying the proposed ERUs 
by the connection fee of a single-family dwelling. Under no circumstance shall 
the fee be less than that of a single-family dwelling. 
Permit fee: $199.00 (for project) 
Permit fee: $199.00 (for cleanout installation at property line only, inspection 
fee waived) 
Industrial Waste Control Annual Permit fee: $135.00 to $2,137.00 (Based on 
Discharger Classification) 
Inspection fee: $199.00 (per residential or commercial building structure 
connection) 
Inspection fee: $265.00 (per industrial/manufacturing building structure 
connection) 
Inspection fee: $535.00 (per 100 feet of mainline extension) 
Plan check and review fee:$135.00 per hour ($135.00 minimum fee) 
Deposit, as required $500.00 

These fees are subject to periodic adjustments and applicant shall pay the fees 
in effect at the time application is made for a connection permit. 



, , 

' I 

-. ._ ___ . .,. . 

Goleta Sanitary District 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 

I 
I 

I 

Sewer Extension ! 

. -·-··-··-··- ·· b 
.-:-

GSD Boundary 

-~ 

' . 
' 

94}1 1475 erson Lane •• -· ·- I ., ··- ··-••-. 

12/1'3/2022, 3:58A 0 PM 

Structures 

0 co 
0 DROP 

MH 

Private Structures 

- • • - D~ .... ;-.~ 
• ·1 

• I 
! GSD Bou~dary 

Sewer Pipe 

- S71.N'ITARY SEWER 

- - ' Service L'clterals 

Private Laterals 

Private P1pes 

C.illfornla • , 
CoaSTIII,. • 
~~/Ina! 

I •• - ~onument 

D o:o:s 

0 ro..~ 

,· 
• 

flil.'2rm"i 

10.~ 0.4 1km 

E sri. NASA. NGA. "USGS. IFE~1A. fEsn raorntnunlty ~~lrps Cc,ntributo,s. 
California State "Parks, © 'OperiStre-etMap. ,Mim,soft, "Esri, HERE. Garmin. 
SafeGraph. GeoTechhtilo-gies . Un·c. •METI/NA"SA. us·c;s, iBureau ·o"i •Land 
1,1anagement. iEPA. INP.S. IUS<CensuslBureau. 'l!JS0A 

~- :_: ~ G'dle'ta 'Sanitary District Boundary 
(Gdleta:Sanilary U istr ict 

Esri. NASA. NGA. USGS. FEMA I Esri 'Oommunity Maps rcontributors. California State Parks.'© OpenStre"l!tMap. Microsoft, Esri. l~ERE, Garniin.!Sa1e13raph.'G.-oTaihntilogies.linc. lME"WNA'SA. 

I 
I 
I 

I 



Goleta Sanitary District 

! 
i - •• - •• - •• - • • ·- • • - · • • - •• - • • I 

I 
I 

' I ; 
I i ' . 

Proposed s~Wer extension 

GSD oundary ! 
1-.. -· · -.. -· · -· ·-· · -· · -· t 

94/! 
• 

12/13/2022, 4;02;11 PM 

- - - Service Laterals [ _l Pareels 
,- • - ~ . 
: - .• ,; Goleta Sanitary District Bouhdary 

I 

I 
j 
I 

f 

I . 
f 

I 

('j 

0 

Esfi Cefni"ntmilY 
OperiSff,!illMap, 

i 
l 
I 

98 ft f 
1

GSD Bou 
! 

0,03 
1 ;4,514 
d,06 

0,05 d.1 
Maps Conlribulors , California Sla le 
Microsoft, Esii , i-lERE, Ga/min , 

0,12 mi 

0.2 km 
Pafks. © 
S aleGfa pli, 

§olela §;rn/iillY Bislrid 
Esfl /,;1Jmfflt1ffil1/ Miip§ CIJnlr,/:liiilJf§, BatifBffiiii §lain Piif~§, l!J Gpl!R§lfeelflfil/l, Mi6f6s61i-, Esfi, i-lEl'iE, Giifffllfl, Siill!§fiipli, GWi!Elifi6fog/Ds, fne, M6fl/~A§A, U§(.;§ , B(ifeiill 6f bana Mailagllffi/!lil, EPA, ~p§, U§ Qiifi§IJ§ Bt,teiiu, Usr14 I 



1 I 

~ ~ ,, 

. ·' 

I 

' I I 

., 

r ------- -··-- ·--=···-~-~- = - --- ~~:E=T.-:A=S=A=N=IT.~-~·~~-~=J-S-TR_J_C_T _______ _ _ _, 

'i. GENERAL SEWER NOTES 

I 1. Revisions shalf not be made to these p lans without the -approva'l orthe !Distriict. 
ii i 2. 
j 

3. 

5. 

I 

ii 
/l 
ij 6. 
i 
I 

,j 
' ! 7. ' ii 
l 

8. 

9. 

10. 

Before beginming work, the contractor shall obtain a permit to ex,ca,vate iin 1p·11b1ic rroar!J 
right of ways from the County of Santa Barbara or City of Go1eta, as a_ppTica1b1e. 

If work is to be !(Jone in a state highway, a permit must be ro'blah:ret:1 ,From fhre Stare ,of i 
California, Division of Highways, District 5, San Luis Obispo, California. · 

1! 

Prior to .issuance of the required sewer connection permit or Notice io !Rro'Geer:1, 1t'hre : 
contractor .shall •obtain and file with the District, copies of- encroachmemt per:mi'itfs) 'to 1 

excavate in County/City streets, a permit for excavations and trenc'hes f rDm d.h-e -St-ate •of 
California. Dlv.ision of Industrial Safety. a Cettificate of Wo i;k<ers V om-pemsatiam : 
Insurance and Liability Insurance with the District named as the centifica'te h OJ1dler. ifihe s 
certificate .shall state that the holder shaU be notified 30 days pr,l-Gr i'to rcance1/atiom of i 
policy. t 

t 
Acceptam;e of the sewer_plans by the !District does .not constitute a 1r:e,prcesem'tal ion as to '· 
the accuraGy of the location of, or .tf:le existence of, any •ur:,dergr:ovnd (Uti/ity J] if)e ,or : 
structure within the ·limits of this project. 

The Contractor sf:la/1 'have at the Work site, copies or suita'b7e rextracls ((i)f. C Gmslruncfim11 
Safety Orders_, Tunnel Safety Orders ·and General Industry S-afety Orrcler:s .issued !by ttrne I 
State D ivisfQ)m of Industrial Safety. Jibe Contractor sha11 comply witm d'/iJe fpT<o11,isioms v 'f 
these and all 'other applicable laws, ordinances and regulations . 

The Distilct iwi/1 1not survey or.1ayout amy portion of ,f/:Je work. 

The Distilct s'ha1/ l!Je .notified 48 hours prior to staking the sewer 1ine. 
ll 

A 1icensed Civil Engineer or surveyor shall furnish the District 1witrn rgrrade {cat) sheets , : 
and statiofiling for a11 lateral sewers and wyes, and shall pro11,iae stakes ffor troem fit ltihleir 
proper locat,ioms with .stationing clear{y m arked. Lateral sewers shall !be rc(i)mstnlflc~eril 1Jm a 1 

straight alignment at right angles from the main line sewer, except as :shown nm ifhe 
plans. Amy change in alignment shall be requested in writing by !the Cl11,T/ Er:i:gineer.. 

The Civil 'Emgineer or surveyor shall furnish the lateral sewer depth rat (fliJ-e pr,qperty !lime Ii 
below the top of curb elevation for each lateral sewer on the grade (cut) :srneel. j : 

1: 

GOLETA SANIT:l\'RY DISTRICT 
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS 

P,age ,6-4 



., ' 

, f l 

., 
, 1 

' I -

6.8 CONSTRUCTION NOTES 

The following sewer line construction notes ,are requirements adopted by 'the lo:isk1c't and s'hra'II 
be shown on the title sheet of the improvement plans: 

' ~ 
~

~------= ~ =-===~~ - ===- - ---~--=~---~~·--- - - ••=-===··-=·====·-

I, GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT i 
!I SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES I 
I! 1. Constmotiom ((J)f sewage collection facilitres shall not commenr;e until rconstructlom ,p1ams i, 
Ii ' have beem fB.ppmved and permjts iss11Jed by the Go7eta Samlta7Y iD>lsPrfiol. Sewer fTITilaims, ! 

I ; 3. 
j 

l 
14. 

ii 
I 

5. 

l 
i 6. 

7. 

laterals, ,amff appurtenances shall be rconstructed accordiTJg :to <Go1eta Sam1tary IJJJ.istriict 'I, 
standar.ds amd .'Specifications and shall be subject fa, lnspectioms /t(J) 1o'bta1111 rar;;ceptarin;;e @f .1 
the constr:ucted woik. ,! 

·I 
Compliance w.it/J :Goleta Sanitary District Standard Specificatioms ,a'Ji/di Samta ,Saribalia : 
County/City of Goleta encroachmeR't permit(s) will be 1req.uireril ffor :tner,rc'm lba.c'Wtill. : l 
Certification :af ,backtm compaction ,amd material sand equi:11a1emts 1by ,a (([{lifa1itier:J,, ! 
registered ·testililg 1la1Jo1iatory shall 11:be ;provided to the Goleta Saaitary ID.is'tir.lct !by ithe , ' 
permittee rprfior to the issuance of a Ce'ftlficate of A'cceptance. 

Geotechnica1 iiri/\lest/gations and soils reports prepared .for t he rpr<o}ec;t .sf/na'll 1'/Jre 1Ti1'i1Bd:e 
1 

available to .the tmstriicl. · 

The Goleta Samitary ,District shall be 1rootified at least for(y-ei.g'l:it (4'8) ft rtl>'l!Jrs fP 'T<lor Ito . 
starting ccmstmction. .Any construction done without ·approv.ed plans, fP'e'TiTitlits or rpxrii(J)r I 
notification to tlw Distdct will be rejected, and any rework will be dome rat wme c0mt,rrac;llJ>r.s ~ 
expense. q,mspectlon and approval 'b,y wme Goleta Sanitary !Distrfict s'ha1/ !be rFeq.l!JffstedJ lby ~ 
the contractor ,prior to commencing rand after each phase rot rconstm1rctiom, :s_pec;1ffica1fy,, '.\ 
trench alignment, ,pipe bedding, pipe .instal/afioa, .backfill ov.er 1imsta7/ed [Pipe,, 1,;nrar lba'dkfill I 
and compactia,'fil, and c/ean-wp. 

Sewer .limes 1near ,the ,construction site -or involved with the sewer !lime rcwnstr,urctium sttaU 
be protected iw.itlil plugs in fhe inlets and routlets of manholes ulilW 'Wli>'ffk !is CCU>T!li/.'P1etie. 

Contractor .s'J;ia11 •ver:ify rexisting water, sewer, storm drain and ofher utility re'le·v.atiloTJ'S ,rptiiUJr : 
to sewentrer,rc'hling rconstr:uction. 1 

Clearance between .sewer lines crossing 'ander ror over other 1urrdlergmvmd 1utirities .s'ha1I •: 
not be less -tlilam six .iTJches (6") except for water pipes. Sewer Dimes s'ma'll 1/De ffmsta1ledJ ,, 
under water .lime$, ramless otherwise appFOved by the Water and Samita'f'Jf !Dis'triicts. Ur ;I, 
constructlo'Til ({]111.er water :1ir:ies is permltte'fil, ;fhe sewer maf Iii constrm;;tiuim .s'hla1/ 1cw7i1i1.p'lf wi'b'm .I 
State Hea1thl .'/Je,partmen't Guidelines. ; j 

1! 
The contraritor .sha11 !be 1responsib1e faJr installing radeq1J1ate breclmg ;amtl .s'hro,riimg ffor : : 
excavations, ftemp01:ary structures, ,and !871 paitlal/y completed ,rpo'rl:ioms or !Jbe w.orJ<., !BS I 
necessary. Sheeting, shoring, bracing, or reqolva1ent ,proteclior:, ff(i)r ,a1/ 1ffX<Cactr.avltl>ms over 5 i 
feet deep .sha_U !be ff?_rovided as reqa._ired ,by CAL-OSHA. 

GOLETA SAN'ITJ\RY DISTRICT 
STANDARD SP'ECfflCATIONJS 

Pagef6-5 



, , 

, I a 

'. 

,, 

u 

1
-·9:= T~e;;~"i;~; ·s 1ilaU be backfilled or ~eowred ,wltl:J .steel llr:artfic 1piates rat ;ifn·e emd-~~ a-c1il' 

workday. Tiraffic control devices sha1/ !be provided in accordamr;e \WJti/rJ Sta'te @r G:a1lfomia 1 

. (Caltransy Mam1ar of Traffic Controls lor Construction ,and lMainterira'Tilce W0r,k ZroYlile'S, , 
f: latest edition, or ,as otherwise directed ,by the District. 

I! 10. Solvent/joints :are not ,acceptable. 

11. .A minimum fo'tJJr-dnch ( 4 '.') diameter ,]ateral and 'building 'Sewer ,s'/iJa1/ lbe 1imsta1/er!J ifor reach 
single-family 1r,esidential 1unit with a J7Til imimum grade of d/4" _per 'f<iydt (cappmx,rmate7y 2%j ;! 
from the ,pub1icsewerimain to the buildiir:,g connection. 

12. 

13. 

Ii 
! ,4. 
; 

15. 

I 
I 

~ ·f 6. 
ii 

17. 

18. 

A minimum s ix-rff,/c'h ,(6'? diameter fla tera1 and .building sew.er sha11 ibe iir:,sta1lerii @m a 1 

minimum grariie ot •df.8" ,per ft. ( ap,proxlmate(y '1 %) for ,rr,rwlt{µ1e f.ar,mily rdl1w.ellimgs_, <e'mlJl,rc!file'$, I. 
commercial, indwstria1, school buildings, etc., from the sewer 1ma'im fto if/me ibw71dfir,rg " 
connection .. 

Lateral sewer connections to mainline sewers shall be with ifabriicaterii wye Jiiftinrgs 1im 
accordance twJth District .Standard Dra,Viiing No. iB. 

Lateral sewers :sha1/ be constructed with .five (5) feet of cover rat 1prCb,perfty !lime .. 
I 

The Contractor :sha1! fiur,mish material, ,labor and reql!Jip:r:nemt · ffor rQ'(J)'fil'f.ilPG~ilil.g -ftests ffor 
deflection, Jea'kage, ffnfiltration -and CCTV inspections. Ttest-s sma1/ lbre mrirar;Je ifi f;ter ft.me ! 
sewer tre'/Jc'lil !has beem lbac'kfilled and <compacted and 'before ,pa,v.lmg. CaHiTifpa:otiv,m itest ;lji 
reports shall 'be submffled to .the District p rior to itesting. / 

Ii 

Deflectiofils iim Jns'ta1/ed p7pe shall 1m'li>t rexceeai rfive ((5) ,rper,cemt 1clf mfile 1imtema1 fP?pe ! 
diameter:. Amy .section <or the ,pipe7ime tfhat exceeds the maxim/Jim ,aUow.a1b1e «iiefi!edllJ>m ·~ 
shall be rum-covered ,and, lf not dama,ged, reinstalled a 't t me (G0m~T<acfor":;s re~pemse_ : 
Damaged pipe :shall fbe removed from ;the Work site. !Tihe <camtr,actor :sma1! '!test 'tfile j 
deflection w.1t'liJ :ar, approved mandre1 ir:, 'the rpresence ror a G01e'f:a Samttarw rnsvnlc't ', 
representative. ,. 

I 

I 

Prior to _pav]r.rg and video tests, installed pipe s'fila/1 be c1eamet'J !by 'ftme !bra'lllm:g me't!morJ ((!)T , 

with a hy,d,r{J) j et !F(!)ddingl debris vacl!ll!ltml 'unlt wrth ,a spinnlmg /filDH le ;a_p_prrovetl !by lfffile 1 

District. A <dietJr,Js !trap s'ha1! be insta7Jed rat the most ,r::law.nstrear,m ,mam'liro1e rdlumirng itme ' 
cleaning operation. A District Inspector s'lilall be present at :all t imes. 

Prior to pavJfil.g, the main -sewer line shall be CCTV .inspected ffirt(b'fiTil iGemter rot mam1Jiro1e fta, 
center of manho1e by the Contractor Jn raccordamce with if:he Disirfict?s s'tar;roiards. Water · 
shall be discharged ,into tthe pipeline just ,prlor to CCTV ,imspeciiam,. A IDV'!/J amd @pniimterflj , 
hardcopy rof tt'he CCTV .inspection shaU !be ,submitted to the rGo/eta Sam'it:ary ID.lstrficl. A : 
District Inspector sha1/ be present during 1the entire CCW 'ims,pectiom. , 

! ,19. 

i 

i 
Manhole ,imteriors .small be coated and s,park tested Jn accordlar,rce iwJt'lil !Distnicl S1lamdiar.dls. -1 
District lnspeolor sha1/ be present during the coating and testimg (Qf fJime !Mam'ftro7e ... A flDIJJ /1 i 
test may 'be ,r,,eqwlnedf ·at ,the Inspector's 'discretion. r 

g 

I 
! 

I 
' t~.....,.---~::,-,,:--~~·-=~~-- ---~==--=~- --- - ------==== =-" 

GOLIET A :SANITARY UISTIRICT 
'STANDARD 'SPECIFICAT IONS 

Page f6-6 



,, 

,. 

, I 

1 • 

20. 

I 

ti 

Manhole c~vers a.nd_ frames ;-;.,-~II be :manufa~tured oi dl!JCWe 1/FOTa 1/lil ""eco~r,dla;;;r;e, ·w~iE7 
Goleta Samtary D1stnct Standard Drawmg No. 12. Manhdle rcover.s :stra1/ 'be :s'tar;nperfi w.,tt,, i 
"G.S.D. Sewer'~ ! 

' ~ I/ ! 21. Manhole tops im 111Jnimp'foved lights of way shall be 18" ·above finis'ftrer!J rgrarfle,, (($'" ,ab-011e I 
grade in maimtainerl randscaped areas and shall be protected ,per Go1eta Samit:ary fDlstrilcl ;, 
Standard Drawing 1 D. i ; I 

1 22. 
~ 

New man'fao1es .s'ha71 be vacuum tes'ted for 1eaks after assefiTil'b'ly ,amd fbre'fome fba:cfWfil/ :1 
unless the .r,eqt:Jlrement is waived by ,t/iJe District 1nspector. : I 

! 23. Record 'Drawings. Drawings showing -fl.he actua1 location of ,a'l/ 1rrt:raims, .strl!Jctiurres, 1wyes, ' 
laterals, mataholes, deanouts, easements, etc., .shall be filed 1wlt'b !Flire !DistiTiiGt fbef,0>r:e ffima1 
acceptamce raf ft'f;Je work. Jn addition, an electronic AutoCa'd"M Jormal r.drew.img trer;;wrdexfl 
on a CO, shawlmg the actual locallom of mains, wyes, laterals, mar.i'ho'les, rd/eamo·w.t:s amdi 
qppurtenamt :struGtures, 1including ilnv.er,t and r,im e7evatl0ms, sha'll !be .slfibmit!ted ffo ft,'frre , 
District befor,.e ,fima1 ,acceptance of :woik. Ttte Electronic D>rcaw.lr;,g s'tra7l lloe 1im it'frre ffo1l@.w.im1g 
coordinate system; Horizontal NAO '83 'North Amerlca Datur,n_, 'Ve77tioa1 INJA1\!JD ~8 iNJ.GJril.m ' 
Americar:, Veftica7 Datum. 

6.9 RECORD DRAWINGS 

'A complete set rof ·approved drawlngs shall rbe rnaintained -at the wo·tk s"ite iaumlm:g roc:ms'tnurclimn. 
The Contractor sha'II irecond <changes .from 'the approved p'lans rom (the mr,aW:im,gs Jmtilut'liilil:Q <dha'lilge 
orders, approved ;field rev.lsior:is, eiisting ufility ilocatioms and depths and ol liler iirn'foramra'.fiom 1th-at 
may differ from the :approved plar:is. 

Upon completion of 1cons'trlilctior;i, 1inspectlon 'arntii ,testing, ith·e PrqJe-c't IEmg'imeer s!lira!I ij'.i)rie;parre an'dl 
submit to the District ,a complete set of oMi.Qlfilal mylars 'With -a'II ro'f tt'hle iclil'a'lil,9BS s'lit'QWlil am:! 
marked as "Recond 1D,r;aw.llil9s'" .. Tihe correcte'd mylars, one set of p111nts anrdl a OD w.1~111 e1ectron1c 
files of the drawings fin an -'AuloCad™ .DWG format shall be subr:ri'ittet'I ito thle rnstriic't 'Wii~tn'ilil 3'(]) 
days of completion d construrction. Record iDrawlngs -are req11iired p> riior to acce:ptalilt.e iof tthle 
sewer lmprovements amd :pri(J)r ·to release of ltrom'ds. 

END OF s·ECTION 

GOLETA SAN'ITARY D'ISTR1CT 
STANDARD SPECTF.JCATIONS 

P,age 16-71 



.. 

Luis Astorga 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Hi Luis, 

Kalley Liehr <kalley.ridgway@gmail.com> 
Monday, December 12, 2022 4:28 PM 
Luis Astorga 
1475 Anderson lane- "Can and Will Serve Letter" 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Thank you for the information earlier. As we mentioned, in order to submit our plans with the County of SB, we are 
needing a "Can and Will Serve" Letter from Goleta Sanitary. Formally: 

We are requesting to have sewer service to the property at 1475 Anderson Lane. This sewer line would serve a new (4 
bedroom, 3.5 bath) 2,628 sf home and a (2 bedroom, 2 bath) 1179 sf detached ADU. 

Thank you very much, and let me know if you need any additional information. 

-Kalley 

Kalley Ridgway Liehr 
805.895.3082 
kalley.ridgway@gmail .com 

1 



AGENDA ITEM #3



AGENDA ITEM: 3 
 
MEETING DATE: July 17, 2023 
 
I. NATURE OF ITEM 

 
Consideration of Amendment No. 3 to the Engineering Design Services 
Agreement with Hazen and Sawyer to Include Native American Monitoring 
Services on the Biosolids and Energy Strategic Plan Phase 1 Project 
 

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

The board authorized execution of Amendment No. 2 to the Hazen and Sawyer 
(Hazen) contract for Biosolids and Energy Strategic Plan (BESP) Phase 1 Design 
and Engineering Services on June 5, 2023.  The purpose of Amendment No. 2 
was to amend the scope of work to include engineering services during 
construction (ESDC).  However, at that time, the fee for Native American 
monitoring services had not been finalized.  Additionally, it was not known 
whether the Native American monitoring would be contracted directly through the 
District or through Dudek.   
 
The fee for Native American monitoring services has been finalized at $33,652 on 
a time and materials basis, and the services will be contracted and coordinated 
through Dudek, a subcontractor of Hazen.  The proposed amendment will 
increase the Hazen contract for BESP Phase 1 Design and Engineering Services 
by this amount. 
 

III. COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

The Santa Barbara County Coastal Development Permit requires that the District 
enter into a Native American Monitoring Agreement to secure one Native 
American monitor to be present during initial ground disturbance.  
 
Sufficient funding for Native American monitoring during construction is included 
in the BESP loan proceeds.  As such, staff recommends the Board take the 
following action: Authorize the General Manager to execute an amendment to the 
existing design and engineering services agreement with Hazen and Sawyer for 
engineering services during construction to increase the design services scope by 
$33,652. 
 

IV. REFERENCE MATERIAL 
 

Revised Dudek Proposal for Mitigation Services 
 
Hazen and Sawyer Design and Engineering Services Amendment No. 3 

  



Proposal for Mitigation Services for the Goleta Sanitary District Biosolids and Energy Phase 1 Project  1 

July 7, 2023 

Hazen and Sawyer – Rion Merlo 
Senior Associate & West Region Wastewater Practice Leader 
2300 Clayton Road, Suite 1250, Concord, CA  94520 
510 499 7466          
rmerlo@hazenandsawyer.com  

Subject: Proposal for Mitigation Services for the Goleta Sanitary District Biosolids and Energy Phase 1 Project 

Dear Mr. Merlo, 

The following is a time-and-materials, not-to-exceed proposal to provide mitigation services for the Goleta Sanitary District 
Biosolids and Energy Phase 1 Project (Project) located in the City of Goleta, CA. This proposal is prepared pursuant to 
the Goleta Sanitary District (District) and County of Santa Barbara (County) County Conditions of Approval for this Project. 
The specific tasks required to conduct and prepare a Construction Monitoring Treatment Plan, Workers Cultural 
Awareness Training, archaeological and paleontological monitoring and resulting report; Paleontological Resources 
Impact Mitigation Program and Nesting Bird Surveys and reporting. This proposal is conditional to the assumption that 
no additional tasks will be required by the County.   

Task 1.  Construction Monitoring Treatment Plan & Paleontological Resources Impact Mitigation Program 

As required by District and County of Santa Barbara Project Conditions, Dudek will develop an Construction Monitoring 
Treatment Plan (CMTP) and a Paleontological Resources Impact Mitigation Program (PRIMP) to ensure that any 
unexpected discoveries of cultural and paleontological resources are treated adequately and efficiently consistent with 
CEQA and the District’s and County’s Conditions of Approval for the Project. The CMTP and PRIMP will be prepared in 
written form and presented to the District General Manager and Planning and Environmental Review Director (or 
designee) for their approval.   

Task 1 Budget……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………$2,800 

Task 2.  Workers Environmental Awareness Program Training 

Dudek will prepare a basic presentation and handout or pamphlet to inform all construction personnel working on the 
Project about the archaeological, biological and paleontological sensitivity of the area. The purpose of the Worker’s 
Environmental Awareness Program (WEAP) training is to provide specific details regarding the kinds of archaeological 
and paleontological materials that may be identified during ground-disturbing activities as well as biological resources 
that may be impacted by project implementation. The WEAP training will include the proper procedures to be 
implemented in the event of an inadvertent discovery of archaeological/paleontological resources, human remains or 
biological resources by: providing examples of archaeological/paleontological materials and biological resources that 
could be encountered including visual demonstration of common artifacts and animals/plants; describe the type of 
artifact/material/feature/animal/plant that would constitute temporary stoppage of work and for how long; worst-case 
new discovery scenario; requirements and responsibilities of the construction supervisor; laws protecting 
archaeological/paleontological and biological resources including prohibition of artifact, fossil, plant, animal collection 
or disturbance; and appropriate safety protocols relating to the presence of monitors during construction activities. 
Dudek will present the training at a pre-grading meeting for the benefit of all construction personnel.   

Task 2 Budget……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………$1,500 



Proposal for Mitigation Services for the Goleta Sanitary District Biosolids and Energy Phase 1 Project  2 

Task 3.  Archaeological, Paleontological and Native American Monitoring and Management 

Dudek will provide archaeological, paleontological and Native American monitoring for grading activities associated with 
project construction. Our monitoring staff is cross-trained to identify archaeological and paleontological resources 
simultaneously. This ensures a efficient and cost-effective monitoring approach that eliminates the need for additional 
monitors throughout the duration of the project. Additionally, Dudek has an excellent working relationship with the 
Barbareño Band of Chumash Indians (BBCI), the tribal group geographically and traditionally associated with the Project 
area. The BBCI will provide monitoring services under their master services agreement (MSA) with Dudek. The costs 
associated with this task assume an eight-week (32 days) construction monitoring schedule estimated to occur over a 
eighteen (18) month period either consecutively or intermittently and includes up to 50 hours per week per monitor 
(including drive time) for a total of 320 hours of archaeological and paleontological monitoring and 320 hours of Native 
American monitoring. Dudek will also provide management of all monitoring efforts including communication and 
coordination with construction and monitoring personnel, District and County staff. The costs associated with monitoring 
management assume an eight-week construction monitoring schedule and includes up to 6 hours per week for a total 
of 48 hours to accomplish monitoring management tasks. Dudek Senior Archaeologist and Human Osteologist and 
Senior Paleontologist will be available to respond to any discovery; however, an in person site visit to address any 
discovery is not covered in this scope.  If additional hours of any nature, including assessment and treatment of a 
discovery by Dudek’s Senior Archaeologist, Human Osteologist and Senior Paleontologist is necessary, Dudek will be 
pleased to provide an adjusted scope and cost for authorization prior to commencement of any tasks not covered in this 
scope.  

Assumptions: 

• Dudek assumes that monitoring staff will be informed at least 48 hours before the start of ground 
disturbing activities requiring archaeological monitoring, pursuant to the Project COAs.

• Dudek assumes that a workday consists of 8 hours. However, we will be pleased to provide monitoring for 
half days. The archaeological monitor will not bill less than four (4) hours. For instance, if Dudek has been 
informed that monitoring is necessary for the next day and arrives at the Project site prepared to monitor, 
but ground disturbing activities are not occurring and monitoring is not necessary, Dudek will bill a half 
day (4 hours) regardless of the amount of time up to 4 hours the monitor/s has spent at the Project site. Any 
time after the 4-hour minimum will be billed in 30-minute increments.

• Dudek assumes all ground disturbing activities requiring archaeological monitoring pursuant to the Project 
COAs, will occur no more than eight (8) hours in any given day. However, we will be pleased to provide monitoring 
greater than eight (8) hours per day, if desired, for an augmented rate of those provided in this proposal.

• Dudek assumes all ground disturbing activities requiring an archaeologist and/or paleontologist and Native 
American monitors, pursuant to the Project COAs, will occur during the day (anytime between 6:00 am and 
6:00 pm) and regular business days (Monday-Friday). However, we will be pleased to provide evening and 
weekend monitoring, if desired, for an augmented rate of those provided in this proposal.

• Dudek assumes no cultural or paleontological resources will be discovered during the monitoring program 
that will require formal recordation or treatment. However, if such resources are encountered, we will be 
pleased to provide these services for an augmented rate of those provided in this proposal.

Cost for Task 3........................................................................................................................................... …………$75,732 

DUDEK 



Proposal for Mitigation Services for the Goleta Sanitary District Biosolids and Energy Phase 1 Project  3 

Task 4.    Archaeological and Paleontological Monitoring Report 

Upon completion of all archaeological monitoring efforts, Dudek will prepare a brief monitoring report, commensurate 
with District and County reporting requirements. The draft Report will be presented electronically, in pdf format, within 
no more than 15 working days of the completion of all monitoring.  We will be pleased to work with you to expedite this 
report, if desired. Dudek assumes no archaeological resources will be recovered during the monitoring program and a 
final negative archaeological monitoring memorandum will suffice. 

Dudek assumes no more than one round of comments will require response on the Draft Monitoring Report. The revised 
report will be submitted to the District and County, the  Central Coast Information Center (SCCIC), interested Tribes within 
60 days of the completion of fieldwork. No other revisions resulting from subsequent review by County staff are 
anticipated at this time. 

We assume no resources will be identified that require documentation of full Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) 
523 series forms. Should resources be identified that require more intensive field and documentation efforts, we will 
work with you to augment this scope and cost as appropriate.  

Cost for Task 4............................................................................................................................................... ………..$3,900 

Task 5.   Nesting Bird Surveys and Reporting

A qualified Dudek biologist will conduct a survey for nesting birds prior to construction activities to determine if active 
nests of special-status birds or common bird species protected by the California Department of Fish and Game Code 
(CFGC) exist within or immediately adjacent to project activities. The biologist will use binoculars and auditory song 
recognition to determine the presence or absence of nesting birds covered under the CFGC. The biologist will observe 
bird behavior indicative of nesting and will closely inspect all suitable nesting vegetation, including ornamental trees 
proposed for removal. In addition, to ensure that tree removal activities do not disrupt nesting in adjacent trees, the 
biologist well search these trees for bird nests. 

The pre-construction nesting bird surveys will be conducted as per the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program MM-
BIO-1 in the Final Mitigated Negative Declaration for Biosolids and Energy Phase 1 Project, which follows the coastal 
Development Standard ECO-EGV-2C from the Eastern Goleta Valley Community Plan (2017): 

MM-BIO-1 Pre-construction Nesting Bird Surveys. If Project activities are proposed during the general avian 
breeding season of January 15 to September 15, the Project biologist shall conduct a preconstruction 
survey for active nests within 500 feet of the construction area and submit a letter report to the 
County of Santa Barbara (County) prior to the preconstruction meeting. If active nests are detected, 
clearing and construction within a minimum of 300 feet shall be postponed until the nest(s) is 
vacated, juveniles have fledged, and there is no evidence of a second attempt at nesting. If an active 
raptor or rare, threatened, endangered, or species of special concern bird nest is found, clearing and 
construction within a minimum of 500 feet shall be postponed until the nest(s) is vacated, juveniles 
have fledged, and there is no evidence of a second attempt at nesting. The report submitted to the 
County shall include mitigation measures including, but not limited to, (1) worker environmental 
awareness training, (2) daily biological monitoring during construction activities, and (3) the locations 
of flags and/or stakes to provide the appropriate avoidance buffers. If no nesting birds are detected 
during the pre-construction survey, no mitigation is required. 

The Project biologist shall continue to perform site surveys during all construction activities to detect 
any nesting birds that may nest on the Project site after the preconstruction survey. Preconstruction 
clearance surveys shall be completed as required to comply with the federal Endangered Species Act, 
Migratory Bird Treaty Act, Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act, California Fish and Game Code, 

DUDEK 



 

Proposal for Mitigation Services for the Goleta Sanitary District Biosolids and Energy Phase 1 Project  4 

and/or County regulations. If the biological monitor determines that Project activities are disturbing 
or disrupting nesting activities, the monitor will make recommendations to County staff to reduce the 
noise or disturbance in the vicinity. This may include recommendations such as (1) turning off vehicle 
engines and other equipment whenever possible to reduce noise, (2) working in other areas until the 
young have fledged, and (3) stopping work until young are independent of their nests (Development 
Standard ECO-EGV-2C in County of Santa Barbara 2017). 

The results of the initial preconstruction nesting bird survey will be submitted to the County prior to the preconstruction 
meeting to document compliance with applicable state and federal laws pertaining to the protection of native birds. 
Dudek will provide the results of each nesting bird survey by email within 24 hours of the survey. A follow-up report 
will be submitted to the County after each survey and include a brief description of survey methods and results and 
will include a map with an aerial photo base displaying the location of any active nests observed. The report will also 
include recommendations to avoid impacts to nesting birds during tree removal. The during-construction nesting bird 
surveys will be performed on a weekly basis. 

Assumptions 

• This scope of work assumes construction will occur for 18 months commencing in June 2023 and ending 
in September 2024, and will therefore necessitate approximately 50 weekly during-construction nesting 
bird surveys, during the nesting bird season (January 15 to September 15). 

• This scope assumes that monitoring any active nests observed will be included in the weekly during- 
construction nesting bird surveys. This scope assumes a maximum of five active nests per visit. 

• Should additional monitoring be necessary, a contract augment can be executed for monitoring to be 
performed on an as-needed time-and-materials basis. 

Cost for Task 5..................................................................................................................................................$39,720.00 

Project Budget 

The time and materials, not-to-exceed fee provided in this proposal of $123,652 represents an estimate of the anticipated 
level of effort to complete the tasks described in the proposal for all required tasks (not including conditional tasks) associated 
with the mitigation services required by the Conditions of Approval for the Goleta Sanitary District Biosolids and Energy Phase 
1 Project. Fees for labor will be in accordance with Dudek’s 2023 Standard Rates. If this contract is authorized for work 
occurring after 2023, these rates may increase. Should the actual effort required to complete the tasks be less than 
anticipated, the amount billed will be less than the total fee.  Conversely, should the actual effort to complete the 
proposed tasks be greater than anticipated, for example, if a previously unrecorded archaeological site is identified that 
requires recordation, additional fee authorizations may be requested.  No work in excess of the proposed fee or outside 
of the proposed scope of work will be performed without written authorization. 

If you have any questions regarding this proposal or require additional information, please do not hesitate to give me a 
call at (805) 308-8518. I may also be e-mailed at hmcdevitt@dudek.com.  Thank you for the opportunity to present our 
services and for the potential of working together towards successful completion of your project. 

Very Respectfully, 

 
Heather McDaniel McDevitt, MA, RPA 

DUDEK 



 

 

J
o
b
 n

o
 

hazenandsawyer.com 

1
0
0

8
-3

9
9

 

Hazen and Sawyer 

90 New Montgomery Street, Suite 333 

San Francisco, CA, 94105 • 628.242.0757 

 

 

July 12, 2023 

Steve Wagner, PE 

General Manager/District Engineer 

Goleta Sanitary District 

One William Moffett Place 

Goleta, CA  93117 

 

Re: Biosolids and Energy Phase 1 Design and Engineering Services Amendment No. 3 

 

 

Dear Mr. Wagner: 

 

This amendment provides additional funds so that our subconsultant, Dudek, can contract Native 

American monitoring by Tribal entities. The total amendment amount of $33,652 for additional 

mitigation services during construction increases the maximum amount from $1,702,346 to 1,735,998.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 510-499-7466 or via e-mail at 

rmerlo@hazenandsawyer.com 

 

Sincerely,     

 

               

 

 

 

Rion Merlo, Ph.D., PE, PMP     Marc Solomon, PE, BCEE, D.WRE  

Project Manager      Project Director 
 

 

Enclosure: Amendment No. 3 

 

       

Hazen 



2 Goleta Phase 1 BESP Amendment 3 020218 Page 1 of 2 
                                                                                             

CLIENT: Goleta Sanitary District 

 
 

CONSULTANT   
PROJECT: 

Hazen and Sawyer 
Biosolids and Energy Phase 1 Design 
and Engineering Services 

 

  
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
AMENDMENT №    3      

 
This Amendment dated the 12  day of July, 2023  to the Agreement for Professional Services (“the 
“Agreement”) dated the 17  day of November , 2020 is made and entered into between Goleta 
Sanitary District ("CLIENT") and  Hazen and Sawyer   ("CONSULTANT”), collectively, “the 
Parties.”. 

 
WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend “SCHEDULE A – SCOPE OF SERVICES” and 
"SCHEDULE B – COMPENSATION" of the Agreement  
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein contained, CLIENT and 
HAZEN agree to modify the following paragraphs of the Agreement. 
 
SCHEDULE A – SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
The Scope of Services currently authorized to be performed by HAZEN in accordance with the 
Agreement, and previous Amendments, if any, is modified as follows: 

Task 14c scope language has been updated to include Native American monitoring as 

described below.  

• Task 14c. Native American Monitoring and Management  

Dudek will provide Native American monitoring for grading activities associated with project 

construction employing Dudek’s Master Service Agreement (MSA) with Eleanor Fishburn, 

Barbareno Band of Chumash Indians (BBCI) Tribal Chair. The costs associated with this task 

assume an eight-week (32 days) construction monitoring schedule estimated to occur over an 18 

month period either consecutively or intermittently and includes up to 50 hours per week 

(including drive time) for a total of 320 hours of Native American monitoring. Dudek will also 

provide management of all monitoring efforts including communication and coordination with 

construction and monitoring personnel, District and County staff. The costs associated with 

monitoring management are covered in the original mitigation tasks scope.  

SCHEDULE B – COMPENSATION 
 

For the Additional and/or Changed Services to services set forth above, CLIENT shall pay HAZEN 

the following additional compensation: 

 

Amendment   3   increases/decreases the current Subcontract Agreement Maximum Amount from  

 $1,702,346 by$33,652  to a revised Maximum Amount of $1,735,998. The cost of the additional 

services shall not exceed $1,735,998.  

 

Payments to HAZEN will be made based upon a time and materials basis pursuant to the fee 

schedule. 

       



2 Goleta Phase 1 BESP Amendment 3 020218 Page 2 of 2 
                                                                                             

CLIENT and HAZEN hereby agree to modify the Agreement as set forth in this Amendment. All 

provisions of the Agreement not modified by this or previous Amendments remain in effect.  

 
This Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an 
original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be executed by their 

duly authorized officers or partners, and is made effective the latest date and year written below: . 

 

  

Goleta Sanitary District  Hazen and Sawyer 

  
By:  By:  

 Steve Wagner                           Marc Solomon                      07/12/2023  
 General Manager/District Engineer  Vice President 

 
 
 
 
 

 Witness Date   Witness Date 

    



AGENDA ITEM #4



AGENDA ITEM: 4 
 
MEETING DATE: July 17, 2023 
 
I. NATURE OF ITEM 
 

Update on Search for New Legal Services Provider 
 

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

On April 17, 2023 the Board was informed of the planned retirement of District General 
Counsel Rick Battles at the end June 2023.  On May 1, 2023 the Board elected to form 
an Ad Hoc committee to assist with the process of selecting a new legal services 
provider. 
 
A request for proposals (RFP) for District General Counsel legal services was prepared 
and sent out on May 22, 2023 to 19 separate firms that have experience in providing 
services to public agencies similar to ours.  The proposals were due on June 14, 2023 
and 6 proposals where submitted.  The Ad Hoc committee met twice to review and 
discuss the proposals and recommends the full Board interview the following three 
firms. 
 

1. Best Best and Krieger, LLP (BBK) 
2. Burke, Williams & Sorensen, LLP (BWS) 
3. Hollister & Brace 

 
III. COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

  
 Attached are copies of the proposals submitted by the three recommended firms.  

Hollister and Brace was the only local firm to submit a proposal.  BBK and BWS 
are larger firms that serve numerous public agencies.  If the Board supports the 
Ad Hoc committee’s recommendation to interview the above firms, staff will 
contact them to confirm their availability to meet on dates/times that work for the 
Board. 

 
IV. REFERENCE MATERIALS 
  
 Legal Services Proposals from BBK, BWS and Hollister & Brace 

 
 

 
 



BBKLAW.COM 

Proposal to Provide 

General Counsel Legal 

Services 

Presented to: 

Goleta Sanitary Water Resource 

Recovery District 

June 14, 2023 

Jeffry F. Ferre 

3390 University Avenue, 5th Floor 

Riverside, CA  92501 

(951) 826-8271 

Jeff.Ferre@bbklaw.com 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 -i-  
 

 
I. COVER LETTER ........................................................................................................................ 1 

II. QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE ..................................................................................... 2 

Laws and Regulations Governing Special Districts .................................................. 2 

Water Quality Laws and Regulations ......................................................................... 3 

Public Contracting Code & Labor Code ..................................................................... 3 

Employment Labor Laws ............................................................................................ 4 

Litigation Experience .................................................................................................. 4 

Environmental Law/CEQA/NEPA .............................................................................. 4 

Real Property ............................................................................................................... 5 

Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Setting ............................................................... 5 

III. APPROACH AND METHODOLOGY ......................................................................................... 6 

Tracking and Managing Legal Costs and Proactively Advising on Legal 
Matters ............................................................................................................ 6 

IV. ATTORNEY TEAM .................................................................................................................... 8 

Jeffry F. Ferre, Partner – General Counsel ................................................................ 8 

Ryan Guiboa, Partner – Assistant General Counsel ................................................. 9 

Lutfi Kharuf, Partner – Water Rates, Fees and Taxes ........................................... 10 

Shawn D. Hagerty, Partner – Water Quality ........................................................... 11 

Rebecca Andrews, Partner – Water Quality ........................................................... 12 

Joseph R. Sanchez, Partner – Labor and Employment ........................................ 13 

Shauna Amon, Associate – Labor and Employment ............................................ 14 

V. REFERENCES ........................................................................................................................ 15 

VI. SIZE, STRUCTURE AND LOCATION OF FIRM ..................................................................... 16 

VII. PROPOSED FEE ARRANGEMENT ........................................................................................ 18 

A. Hourly Rates ............................................................................................................. 18 

General Counsel Hourly Rates ................................................................................ 18 

Public Records Act / Advanced Records Center (ARC) ........................................ 18 

Special Counsel Hourly Rates ................................................................................. 18 

VIII. ACTUAL OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ......................................................... 20 

IX. INSURANCE .......................................................................................................................... 21 

 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 1 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

I. COVER LETTER 

 
June 14, 2023 

DELIVERY VIA EMAIL 

Steve Wagner, General Manager 
Goleta Sanitary Water Resource Recovery District 
1 William Moffett Place 
Goleta, CA  93117 
swagner@goletasanitary.org 
 

Re: Request for Proposals (RFP) to Provide General Counsel Legal Services 

Dear Mr. Wagner, 

On behalf of Best Best & Krieger LLP (BBK), I am pleased to present this proposal to provide 
general counsel legal services to the Goleta Sanitary Water Resource Recovery District (District).  

BBK has established itself as California’s preeminent full-service public agency law firm with a 
focus on water and wastewater  district representation. As our proposal demonstrates, BBK has 
the relevant experience required to meet all of the District’s legal needs. Our experience with local 
public agencies, combined with our nationally recognized practice in water, wastewater and water 
quality  law, will enable us to efficiently assist the District and provide creative solutions.  

I will act as BBK’s point of contact during the proposal process; please direct all correspondence 
to me at the below address. My contact information is as follows: 

 
Jeffry F. Ferre 
3390 University Avenue, 5th Floor 
Riverside, CA  92501 
(951) 826-8271 
Jeff.Ferre@bbklaw.com 

 
Thank you for considering our proposal. We would be pleased to serve the District as general 
counsel, and we look forward to meeting with District representatives to further discuss our 
qualifications. 

Sincerely, 

 
Jeffry F. Ferre 
of BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 2 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

II. QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE 

BBK currently serves as general or special counsel to more than 800 public agencies, including 
water and wastewater agencies. Our general counsel experience will enable us to quickly and 
effectively address any issue that may be encountered by the District. Our comprehensive 
knowledge offers efficiency that cannot be rivaled by a smaller firm. 

As special counsel to over 30 public water and wastewater agency clients, we have extensive 
experience advising on wastewater collection and treatment, as well as the ever-growing 
importance of utilizing recycled water as a valuable resource. BBK attorneys have experience in 
every area of public law, including general counsel, state and federal water quality regulations, , 
the Ralph M. Brown Act, the California Public Records Act, conflicts of interest, labor and 
employment, environmental law and real estate. 

Our protocol is proactive, not reactive. Not only do we track current trends in the law, but we are 
also frequently involved in creating trends. For example, BBK’s water quality attorneys in 
California and Washington D.C. regularly participate in providing comments on new regulations 
and form alliances to advocate for the interests of clients and their customers.    

BBK is an active member of and supports numerous state and national public law organizations 
and associations, such as the Association of California Water Agencies, California Special 
Districts Association, California Association of Sanitation Agencies and California Municipal 
Utilities Association. Our attorneys frequently speak at conferences, serve on committees and 
provide seminars and webinars. BBK is dedicated to keeping our attorneys and clients up to date 
on current issues in public agency law. We regularly prepare and distribute e-bulletins on 
important cases and legislation in order to keep our clients informed. 
 
BBK has demonstrated legal acumen in the following areas as they relate to special districts and 
public/government agencies in the following areas: 

Laws and Regulations Governing Special Districts  

Ralph M. Brown Act. In our role as General Counsel to many special districts and municipalities 
across the state, our attorneys, including the lead attorneys on the proposed team, provide advice 
on the Brown Act on an almost daily basis. We have extensive experience providing opinions on 
and assisting with agendas, closed sessions, conduct at public meetings, including public 
comment, rules on meetings and penalties for violations, among others. The Brown Act is a big 
part of our public law practice, and we have a wealth of attorneys who practice across the state 
we can draw upon to gather information on complicated or first impression Brown Act issues. 

Public Records Act. Given our extensive representation of public agencies, we are well 
experienced in working with our clients on the Public Records Act. In fact, we have an entire team 
that is dedicated solely to helping our clients respond to public records act requests, which is 
highly qualified and cost-effective. Specifically, we help clients with complex requests that include 
the organization and review of thousands of documents. We provide advice on exemptions and 
have litigated public records act cases. We also take a proactive approach and routinely provide 
training, track developments in the law and relevant cases and advise clients regarding the use 
of email, records retention and the public’s right to access electronic information. We regularly 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 3 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

speak at seminars and workshops regarding updates concerning the Public Records Act and 
email/technology issues. 

Political Reform Act. Many of the firm’s attorneys, including members of the proposed team, are 
practice-focused on the Political Reform Act and in addition to advising clients on issues that 
come up, often provide trainings to clients and at conferences and educational seminars. Ethics 
is an integral part of any law firm that focuses on public law, and we work very hard to make sure 
that we stay on top of the law and provide our clients with the best possible guidance and advice.   

In addition, BBK was one of the first law firms to provide ethics training courses that are tailored 
to meet the specific requirements of AB 1234, and we have obtained certification from the Fair 
Political Practices Commission (FPPC) and the Attorney General to teach such courses. Since 
the beginning of 2006, when AB 1234 went into effect, BBK has provided ethics training for local 
public officials throughout the state. BBK helped to develop AB 1234 curricula for the California 
Special Districts Association and the League of California Cities. Our experience also extends to 
Government Code 1090, common law conflicts of interest, self-dealing laws, and concepts such 
as bias and the incompatibility of public offices. We are informed of the most recent decisions by 
the Fair Political Practices Commission, monitor statutory and common law changes to the law 
and regularly advise clients of such changes. 

General Public Agency  Law. The BBK Municipal and Special Districts  practice groups focus on 
helping public clients successfully maneuver through legal complexities and governmental 
mandates. We offer comprehensive guidance on all matters involving day-to-day operations, 
governance and regulation. Because BBK has a history of extensive involvement in all aspects of 
general public agency  law, we have pioneered methods to deliver advisory and litigation services 
in a comprehensive and cost-effective manner. Our innovative approach to public agency  law 
ensures that our clients receive high-quality and timely representation.  

Water Quality Laws and Regulations 

 Clean Water Act. BBK has particular experience in the numerous federal and state water quality 
regulations. This includes work under the Clean Water Act, the Safe Drinking Water Act and the 
state equivalents to these federal laws. BBK attorneys advise clients regarding the obtaining of, 
and compliance with, National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permits, and represent 
clients in administrative actions regarding such permits.  Such work takes place before Regional 
Water Quality Control Boards and the State Water Resources Control Board.  Clients derive benefit 
from BBK’s experience before these bodies as well BBK’s relationships with key players and staff 
at the  state and federal level.  Over 20 of our attorneys focus their practices on water quality, 
water rights, and water supply planning and management. Accordingly, we help public agency 
clients meet requirements for operating water, stormwater and wastewater systems.  

Public Contracting Code & Labor Code 

We are well-versed in issues related to contracting, including public works contracts. Our services 
include preparation and review of contract specifications and required bidding documents, as 
well as the negotiation and drafting of professional services agreements, including work by 
consultants of all kinds.  



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 4 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

To keep legal costs down, we have developed model contracts for virtually every contracting 
situation faced by our public agency clients, and these model contracts allow our clients to 
operate effectively and with the highest level of legal protection. Of course, when litigation arises, 
our litigators are experienced in providing the best representation available. 

Employment Labor Laws  

BBK provides public employers with a full range of legal counsel and litigation services for all 
types of workplace issues and needs. A wide range of public sector employers turn to BBK for 
representation in all aspects of labor and employment law. When necessary, our lawyers also 
provide a vigorous defense in discrimination, harassment, wrongful termination, wage and hours, 
and other labor and employment litigation. 

Because labor and employment problems often involve high stakes and intense time pressure, 
we are committed to giving employers highly responsive service. We counsel our clients on all 
aspects of employment laws and human resources management issues, including wage and hour 
standards, workers’ compensation, layoffs, employee termination, discipline matters and 
personnel policies. When workplace concerns arise out of the collective bargaining process, we 
handle contract negotiations, impasse procedures, grievance and arbitration proceedings, union 
representation proceedings and unfair labor practice charges before local, state and federal 
agencies. 

Our lawyers regularly represent employers before the National Labor Relations Board, the Public 
Employment Relations Board, the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing, the 
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, the U.S. Department of Labor and State Labor 
Commissioner and the Division of Occupational Safety and Health, as well as before public 
agency personnel boards and civil service commissions. We are committed to being a part of the 
solution to our employer clients’ labor issues, whether through counseling, negotiations or 
litigation. 

Litigation Experience 

BBK offers its public agency clients a full range of litigation services on a variety of civil matters 
including labor and employment, contracts, construction, energy, transportation, redevelopment, 
environmental issues, condemnation and eminent domain, assessment foreclosures, education, 
land use and water.  

Having both public law and litigation “under one roof” affords BBK the opportunity to tailor our 
litigation services to the particular needs of its public agency clients and promotes more effective 
litigation management. 

Environmental Law/CEQA/NEPA 

BBK represents special district and municipal clients in environmental issues arising under the 
California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA) and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA).  

We assist public agency clients with pre-project planning and strategy before CEQA is triggered 
to minimize costs and maximize environmental protection, and also have extensive CEQA, NEPA 
and environmental site assessment (ESA) litigation experience.  



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 5 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

We prepare local CEQA guidelines on behalf of over 70 public agency clients, including water 
districts, cities, school districts and other special districts. Our attorneys assist public agency 
clients in all aspects of CEQA and NEPA compliance, including the preparation and review of 
notices of exemption, initial studies, findings and statements of overriding considerations, 
mitigation monitoring and reporting plans, addenda, negative declarations, Environmental Impact 
Reports (EIR) and environmental impact statements. We are also well experienced with writing 
and editing EIRs to fully comply with CEQA’s requirements. If a legal challenge should arise, our 
lawyers are skilled in the procedural and substantive intricacies of litigating a CEQA or NEPA case, 
including the short statutes of limitations, administrative record requirements and unique briefing 
and oral argument issues.  

Real Property  

BBK lawyers routinely handle various real property matters often faced by public agencies, 
including leases, licenses/rights-of-entry, and easements, both for property owned by the public 
agency client and for property that the client is considering acquiring. We are very experienced in 
the process of acquiring real property for public agency clients through both negotiated purchase 
and sale agreements and eminent domain lawsuits.  

In addition, BBK attorneys work with clients  regarding establishing and meeting mitigation 
requirements under the federal Clean Water Act, California Fish and Game Code Section 1600, 
and other environmental protection laws to minimize the regulatory burden on client projects. We 
have successfully litigated condemnation actions that involved virtually all aspects of eminent 
domain law from “right to take” challenges and pre-condemnation damages claims to the trial 
(and possible appeal) of compensation claims for severance damages, improvements pertaining 
to realty, loss of business goodwill, loss of inventory, relocation assistance benefits, prejudgment 
possession and inverse condemnation. Our eminent domain practice has also been involved in 
matters including projects where environmental contamination had an impact on the value of 
property interests being condemned.  

Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Setting 

Given the number of water and wastewater entities that we represent, it is imperative that we have 
the right qualifications to help our clients with rate adoption. We have several attorneys who are 
well-versed in rate issues, and we regularly assists many water districts with their rate adoption 
process.   

BBK also advises public agencies on revenue matters associated with the adoption, imposition, 
levy, collection and defense of fees and taxes. We take an active role in helping clients comply 
with the substantive and procedural requirements of Propositions 13, 26 and 218, including the 
review of utility rate and fee studies and special tax reports. In this regard, we assist our clients 
in complying with the requirements for imposing new or increasing existing fees and charges and 
the election requirements for the adoption of special taxes, including the preparation of all 
required notices of public hearings for the adoption of fees and charges and the ballot materials 
for the adoption and levy of special taxes.  



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 6 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

III. APPROACH AND METHODOLOGY 

BBK’s proposed General Counsel, Jeffry Ferre,  will be in charge of all legal work assigned by the 
District and will serve as the primary contact person for all matters and will supervise all legal 
services provided by our firm. He will actively manage the legal work. His comprehensive 
leadership will avoid duplication of efforts among our attorneys and help minimize legal costs. 

BBK proposes Ryan Guiboa to serve as Assistant General Counsel and provide backup legal 
services for the District. 

Jeff will be responsible for supervising the preparation and delivery of all District-related matters. 
Matters assigned to associates or paralegals will be fully supervised by Jeff. When faced with an 
issue requiring a particular skill set, Jeff will consult with the District to evaluate the level of 
capability needed and will ascertain which  BBK attorney has the necessary knowledge and 
experience.  
 
Jeff and Ryan are experienced in all of the areas of general counsel law listed in the scope of 
services in the request for proposals. Their qualifications and resumes are provided in Section IV, 
Attorney Team.  
 
Jeff will attend the regular meetings of the Board of Directors, as well as special meetings when 
requested. He will be prepared in these meetings to advise the Board on matters on the agenda 
as well as procedural or substantive issues that arise during the meetings. 

It is very important that we are always available to any official, officer, or employee of the District. 
This means that we are available in person, by phone, or by email at all times of the day. We are 
judged by our clients on the quality, speed, and delivery of our service. We return phone calls as 
quickly as possible, frequently check email, and quickly answer routine inquiries.  

The District will always have access to the General Counsel or Assistant General Counsel not only 
during normal business hours but also on nights and weekends. We understand that emergencies 
may arise after hours. We also recognize that the Board of Directors may have other obligations 
during normal business hours and, thus, need to speak or meet with the General Counsel at 
unconventional times. 
 
Tracking and Managing Legal Costs and Proactively Advising on Legal Matters 

BBK is committed to working within the District’s approved budgets and providing high-quality, 
cost-effective and efficient legal services.  With nearly 250 attorneys practicing in virtually every 
area of law affecting the District, BBK is able to offer the District the depth and breadth of a large 
law firm while delivering affordable, personal service. We staff each project or assignment with 
an experienced attorney who manages assignments and distributes work, as appropriate, to other 
staff members. 

Jeff will work with the District to employ a number of techniques to contain legal costs. First, BBK 
maintains and updates templates agreements and sample ordinances and resolutions on almost 
every issue the District will face. The use of these resources allows us to quickly and efficiently 
respond to requests. Second, BBK can provide the District with standard reimbursement 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 7 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

agreements, which provide a detailed and enforceable method for developers and other third 
parties to reimburse the District for certain legal service fees and costs. Third, we will rely on 
paralegals, who are well-versed in core legal issues such as the Brown Act, the Public Records 
Act and conflicts of interest, to provide basic legal services. 

With our full range of public agency experience, BBK is well positioned to proactively advise the 
District on all its legal needs. Our firm is dedicated to keeping our attorneys and clients up to date 
on current issues in public agency law. We regularly prepare and distribute, at no cost to our 
clients, legal alerts on current legal topics, litigation, and legislation. For matters that directly 
impact the District, we will follow up general legal alerts with tailored advice. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 8 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

IV. ATTORNEY TEAM 

Jeffry F. Ferre, Partner – General Counsel 

 

Phone (951) 826-8271 

Email jeff.ferre@bbklaw.com 

Location Riverside 

Education University of the Pacific, McGeorge School 
of Law, J.D. 

University of Redlands, B.A. 

CA Bar Number 138148 (1988) 

Jeff Ferre has more than 30 years of experience representing public clients on a variety of public 
law matters, including the Brown Act, conflict of interest laws, finance/rates and charges, and the 
Public Records Act. Jeff serves as general counsel to a number of public agencies.  He is a partner 
at BBK in the firm's Environmental Law & Natural Resources and Special Districts practice groups. 
 
Jeff serves as general counsel to a number of public agencies, including: 

 Cucamonga Valley Water District   
Involved in large scale regional contract with other public agencies for collective treatment 
and the resulting use of recycled water for use within a large watershed. 

 
 Coachella Valley Water District 

Large scale recycled water operation for direct use, environmental mitigation, surface 
flows and groundwater recharge. 

 
 Hi-Desert Water District 

BBK was involved in every aspect of the formation of a wastewater system including 
public outreach for financing/rate adoption and public works contracting.  

 
 City of Azusa Light & Water  

Municipally owned utility providing water, wastewater and electrical services. 
 

 Moulton Niguel Water District 
Involved in large scale regional contract with other public agencies for collective treatment 
and the resulting use of recycled water for use within a large watershed. 

 
 San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 

State Water Project Contractor. 

In his capacity as general counsel, Jeff regularly attends meetings of boards of directors and 
provides advice on all aspects of governing a public agency, including the introduction and 
adoption of resolutions, ordinances and other policies. This work often requires assisting clients 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 9 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

on the timing and structure of public hearings and presentations to the public. His clients depend 
on him to provide guidance and diffuse disputes in the often-adversarial atmosphere of these 
board meetings. Jeff adeptly steers conflict toward productive discussion and solutions within 
the confines of the law. 
  
Jeff has served on a number of committees that have addressed issues such as implementation 
of Proposition 218, which deals with the adoption of public agency rates and charges. Jeff 
regularly conducts training courses on areas of interest to special districts and provides ethics 
training to public officials as required by AB 1234. 

Ryan Guiboa, Partner – Assistant General Counsel 

 

Phone (213) 787-2549 

Email ryan.guiboa@bbklaw.com 

Location Ontario 

Education University of Southern California Gould 
School of Law, J.D. 

Stanford University, B.A., political science 

CA Bar Number 296072 (2014) 

Ryan Guiboa is an attorney in the Municipal Law practice group of BBK’s Ontario office. Ryan’s 
practice broadly encompasses providing advisory, transactional and litigation advice to private 
and public agency clients. He is a member of the firm’s Government Policy & Public Integrity 
practice group and has extensive experience advising clients on the Brown Act and Political 
Reform Act.  
  
He serves as assistant city attorney for the cities of Ontario and Palm Springs, general counsel 
for Idyllwild Water District and assistant general counsel for Rowland Water District. In these 
capacities, Ryan advises on a wide range of governance, transparency, ethics and other critical 
issues to ensure the public trust in local government. Ryan routinely provides legal services to 
elected boards and staff at public meetings and handles day-to-day transactional and advisory 
services on issues such as public bidding and contracting, economic development, as well as 
oversight and management of litigation. Under every circumstance, Ryan is committed to 
providing his clients with cost-effective and results-oriented services. 
  
Before joining BBK, Ryan practiced as an associate at a Los Angeles firm, where he represented 
prominent national and international clients in state and federal court in connection with various 
business litigation and class action matters. 
  
Ryan makes community service a priority, which has led to both philanthropic activities and a 
legal practice that focuses on public interest law. Born and raised in Southern California, Ryan 
enjoys working with local cities and public agencies that shape the landscape and serve the best 
interests of the community. He was selected to Coro Lead LA’s 2019-2020 program, designed for 
rising and established professionals to build effective partnerships and gain a new perspective 
on how to address the many challenges facing Los Angeles. 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 10 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

 
While attending the University of Southern California Gould School of Law, Ryan served on the 
board of the Public Interest Law Foundation and as a managing editor of the Los Angeles Public 
Interest Law Journal. He also served as a law clerk at the Alliance for Children’s Rights and 
volunteered for the International Refugee Assistance Project, which took him to the Middle East, 
where he helped refugees from Iraq. He has also volunteered in Ecuador helping homeless 
children and in New Orleans for the Public Defenders’ Office. 
  
Ryan is admitted to the U.S. Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals and all U.S. District Courts in California. 

Lutfi Kharuf, Partner – Water Rates, Fees and Taxes 

 

Phone (619) 525-1302 

Email lutfi.kharuf@bbklaw.com 

Location San Diego 

Education Goethe-Universitat Frankfurt am Main, 
Institute for Law and Finance, LL.M, 
finance 

University of Southern California Gould 
School of Law, J.D. 

University of Southern California, B.A., 
international relations, with a minor in 
law and public policy, magna cum laude 

CA Bar Number 268432 (2009) 

 
Lutfi Kharuf is a partner in the Special Districts and Public Finance practice groups of BBK. Lutfi 
works with public agencies on compliance with constitutional and statutory limitations on 
imposing fees, charges and taxes, including Proposition 218 and Proposition 26. In this capacity, 
Lutfi assists public agencies with adopting new and increased fees, charges, assessments and 
taxes, as well as forming community facilities districts and assessment districts. Lutfi is based 
in BBK’s San Diego office and serves as chair of the firm's Recruiting Committee. 
 
Prior to joining BBK, Lutfi worked as bond, disclosure and issuer’s counsel to cities, special 
districts and other public agencies in California. Lutfi has experience advising clients on complex 
tax, securities and constitutional issues arising out of public finance transactions. Lutfi previously 
worked in the corporate and finance group of an international law firm in Frankfurt, Germany. 
 
While earning his law degree from the University of Southern California Gould School of Law, Lutfi 
was a member of the Hale Moot Court Honors Program. After completing law school, Lutfi 
received his master’s of law degree in finance from the Institute for Law and Finance in Frankfurt, 
Germany. 
 
Lutfi formerly served on the Leadership Council of the GO Campaign, an organization dedicated 
to empowering local heroes to improve the lives of children across the globe. Lutfi is currently a 
board member of the San Diego County Bar Foundation, the charitable arm of the San Diego 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 11 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

County Bar Association, and also sits on the Legal Affairs Committee of the Association of 
California Water Agencies. 
 
Shawn D. Hagerty, Partner – Water Quality 

 

Phone (619) 525-1327 

Email shawn.hagerty@bbklaw.com 

Location San Diego 

Education University of Wisconsin Law School, J.D. 
College of William and Mary, B.A., 

religion, with honors 

CA Bar Number 182435 (1996) 

 
Shawn Hagerty works with public agencies in California and throughout the United States to solve 
complex legal problems, with an emphasis on federal and state water quality and water supply 
laws. His years of experience serving as both general and special counsel to public agencies give 
him a deep understanding of the best practices, trends and approaches necessary to obtain 
permits for, and successfully implement, small and large-scale water quality and water supply 
projects. Because of Shawn’s experience as a city attorney, a unique aspect of his practice is his 
focus on the relationship between land use and water. 
 
Shawn’s practice involves helping his public agency clients assess and comply with the numerous 
federal and state water quality regulations. This includes work under the Clean Water Act, the 
Safe Drinking Water Act and the state equivalents to these federal laws. He advises clients 
regarding the obtaining of, and compliance with, National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
permits, and represents clients in administrative actions regarding such permits. His work 
includes stormwater permits, industrial permits (including construction), permits for publicly 
owned treatment works, water supply permits and 404 permits/401 certifications. It also includes 
related work triggered by the Endangered Species Act and other federal and state environmental 
laws that are involved in water quality and water supply projects. Shawn works with the 
Environmental Protection Agency and state water quality officials on these matters. 
 
In addition to his water quality and water supply experience, Shawn provides both general and 
special counsel services to California cities and public agencies regarding general governance 
and land use issues. Since 2003, Shawn has served as city attorney for the City of Santee, Calif. 
Since 2009, he has also served as corporate counsel to Civic San Diego, a nonprofit corporation 
that provides permitting, economic development and project management services to the City of 
San Diego in specific portions of the City. As counsel to these and other California entities, Shawn 
has developed experience in governance and land use matters applicable to California cities and 
public agencies. 

Shawn is president of the City Attorneys Association of San Diego. He has taught land use and 
planning classes at the University of California, San Diego Extension, and presents at seminars 
for organizations such as the California Stormwater Quality Association, the National Association 
of Clean Water Agencies, the International Municipal Lawyers Association, the Texas City 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 12 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

Attorneys Association, the Association of California Water Agencies, the California County 
Counsels Association, the Association of Environmental Professionals and other planning 
organizations. 
 
Rebecca Andrews, Partner – Water Quality 

 

Phone (619) 525-1392 

Email rebecca.andrews@bbklaw.com 

Location San Diego, Houston 

Education University of San Diego, J.D., magna cum 
laude, Order of the Coif 

Emory University, M.Div., magna cum laude 
Seattle Pacific University, B.A., magna cum 

laude 
CA Bar Number 272967 (2010) 

 
Rebecca Andrews works with public agencies in Texas, California and throughout the United 
States to address complex environmental, land use and telecommunications problems. Her 
experience as general and special counsel to public agencies gives her a deep understanding of 
the demands on public agency resources. 
 
Rebecca represents public agencies in environmental matters related to wastewater, stormwater, 
land use and property development. Her practice focuses on Clean Water Act sections 402 and 
404, the Safe Drinking Water Act, the state equivalents to these federal laws and related work 
triggered by the Endangered Species Act, flood control and surface and groundwater remediation 
requirements. 
 
Rebecca advises clients on negotiating, obtaining and complying with permits, including EPA- and 
state-issued stormwater permits, industrial and construction permits, wastewater permits for 
publicly owned treatment works and CWA section 401 water quality certifications, as well as U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers-issued CWA section 404 dredge and fill permits and Rivers and Harbors 
Act section 10 permits. She advises water supply, wastewater treatment and stormwater 
management agencies on emerging contaminants of concern, such as PFAS/PFOA, establishing 
regulatory compliance programs, developing and implementing total maximum daily loads 
(TMDL), enforcing local environmental codes and taking and defending administrative 
enforcement actions and citizen suits. Representative water quality matters include: 

 Advising cities on establishing and enforcing municipal setting designation programs 
 Advising flood control districts on state and federal requirements associated with large 

flood control projects 
 Defending clients in enforcement actions brought by state and federal regulatory 

authorities for alleged violations of the water quality regulations 
 Representing clients as parties and amicus before state and federal courts in Clean Water 

Act citizen suits and challenges to the NPDES permits 
 Preparing comments and testifying before regulatory agencies during NPDES permit 

development, rulemakings and enforcement actions 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 13 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

 Advising public agencies and private clients on compliance with water quality regulations 
 Advising cities and special districts on the development and use of recycled water, 

including ownership issues and responses to drought and flooding conditions 
 Assisting public agencies with the establishment and modification of regulatory 

compliance programs, including administrative and civil enforcement of environmental 
regulations 

 Preparing an expert report on regulatory compliance benefits of patented technology in a 
patent infringement lawsuit resulting in a $12.5 million jury award 

While in law school at the University of San Diego School of Law, Rebecca was a member of 
the San Diego Law Review, a teaching assistant for property classes and a member of the 
appellate litigation team. Upon graduation, she was inducted into the Order of the Coif and 
received a pro bono service award for her volunteer work during law school. Rebecca graduated 
first in her class from Emory University with a Master of Divinity. She earned two fellowships to 
study at the Universität Göttingen in Germany while working on her master’s degree. She is 
admitted to the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of California. 
 
Joseph R. Sanchez, Partner – Labor and Employment 

 

Phone (619) 525-1372 

Email joseph.sanchez@bbklaw.com 

Location San Diego 

Education University of San Diego School of Law, J.D. 
Southwestern University in Georgetown, 

TX., B.A., history and sociology, magna 
cum laude  

CA Bar Number 186622 (1996) 

 
Joey Sanchez advises clients on a variety of labor and employment issues including collective 
bargaining, employee discipline and termination, family medical leave laws, wage and hour 
issues, disability leaves, equal employment opportunity laws and federal transit labor law.  
 
Joey has significant experience in representing public agencies as labor counsel. Prior to joining 
BBK, Joey served as lead labor counsel for the City of San Diego and represented the City in 
negotiating with its five labor unions. He represents numerous special districts, cities, schools 
and other public agencies in a broad range of labor and employment issues, including policies 
and procedures, employee discipline, employee leave, collective bargaining, wage and hour, Equal 
Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) laws, administrative hearings and Peace Officer 
Bill of Rights/Firefighter Bill of Rights. 
 
Joey also serves as lead labor negotiator for several public agencies. He has significant 
experience representing districts in administrative proceedings, including successfully defending 
unfair labor practice charges before the Public Employment Relations Board and in grievance 
arbitrations and mediations. He also has experience responding to complaints made to the EEOC 
and Department of Fair Employment and Housing office. Joey can provide representation in all 
matters of labor relations, personnel administration and collective bargaining. 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 14 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

Shauna Amon, Associate – Labor and Employment 

 

Phone (619) 525-1311 

Email shauna.amon@bbklaw.com 

Location San Diego 

Education University of San Diego School of Law, 
J.D. summa cum laude, Order of the 
Coif 

University of San Diego, B.A., 
communications 

CA Bar Number 312883 (2016) 

 
Shauna Amon is a member of BBK’s Labor & Employment practice group in the firm’s San Diego 
office. Shauna represents both private and public employers in a broad range of employment 
matters, ranging from personnel management to compliance with the ever-changing state and 
federal employment laws, including discrimination laws, medical leave laws, the Americans with 
Disabilities Act and the Fair Labor Standards Act.  
  
Shauna also advises clients on employee handbooks and employment policies related to 
harassment, wage and hour issues, workplace violence, privacy concerns, discipline and 
termination and has conducted harassment and other workplace investigations. In addition to 
this work, Shauna also has experience with employment litigation in the areas of harassment, 
wrongful termination, and retaliation and discrimination based upon gender, race, national origin, 
age and disability. 
  
Shauna participates as a speaker in labor and employment seminars, speaking mainly on issues 
of personnel management. Shauna also regularly conducts seminars and mandatory harassment 
avoidance trainings for both supervisors and non-supervisors. 
  
While attending law school, Shauna was a law clerk at the Chula Vista City Attorney’s Office, an 
intern at the United States Attorney’s Office Southern District of California and an extern for U.S. 
Magistrate Judge for the Southern District of California Ruben B. Brooks. 
 
 

 

 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 15 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

V. REFERENCES 

Please do not hesitate to contact any of the following references for a more in-depth discussion 
of our ability to provide legal services for the District. 

BBK References 

Jim Barrett, General Manager 
Coachella Valley Water District 
P.O. Box 1058 
Coachella, CA  92236 
Phone: (760) 398-2651 
Email: jbarrett@cvwd.org 
Number of Years Served: 2014 to present 

John Bosler, General Manager 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
10440 Ashford Street 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA  91730-2799 
Phone: (909) 987-2591 
Email: johnb@cvwdwater.com 
Number of Years Served: 1986 to present 
(Jeff Ferre since 1999) 

Joone Lopez, General Manager 
Moulton Niguel Water District 
26161 Gordon Road 
Laguna Hills, CA  92653 
Phone: (949) 448-4071 
Email: JLopez@mnwd.org 
Number of Years Served: 2001 to present 
(Jeff Ferre since 2008) 

 

 

 
 
 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 16 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

VI. SIZE, STRUCTURE AND LOCATION OF FIRM 

BBK is a limited liability partnership that has been in business for more than 130 years. We are a 
full-service law firm with 250 attorneys in offices throughout California and in Oregon, Texas and 
Washington, D.C. We deliver effective, timely and service-oriented solutions to complex legal 
issues facing public agencies, businesses and individuals across the U.S. and internationally. 
 
Our large public agency practice means that we work for the public interest and on many of the 
most challenging issues our society faces today. A nationally recognized leader in municipal and 
environmental law, we efficiently, intelligently and meaningfully assist our public agency clients 
with complex, multidisciplinary issues and provide creative solutions.    
 
While our scope of practice is national, serving California communities is where we started and 
our commitment to these communities is unwavering. The breadth of our experience in California 
means that we are well-versed in the particular challenges and concerns that our big state’s 
numerous regions face. We bring the same service and level of commitment to all of our clients, 
from the largest cities such as Los Angeles and San Francisco, to our northern counties, the 
Sacramento Valley, our desert and mountain communities and our coastal communities.  

We have the experience the District needs in addressing issues vital to your region. We have 
provided both general and special counsel legal services to numerous municipalities and special 
districts located in the Central Coast region, including: 
 

 Blochman Union School District  County of Monterey 

 Cachuma Resource Conservation District  County of San Luis Obispo 

 Carmel Area Wastewater District  Cuyama Community Services District 

 City of Arroyo Grande  Goleta Cemetery District 

 City of Carmel-by-the-Sea  Goleta Union School District 

 City of Carpenteria  Hope Elementary School District 

 City of Goleta  LAFCO of Monterey County 

 City of Guadalupe  Lompoc Unified School District 

 City of Monterey  Monterey County Schools Insurance 
Group 

 City of Pacific Grove  Monterey One Water 

 City of Santa Barbara  Monterey Regional Waste Management 
District 

 Carpenteria Unified School District  Santa Ynez River Water Conservation 
District #1 

 Cayucos Elementary School District  Soledad Community Health Care District 

 Coast Unified School District  Upper Salinas Las Tablas Resource 
Conservation District 

 
  



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 17 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

All of our office locations are: 

  San Diego, CA Sacramento, CA 

655 West Broadway, 15th Floor 

San Diego, CA  92101  

Phone: (619) 525-1300, Fax: (619) 233-6118 

 

500 Capitol Mall, Suite 1700 

Sacramento, CA  95814 

Phone: (916) 325-4000, Fax: (916) 325-4010 

Riverside, CA Los Angeles, CA 

3390 University Avenue, 5th Floor  

Riverside, CA  92502  

Phone: (951) 686-1450, Fax: (951) 686-3083 

300 S. Grand Avenue, 25th Floor 

Los Angeles, CA  90071  

Phone: (213) 617-8100, Fax: (213) 617-7480 

Ontario, CA Irvine, CA 

2855 Guasti Road, Suite 400 

Ontario, CA  91761  

Phone: (909) 989-8584, Fax: (909) 944-1441 

 

18101 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 1000 

Irvine, CA  92612  

Phone: (949) 263-2600, Fax: (949) 260-0972 

Del Mar, CA Walnut Creek, CA 

12750 High Bluff Drive, Suite 450 

San Diego, CA  92130 

Phone: (858) 300-9950, Fax: (858) 300-9951 

2001 N. Main Street, Suite 390 

Walnut Creek, CA  94596 

Phone: (925) 977-3300, Fax: (925) 977-1870 

Indian Wells, CA Washington, D.C. 

74-760 Highway 111, Suite 200 

Indian Wells, CA  92210 

Phone: (760) 568-2611, Fax: (760) 340-6698 

2000 Pennsylvania NW, Suite 5300 

Washington, DC  20006  

Phone: (202) 785-0600, Fax: (202) 785-1234 

Bend, OR   Houston, TX 

360 SW Bond Street, Suite 400 
Bend, OR  97702 
Tel: (541) 382-3011, Fax: (541) 388-5410 

 

3730 Kirby Drive, Suite 1200 
Houston, TX  77098 
Phone: (713) 834-1109, Fax: (619) 233-6118 

 
 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 18 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

VII. PROPOSED FEE ARRANGEMENT 

A. Hourly Rates 

General Counsel Hourly Rates 

BBK recognizes the need to keep legal costs under control. We have a longstanding commitment 
to the affordable delivery of legal services to municipalities and public agencies. Given the depth 
and breadth of our experience, we often get the job done in much less time, resulting in lower 
costs. In addition, BBK partners are thoughtful of staffing routine tasks to associates and 
paralegals, when appropriate, who are billed at much lower rates for cost considerations. 
 
Basic legal services include all services that are not otherwise specifically identified below as 
either Special Legal Services or Third Party Reimbursable Legal Services, and are billed as follows: 
 

Personnel Hourly Rate 

Partners and Of Counsel $350 per hour 

Associates $300 per hour 

Paralegals and Law Clerks $190 per hour 

 

Public Records Act / Advanced Records Center (ARC) 

For Public Records Act services from our specialized Advanced Records Center (ARC) Team, 
BBK proposes the following low, blended rate: 

Personnel Hourly Rate 

ARC Team (Attorneys, Paralegals, Law Clerks 
and Analysts) 

$250 per hour 

 

Special Counsel Hourly Rates 

For specialized legal services as listed below, BBK proposes the following rates in the event the 
District may have need: 

Personnel Hourly Rate 

Partners and Of Counsel $385 per hour 

Associates $345 per hour 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 19 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

Personnel Hourly Rate 

Paralegals, Law Clerks and Analysts $190 per hour 

 
Special Counsel services include, but are not limited to, these areas of law: 

A. Litigation and formal administrative or other adjudicatory hearing matters 
B. Labor relations and employment matters, including employee benefits 
C. Real estate matters  
D. Land acquisition and disposal matters (including pre-condemnation) 
E. Taxes, fees and charges matters  
F. Public works contracting/bidding disputes 
G. Environmental matters  
H. Water law matters  
I. Tax matters 
J. Toxic substances matters  
K. Complex public utility and telecommunication matters 
L. Renewable energy, energy efficiency project contracts, power purchase agreements   
M. Election law matters, including election law litigation 
N. Other matters mutually agreed upon between BBK and the District 

 

B. Cost of Living (COLA) Adjustments 

We are happy to discuss mutually agreed upon adjustments whenever necessary. We increase 
rates annually by the same percentage as the cost-of-living index provided by the U.S. Department 
of Labor for the local area. 

 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 20 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

VIII. ACTUAL OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

BBK maintains a comprehensive database on client representation. Prior to accepting any 
representation, the database is accessed to determine whether there are any existing conflicts. 
Additionally, each attorney is separately emailed a description of the proposed representation 
and asked to comment on any potential conflicts. 

While we have not identified any direct conflicts, BBK has determined that an advance water 
waiver will be needed from the District should this work be awarded to BBK.  

 



 
 

 

Best Best & Krieger LLP  Page 21 

 

Proposal to GOLETA SANITARY WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY DISTRICT 

IX. INSURANCE 

We are able to meet the District’s insurance requirements. BBK carries professional liability 
(errors and omissions) coverage with Lloyd’s of London and certain London Companies with a 
total limit of liability in excess of $1,000,000 per claim and $2,000,000 in the annual aggregate 
including claims expenses. The firm also carries general liability, business automobile liability, 
and employer’s liability insurance with standard coverage consistent with a business of our type 
and nature as well as workers’ compensation coverage as required by law. 
 
 
 



BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 

Proposal to Provide General Counsel Services to the 

Goleta Sanitary District 

Proposed District General Counsel: 

Karl H. Berger, Partner 
Burke, Williams & Sorensen, LLP 
444 South Flower Street, Suite 2400 
Los Angeles, California 90071 

Phone: 213.236.2729 
Email: kberger@bwslaw.com 

Submitted June 9, 2023 



 

  
Direct No.:  951.801.6625 

evail@bwslaw.com 

Los Angeles – Inland Empire – Marin County –  Oakland – Orange County – Palm Desert – San Diego – San Francisco – Si l icon Valley – Ventura County  

444 South Flower Street  -  Suite 2400 
Los Angeles, California 90071-2953 
voice 213.236.0600 - fax 213.236.2700 
www.bwslaw.com 

June 9, 2023 

Via email to swagner@goletasanitary.org  
 
Steve Wagner 
General Manager 
Goleta Sanitary District 
1 William Moffett Place 
Goleta, CA 93117 

 

Re: Proposal to Provide General Counsel Legal Services  
 
Dear Mr. Wagner: 

On behalf of Burke, Williams & Sorensen, LLP (“Burke”), I am pleased to submit this response to 
the Request for Proposals issued by the Goleta Sanitary District (“District”).  Burke is extremely 
interested in the possibility of providing General Counsel legal services to the District. 

Founded in 1927, Burke is a diverse, dynamic, and preeminent public law firm.  For nearly 100 
years, the representation of public agencies has been the cornerstone of Burke’s legal practice.  
The firm currently serves the legal needs of over 200 local governmental entities, including cities, 
counties, joint powers authorities, and water and school districts.  We take pride in our long-
standing tradition of providing excellent legal services at reasonable rates and believe our team 
at Burke offers the depth, expertise, and commitment that the District seeks from its counsel.  
Ours is a rich tradition of providing high quality advice and services to public agencies.  We are 
prepared to work closely with you in budgeting, performing, reporting on, and updating the legal 
services you need. 

As described in the attached materials, we propose that partners Karl H. Berger serve as General 
Counsel and Brian A. Pierik as Assistant General Counsel.   

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 

mailto:swagner@goletasanitary.org


 

 

 
Steve Wagner 
Goleta Sanitary District 
June 9, 2023 
Page 2 

Thank you for considering us.  If you have any questions regarding this proposal, or if you would 
like additional information, please feel free to contact me at the number listed above.  I look 
forward to hearing from you.   

 Sincerely, 
 
BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 
 
 
 
Eric S. Vail 

 
ESV:tmw

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



 

Proposal to Provide General Counsel Services Page i 
to the Goleta Sanitary District 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Page 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP ........................................................................ 1 

About Burke .......................................................................................................... 2 

Primary Office Location ........................................................................................ 2 

QUALIFICATIONS .......................................................................................................... 3 

Experience Working with Wastewater Districts ..................................................... 3 

Public Law ............................................................................................................ 3 

Public Works Construction.................................................................................... 3 

Clean Water Act ................................................................................................... 4 

Real Property and Easements .............................................................................. 4 

Rates, Fees, and Charges .................................................................................... 5 

Supervision of Litigation and Risk Management ................................................... 5 

APPROACH AND METHODOLOGY .............................................................................. 6 

PROPOSED TEAM ......................................................................................................... 7 

Karl H. Berger – Proposed General Counsel ........................................................ 7 

Brian A. Pierik – Assistant General Counsel ........................................................ 9 

REFERENCES ................................................................................................................ 9 

RATES .......................................................................................................................... 10 

Hourly Rates ....................................................................................................... 10 

Adjustments ........................................................................................................ 10 

Reimbursements ................................................................................................ 10 

Billing Format and Procedure ............................................................................. 11 

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ......................................................................................... 11 

CONCLUSION .............................................................................................................. 11 

BURKE, W ILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



 

Proposal to Provide General Counsel Services Page 1 
to the Goleta Sanitary District 

 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 

Burke, Williams & Sorensen, LLP is a California limited liability partnership.  Burke is comprised 
of 29 owners under the leadership of a Management Committee and Managing Partner.  Firm 
management includes owners who practice substantially or entirely in the area of municipal law, 
and the firm has a longstanding commitment to the needs of its municipal clients.  Details of our 
firm are listed below.  

Firm Name Burke, Williams & Sorensen, LLP 

Founded 1927 

Point of Contact Karl H. Berger 
Burke, Williams & Sorensen, LLP 
444 South Flower Street, Suite 2400 
Los Angeles, CA 90071-2953 
Tel:  213.236.2729 
Email:  kberger@bwslaw.com 

Number of Attorneys/Staff 155/70 

Additional Firm Offices  

Inland Empire 
1770 Iowa Avenue, Suite 240 
Riverside, California  92507 
Tel:  951.788.0100 | Fax:  951.788.5785 

San Francisco 
1 California Street, Suite 3050 
San Francisco, California  94111 
Tel:  415.655.8100 | Fax:  415.655.8099 

Oakland 
1999 Harrison Street, Suite 1650 
Oakland, California  94612 
Tel:  510.273.8780 | Fax:  510.839.9104 

Silicon Valley 
60 South Market Street, Suite 1000 
San Jose, California  95113 
Tel:  408.606.6300 | Fax:  408.606.6333 

Orange County 
18300 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 650 
Irvine, California  92612 
Tel:  949.863.3363 | Fax:  949.863.3350 

San Rafael 
181 Third Street, Suite 200 
San Rafael, California  94901 
Tel:  415.755.2600 | Fax:  415.482.7542 

Palm Desert 
73-929 Larrea Street, Suite 4A 
Palm Desert, California  92260 
Tel:  760.776.5600 | Fax:  760.776.5602 

Ventura County 
2310 East Ponderosa Drive, Suite 25 
Camarillo, California  93010 
Tel:  805.987.3468 | Fax:  805.482.9834 

San Diego 
501 West Broadway, Suite 1600 
San Diego, California  92101 
Tel:  619.814.5800 | Fax:  619.814.6799 

 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



 

Proposal to Provide General Counsel Services Page 2 
to the Goleta Sanitary District 

 

About Burke 

For nearly 100 years, the representation of public agencies has been the cornerstone of Burke’s 
legal practice.  Burke provides public entities with a full range of legal, advisory, transactional, 
and litigation services organized into nine practice groups:  Public Law; Labor and Employment 
Law; Construction Law; Litigation; Eminent Domain; Environmental, Land Use and Natural 
Resources; Real Estate and Business Law; Insurance Coverage and Litigation; Intellectual 
Property; and Education Law.  The firm’s 155 attorneys serve clients from ten offices throughout 
California.  With regional offices in Los Angeles, the Inland Empire, Marin County, Oakland, 
Orange County, Palm Desert, San Diego, San Francisco, Silicon Valley, and Ventura County, as 
well as modern modes of communication and travel, we can easily be where our clients need us 
to be, when they need us to be there. 

The legal environment in which public entities are required to function is both diverse and 
complex.  Recognizing this, our Public Law Practice Group contains many sub-groups and teams 
allowing our attorneys to specialize in particular areas of public law while still maintaining general 
public law expertise.  These sub-groups include, but are not limited to, the following:  

Public Entity Administration and 
Municipal Law 

Land Use and Environmental Law Public Sector Labor and 
Employment 

▪ Open Meetings Laws (Brown 
Act) 

▪ Public Records Act 

▪ Conflicts of Interest 

▪ Election Law Issues – Initiative, 
Referendum and Recall 

▪ Public Finance and Taxation 

▪ Public Works and Contracts 

▪ Solid Waste Franchising 

▪ Trial and Appellate Litigation 

▪ Asset Foreclosure 

▪ Section 1983 Civil Rights 
Claims 

▪ Land Use Planning and Zoning 

▪ California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) 

▪ Development Agreements 

▪ Growth Management 

▪ Historic Preservation 

▪ Annexation and Incorporation – 
LAFCO Proceedings 

▪ Redevelopment and Economic 
Development 

▪ Endangered Species 

▪ Sustainability and Green Building 

▪ Water Law and Public Trust 

▪ Grievances 

▪ Labor Negotiations 

▪ Disciplinary Hearings 

▪ Personnel Advice 

▪ Trial and Appellate Litigation 

▪ Meyers-Milias-Brown Act 

▪ Public Safety Officers 
Procedural Bill of Rights 

▪ Title VII 

▪ California FEHA 

▪ ADA 

▪ CalPERS (PERL, PEPRA, 
PEMHCA) 

 

More than one-half of our work is for public entities and we currently serve the legal needs of over 
200 governmental entities.  We are frequent lecturers, speakers, and teachers to numerous 
associations and clients.  Our public lawyers collectively have hundreds of years of experience 
as general and special counsel for special districts, cities, towns, counties, and other public 
agencies.  The biographies of all of our lawyers, with descriptions of their expertise and 
experience, can be found on our website at www.bwslaw.com.   

Primary Office Location 

If selected, Burke would serve the District primarily from its headquarters office in Los Angeles 
where Karl Berger is based and its Camarillo office where Brian Pierik is based.  Regardless of 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



 

Proposal to Provide General Counsel Services Page 3 
to the Goleta Sanitary District 

 

office location, modern technologies afford us many platforms to allow contact as needed, 
whether by video conferencing, teleconferencing, or basic cell phone, email, or texts.  The 
proposed team will be readily available and accessible to the District. 

QUALIFICATIONS 

Experience Working with Wastewater Districts 

Burke attorneys serve as General Counsel for seven wastewater utilities in California and have 
provided legal services to water and wastewater districts and publicly owned water and 
wastewater utilities throughout the state.  Our team has advised clients on NPDES requirements 
and local discharge requirements, assisted them in addressing exceedances, and successfully 
brought litigation against the entities causing those exceedances.  We have extensive experience 
in the establishment and adjustment of wastewater and water rates and charges, and have 
assisted clients with public hearings and litigation involving Propositions 218, 26, and 13.  We 
have experience drafting and updating ordinances to ensure our wastewater clients have the tools 
to address illegal connections.  We have assisted our clients in addressing and remedying other 
inflow and infiltration issues.  We have developed lateral replacement policies and assisted in the 
implementation of those policies.  We have worked with our clients to expand their Sphere of 
Influence and extend their service area into areas they are best qualified to serve.  We have 
worked with our clients to ensure that they have the appropriate property rights to properly 
maintain their collection system. We have litigated disputes arising out of the failure of a dual fuel 
internal combustion engine cogeneration system and biogas conditioning system.  And we have 
assisted multiple clients with the development of recycled water programs and advised clients on 
setting prices for recycled water and on adopting recycled water rates. 

Public Law 

Our attorneys have experience in virtually every field of public law.  This means that we are able 
to provide the expertise and experience needed on nearly any topic of public law that may arise, 
including the Brown Act, the Public Records Act, conflicts of interest, election law, tort liability, 
code enforcement, public finance, and rate setting.  We work closely with staff in the preparation 
of agendas and agenda packets, including reviewing agenda descriptions for open and closed 
session items and preparing and reviewing agenda reports prepared by staff.  We also participate 
in Board meetings and have substantial experience in advising public clients on meeting 
procedures.   

Our Public Law Group keeps abreast of new cases and legislation impacting public agencies in 
California and routinely publishes new case alerts and legislation summaries for clients.  We are 
also experienced in assisting public entity clients on state and local legislative efforts and are 
active participants in the California Association of Sanitary Agencies and the California Special 
District Association.     

Public Works Construction 

Burke’s Public Law and Construction Law practice groups have significant experience in public 
contracting law.  They have worked for over 100 public agencies and over 50 private clients.  They 
collectively have over 70 years’ experience in all phases of the construction process, including 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



 

Proposal to Provide General Counsel Services Page 4 
to the Goleta Sanitary District 

 

design-bid-build, design-build, CM/GC, CMAR, construction management, and public works 
projects.  They have assisted project owners, contractors, architects and engineers, construction 
managers and developers in procurement and evaluation methodologies, developing 
procurement documents, negotiating and drafting contracts, negotiating and administering 
contract claims, and developing claims avoidance and dispute resolution strategies and 
procedures.  Construction Practice Group Co-chair Joan Cox has advised various public agencies 
on over $1B in small, medium, large, and mega vertical and horizontal construction projects over 
the last 25 years.  Joan and her Construction Law partners lecture in professionally certified 
continuing education programs, including courses in Public Contract Code Requirements and 
Competitive Bidding in California, as well as Construction Contracting for Public Entities.   

Our construction attorneys have significant experience negotiating, drafting, and reviewing 
contracts for public agencies including contracts for public works projects, maintenance contracts, 
contracts for goods and services, consultant contracts, leases, license agreements, agreements 
with other public entities, construction and architectural agreements, and other types of contracts.  
Burke attorneys also have substantial experience in public works contracts, including advice and 
consultation on preparation of bid documents, review and analysis of bids, evaluation of bid 
protests, construction management issues, construction claims, surety issues, liquidated 
damages, stop notices, change orders, extra work and delay claims, and trial.  Our public works 
projects include transit maintenance facilities, structures and buildings, roads and bridges, city 
halls, police stations, fire stations, water lines, sewer lines, electrical lines, gas lines, cable work, 
water treatment plants, water pump stations, water canals, desalter plants, sewer treatment 
plants, sewer lift stations, energy facilities, and drainage projects. 

Clean Water Act 

Burke attorneys have relevant experience under the Clean Water Act.  We have represented 
numerous clients, both private and public, regarding compliance with Clean Water Act water 
discharge and storm water runoff requirements.  We have assisted our clients in obtaining the 
required NPDES permits for their treatment facilities and obtaining permits under Section 404 of 
the CWA.  We also routinely defend clients in enforcement actions related to SSO’s brought by 
governmental entities and, more commonly, by NGO’s such as San Francisco Bay keeper and 
California River Watch.  We have developed good working relationships with those organizations 
and are frequently able to constructively negotiate early consent decrees, which save our clients 
significant fees and expenses.  We have also represented clients who have been criminally 
charged under the Clean Water Act for making false representations about a discharge. 

Real Property and Easements 

Burke attorneys regularly represent public agencies throughout California in connection with real 
estate and development matters including entitlement, due diligence, title and survey review, 
negotiation and drafting of leases, licenses, easement agreements, exclusive negotiating 
agreements, purchase and sale agreements, ground leases, statutory development agreements, 
disposition and development agreements, and matters relating to hazardous 
materials/Brownfields remediation.  Burke attorneys offer a broad range of knowledge and 
experience that enables us to effectively negotiate and document all forms of real estate 
transactions, and to protect and enforce our clients’ interests in litigation when called upon.   

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



 

Proposal to Provide General Counsel Services Page 5 
to the Goleta Sanitary District 

 

Rates, Fees, and Charges 

Burke attorneys have extensive experience in assisting public agencies with their adoption of 
water, sewer, and storm-water rates and impact and capacity fees.  We are well versed in the 
constitutional and statutory requirements governing the calculation, adoption, and implementation 
of rates, fees, and charges, and have guided dozens of public agencies throughout that process.   

In addition to advising on taxes, fees and assessments for ongoing operations and maintenance, 
our experience covers the financing of nearly every type of project, including water and sewer 
system improvements.  We provide advice on financing mechanisms for projects including public 
private partnerships as well as procurement approaches to minimize risk including design-build 
and construction manager at risk.  We advise on the creation of all types of financing districts — 
assessment districts, community facility districts (including Mello Roos districts), joint powers 
authorities, and more as well as the authority of such districts to access public funding through 
revenue raising measures and borrowing, as well as landowner–voter and registered–voter 
elections for these types of special districts.  We also assist in shepherding through the elections 
process revenue measures that require voter approval including coordinating with staff and public 
communications consultants to ensure that the public agency is able to conduct a lawful 
educational campaign.   

Supervision of Litigation and Risk Management 

Burke is capable of handling nearly all of a public entity's litigation needs.  Having both public law 
and litigation acumen “under one roof” affords Burke the opportunity to tailor its litigation services 
to better meet the particular needs of its municipal clients and promotes more effective litigation 
management.  Defense of municipal clients often entails detailed knowledge of statutory 
immunities and pre-litigation notice and claims requirements.  Burke’s vast experience in these 
areas enables it to draw upon prior work product to provide more efficient and successful solutions 
for its clients statewide.  

We believe in taking a pro-active role in handling claims for the public entities we represent.  It is 
our experience that training staff on methods to avoid litigation, early recognition of liability 
exposure through evaluations, incident reviews prior to the receipt of claims and lawsuits, and 
review of settled and resolved claims with involved staff and management to enhance “best 
practices,” are all elements that have reduced the possibilities and instances of litigation. 

We also believe in keeping management and governing boards fully informed as to the status of 
claims and in providing early advice on whether settlement is advisable.  If a matter should be 
settled, then that decision should be reached as soon as possible before thousands of dollars 
have been spent in legal defense costs.   

Once matters are in litigation, we take a hands-on approach by personally investigating incident 
or accident sites with agency staff and claims administrators, as well as developing a 
comprehensive litigation approach to minimize legal costs while providing an aggressive defense 
of our clients.  We have worked with many public joint powers insurance authorities (CJPIA, etc.) 
as well as private insurers, and are experienced with handling claims in a manner meeting strict 
claim administration requirements.  We pride ourselves on regular and effective communication 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



 

Proposal to Provide General Counsel Services Page 6 
to the Goleta Sanitary District 

 

with our clients to meet their needs throughout all aspects of litigation.  Most of all, we pride 
ourselves on winning cases and on good results.    

Burke’s clients know they can rely on a deep bench of experienced trial attorneys and public 
agency advocates who have extensive expertise in both federal and state courts, administrative 
and governmental agency proceedings, arbitrations, and appeals.  Our trial and appellate 
attorneys competently handle virtually any litigation that arises. 

We have, time and time again, achieved superb results for our clients, through dismissals (e.g., 
demurrer, summary judgment), trial verdicts and appellate decisions.  Collectively, our entire team 
has handled several hundred cases in state and federal court, and has tried over one hundred 
cases.  In addition, we routinely handle appeals in state and federal court.  In cases where 
litigation is unavoidable, our familiarity with each of our public agency clients’ needs and 
operations, including their organizational structure and governance, assists in formulating overall 
defense strategies, allowing us to provide focused and effective assistance.  Our approach to the 
litigation process narrows risk, eliminating issues and entire actions through targeted and effective 
motions and tactics.  If we ultimately have to try a matter, we have an outstanding record of 
success.    

APPROACH AND METHODOLOGY 

The attorneys at Burke are experts at providing the legal services expected for public entities.  
We will provide oral and written legal advice to the Directors and District staff; review and prepare 
ordinances and resolutions; review and prepare contracts; assist staff in the preparation of staff 
reports; review CEQA documents and other environmental documents; handle most types of 
litigation; and keep the District abreast of new legal developments.  We routinely advise our clients 
regarding the Brown Act; conflicts of interest; election issues; public works construction contracts; 
first amendment issues; NPDES compliance; development agreements; personnel matters; land 
use issues; and the myriad of other issues that a public entity may encounter.  In addition, we 
offer training to our clients regarding the Brown Act; ethics (including AB 1234); and “good 
practices” for governance. 

We are committed to the highest standards of professional ethics and competency.  Burke 
understands that our clients are public entities and Burke attorneys hold themselves to the highest 
ethical standards expected by the public which we serve. 

Our philosophy of the General Counsel’s role is simple:  we are attorneys, not policymakers.  
While we provide objective and clear legal advice to elected and appointed decision-makers, we 
do not meddle with managing the District.  Moreover, we do not “play politics”; we provide the 
same objective legal advice to all five elected officials. 

Our billing practices are designed to provide GSD with the best legal services at the lowest cost.  
The General Counsel will typically assign a unique billing code for large-scale projects to ensure 
that GSD can recover costs – when possible – or track legal costs for budgeting purposes.  We 
believe these methods meet our clients’ expectations as to costs, but we are also receptive to 
alternate billing procedures. We prepare monthly itemized statements as a routine practice.  We 
also prepare annual audit letters upon request of our existing public clients and will promptly 
respond to and cooperate with any audits conducted by GSD. 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



 

Proposal to Provide General Counsel Services Page 7 
to the Goleta Sanitary District 

 

PROPOSED TEAM 

While the full roster of Burke attorneys will be available to the District for matters that may arise, 
Burke assembled the following team to assist the District as General Counsel.  The broad depth 
of Burke’s practice groups allows it to assist Goleta Sanitary District on virtually every legal issue 
that may confront the District.  This provides GSD with the ability to keep most legal work “in 
house” with lawyers who know each other and have worked with each other for many years, and 
avoids the need to retain outside law firms who may not have a full understanding of GSD.  Our 
holistic approach ensures that the General Counsel will be fully apprised of all legal issues 
impacting the District and intimately involved in crafting the appropriate response. 

Burke proposes Karl H. Berger to serve as General Counsel for the District and Brian A. Pierik to 
serve as Assistant General Counsel.  Karl will be our primary point of contact between the District 
and Burke and will be responsible for implementing the directives of the District.  In the event that 
Karl is unavailable, Brian will serve as back up.  Karl will work directly with the Board and the 
General Manager to maintain the timeliness, quality, and cost effectiveness of the legal services 
provided by Burke.  To ensure clear lines of communication, Karl will keep track of all work 
assigned to the firm by GSD and work with Burke’s lawyers and the District to set realistic 
deadlines in conformance with GSD’s needs and desires.   

A summary of our team’s qualifications is set forth below. Full resumes are included as 
Attachment A. 

Karl H. Berger – Proposed General Counsel 

Karl H. Berger is the City Attorney for the cities of Bellflower and Monterey Park; he is also the 
Assistant City Attorney for the city of Santa Clarita.  Karl was appointed General Counsel for the 
Carpinteria Sanitary District in March 2021.  Until January 2021, he also served as General 
Counsel for the Montecito Sanitary District in Santa Barbara County; he previously served as 
General Counsel for the Lamont Public Utility District (“LPUD”) in Kern County.  Karl currently 
provides special counsel services for the cities of Atascadero, Carmel-by-the-Sea, and 
Brentwood. 

Between 2003 and 2012, Karl served as City Attorney for the City of Santa Paula; he served as 
Acting City Attorney for the City of Port Hueneme between 2016 and 2017.  Previously, Karl was 
Assistant City Attorney for the cities of Camarillo, and San Buenaventura; and Deputy City 
Attorney for the City of Port Hueneme from 2002 to 2017.  He also served as an attorney in the 
El Cajon City Attorney’s office. 

Karl has practiced government law since his admission to the California Bar in 1995.  Accordingly, 
he is well-versed with those laws that affect public entities on an ongoing basis including, without 
limitation, the Ralph M. Brown Act; California Public Records Act; California Political Reform Act; 
Government Claims Act; Constitutional law; public contracting laws; elections laws; CEQA; the 
Subdivision Map Act; the Permit Streamlining Act; and other, similar, laws regulating public 
entities. 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



 

Proposal to Provide General Counsel Services Page 8 
to the Goleta Sanitary District 

 

In the past four years, Karl advised the cities of Bellflower and Monterey Park regarding the 
transition from at-large elections to district elections.  In Bellflower, this was accomplished via a 
settlement agreement and ballot measure; in Monterey Park it was accomplished by ordinance. 

During Karl’s tenure in Santa Paula, he was instrumental in negotiating a settlement with the 
Regional Water Quality Control Council, Los Angeles Region, regarding $8.6M in fines accrued 
by the City for discharge violations occurring between 2000 and 2006 (see People v. City of Santa 
Paula, Ventura County Superior Court Case No. 56-2007-00304441- CU-MC-VTA, entered 
September 24, 2007).  Karl was able to negotiate a final consent judgment with the Regional 
Council which allowed the City to apply the bulk of the fines toward construction costs of a new 
water recycling facility (“WRF”) in the City. 

Constructing the WRF was also novel as it involved one of the first public/private partnerships for 
a design-build-operate-finance project in Ventura County. 

Among other things, Karl assisted LPUD with its Proposition 218 process for raising water and 
wastewater rates.  These had not been increased for more than a decade.  While he resigned as 
General Counsel in 2019, Karl continues to assist LPUD as special counsel. 

In 2019, Karl was asked to become MSD General Counsel. During the time he was General 
Counsel, Karl modernized MSD’s contracting practices; Board governance; and advised the 
Board regarding MSD’s cooperative project with the Montecito Water District for recycled water. 

During his career, Karl was involved in a number of civil cases involving various matters including, 
without limitation, election laws; public works contracts; telecommunication franchises; Pitchess 
motions; Government Claims Act; and land use. Published cases include City of Santa Paula v. 
Narula (2003) 114 Cal.App.4th 485 and We Care-Santa Paula v. Herrera (2006) 139 Cal.App.4th 
387. 

To date, one of Karl’s more outstanding accomplishments was his role in the reopening of a 
community hospital in Santa Paula (see In re Santa Paula Memorial Hospital, Debtor, United 
States Bankruptcy Court, Central District of California, BK No. NE 03-1354- RR).  After declaring 
bankruptcy, the Santa Paula Memorial Hospital closed in 2003.  Following protracted negotiations 
with the Hospital’s creditors, the County of Ventura, and a private developer, the Santa Paula City 
Council could implement a plan proposed by Karl which resulted in the Hospital reopening under 
the ownership and operation of Ventura County.  As one commentator observed, this occurrence 
“happens about as frequently as the … parting of the Red Sea.” 

Karl is a member of the Legal Advocacy Executive Committee with the League of California Cities.  
He also served on the Housing, Community & Economic Development Policy Committee with the 
League of California Cities.  In addition, he is a contributing author for Institute for Local 
Government, Charter City Project and the Municipal Law Handbook. In 2006, 2007, and 2008, 
Karl was recognized as a “Rising Star” by Super Lawyer Magazine. 

Karl is a member of the California State Bar; his previous memberships include the Ventura 
County Bar Association; the Tri-Counties Local Government Attorneys’ Association; and the City 
Attorney’s Association of Los Angeles County. He earned a B.A. (1991) from the University of 
California at Davis and a J.D. (1995) from Creighton University School of Law. 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



 

Proposal to Provide General Counsel Services Page 9 
to the Goleta Sanitary District 

 

Brian A. Pierik – Assistant General Counsel 

Brian Pierik is a member of the firm's Public Law, Litigation, and Construction Practice Groups 
and is a principal of Burke.  Brian is the City Attorney for the cities of Carmel-by-the-Sea, 
Atascadero, and Pacific Grove.  He is also General Counsel for the San Luis Obispo Local Agency 
Formation Commission.  

From May 2001 to January 2023, Brian served as the City Attorney for the City of Camarillo and 
as General Counsel for the Camarillo Sanitary District.  Brian also has experience with wastewater 
treatment in the City of Atascadero in his capacity as City Attorney since November 2007.   

In addition to advising public agencies in transactional matters, Brian has extensive litigation 
experience in successfully representing public agencies throughout California in multiple areas of 
municipal law including public works, contracts, land use, elections, land movement, real property, 
CEQA, Brown Act, eminent domain, environmental contamination (CERCLA, RCRA), civil rights, 
inverse condemnation, employment, dangerous conditions of public property and many other 
areas of municipal law.   

Brian has substantial experience in public works contracts including, advice and consultation on 
preparation of bid documents, review and analysis of bids, evaluation of bid protests, construction 
management issues, surety issues, liquidated damages, stop notices, change orders, extra work 
and delay claims, and trial.  The types of public works projects in which Brian has experience 
include transit maintenance facilities, structures and buildings, roads and bridges, city halls, police 
stations, fire stations, water lines, sewer lines, electrical lines, gas lines, cable work, water 
treatment plants, water pump stations, sewer treatment plants, sewer lift stations, energy facilities, 
and drainage projects.  Brian has written and presented papers to the City Attorneys’ Department 
of the League of California Cities and the Public Works Officers Institute. 

REFERENCES 

We are proud of our service record with our clients.  We encourage you to contact the existing 
client references listed below about the merits of Burke, its personnel, and its services.  

Agency | Contact | Phone | Email Work Performed 

Carpinteria Sanitary District 
Craig Murray, General Manager 
805.684.7214 | cmurray@carpsan.com  

General counsel for the CSD. Provide verbal 
and written advice to the Board of Directors; 
draft all legal documents; oversee outside 
counsel; administer any related litigation. 

Montecito Sanitary District 
Jon Turner, Former Interim General Manager 
805.850.8562 | jturner@phoenixcivil.com  
 
Diane Gabriel, Former General Manager 
805.331.8099 

General counsel for the CSD. Provide verbal 
and written advice to the Board of Directors; 
draft all legal documents; oversee outside 
counsel; administer any related litigation. 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 

mailto:cmurray@carpsan.com
mailto:jturner@phoenixcivil.com


 

Proposal to Provide General Counsel Services Page 10 
to the Goleta Sanitary District 

 

Agency | Contact | Phone | Email Work Performed 

Lamont Public Utilities District 
Scott Taylor, General Manager 
661.845.1213 | staylor@lpud.org  

General counsel for the CSD. Provide verbal 
and written advice to the Board of Directors; 
draft all legal documents; oversee outside 
counsel; administer any related litigation. 

City of Bellflower 
Jeff Stewart, City Manager 
562.804.1424 | jstewart@bellflower.org  

City Attorney. 

City of Monterey Park 
Ron Bow, City Manager 
626.307.1255 | rbow@montereypark.ca.gov  

City Attorney. 

 

RATES 

We believe that the rates quoted below are reasonable and competitive.   

Hourly Rates 

Staffing Hourly Rate 

General  $265 

Litigation $350 

Reimbursable Special Services $400 

Adjustments 

The rates for legal services quoted in this proposal will remain in effect for the first year of the 
contract.  Thereafter, unless otherwise negotiated, rates will be adjusted annually equal to the 
greater of the average Consumer Price Index for the previous four quarters or any across the 
board salary increase granted to represented management personnel within the district, 
whichever is greater. 

Reimbursements 

We routinely charge our clients for our direct out-of-pocket expenses and costs incurred in 
performing the services.  These costs and expenses commonly include such items as 
reproduction of documents, facsimile, mileage reimbursement for travel at the IRS approved rate, 
and other costs reasonably and necessarily incurred in performing services for the District.  We 
do not charge a service fee or overhead for cost reimbursement items.  We also do not charge 
for computer or word processing time.  Reimbursement amounts may be adjusted annually.  

BURKE, W ILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 

mailto:staylor@lpud.org
mailto:jstewart@bellflower.org
mailto:rbow@montereypark.ca.gov


 

Proposal to Provide General Counsel Services Page 11 
to the Goleta Sanitary District 

 

Expense Rate 

In-house reproduction charges  

 black and white 20¢ per page  

 color $1 per page 

Mileage  65.5¢ per mile (or current IRS rate) 

Facsimile $1 per page 

All other costs reasonably and 
necessarily incurred in performing 
services for the District 

 
 
at cost 

Billing Format and Procedure 

Bills are sent out each month invoicing charges for the prior month.  Fees for our services are 
charged in increments of 1/10th of an hour.  The bills provide a specific description of the work 
performed by all attorneys, the time actually spent on the work item, and the billing rate of the 
attorney.  These bills also contain itemized descriptions of any out-of-pocket expenses incurred 
during the prior month. 

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

Before representation is undertaken by the firm for each new client and each additional matter for 
an existing client, the responsible partner must perform a conflict check and obtain the approval 
of the Managing Partner.  The conflict check consists of a search through Burke's computerized 
database of billing records, client matter lists, and related names/parties to identify potential 
conflicts.  This database is regularly and routinely updated.  The responsible partner is provided 
with the results of this search and must then review and follow up on each potential conflict listed 
to determine whether a conflict has arisen under the Rules of Professional Conduct and under 
any special conflict rules imposed by the client.  The matter is then discussed with and approved 
by the Managing Partner.   

If a conflict of interest situation is identified involving Burke clients, Burke will notify and/or seek a 
waiver from the clients as required under the California Rules of Professional Conduct.  If 
requested, Burke will assist the client in obtaining different counsel for the matter. 

We are pleased to note that our search of our database for Goleta Sanitary District resulted in no 
known conflicts of interest.  

CONCLUSION 

Burke has the experience, dedication, and resources to serve the District’s needs ethically, 
efficiently, and cost-effectively.  We will be happy to provide you with any additional information 
you require about our firm and welcome the opportunity to meet face-to-face to discuss Burke’s 
capabilities and readiness to represent the Goleta Sanitary District.  We appreciate your 
consideration of our proposal. 

BURKE, W ILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



Proposal to Provide General Counsel Services 
to the Goleta Sanitary District 

ATTACHMENT A – RESUMES 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



 

 

 

PRACTICE GROUPS 

Public  

EDUCATION 

J.D., Creighton University School of Law, 
1995 

B.A., University of California, Davis, 1991 

ADMISSIONS 

State Bar of California 

State Bar of California 

United States District Court for the 
Central District of California 

United States District Court for the 
Southern District of California 

RECOGNITIONS 

Named “Rising Star” by Super Lawyers 
magazine in 2006, 2007, 2008 

 

 

Karl H. Berger 
Partner 
Los Angeles kberger@bwslaw.com 
444 South Flower Street, Suite 2400 213.236.2729 D 
Los Angeles, California  90071 213.236.0600 T 
 

Karl Berger's more than twenty-five years of practicing law are exclusively 
devoted to representing public agencies.  He is the City Attorney for the City 
of Bellflower; the City Attorney for the City of Monterey Park; and  the General 
Counsel for the Carpinteria Sanitary District. Additionally, Karl is the Assistant 
City Attorney for the City of Santa Clarita and provides regular legal services 
for the cities of Atascadero and Carmel-by-the-Sea. 

Karl previously served as the City Attorney for Santa Paula; Acting City 
Attorney for the City of Port Hueneme; Deputy City Attorney for the City of 
Port Hueneme; Assistant City Attorney for the cities of El Segundo, Santa 
Clarita, and Camarillo; Assistant City Attorney for the City of San 
Buenaventura; and research attorney for the City of El Cajon. He previously 
served as General Counsel for the Montecito Sanitary District and Lamont 
Public Utility District. 

In addition to these appointed public official positions, Karl provides special 
counsel services to dozens of public agencies.  Most recently he was special 
counsel for the cities of Brentwood, Evanston, Goleta, Santa Paula and Simi 
Valley; he is also special counsel for the Lamont Public Utility District. 

Karl is knowledgeable in a wide range of public law areas, including conflicts 
of interest, open meeting laws, public works contracts, redevelopment and 
successor agencies, personnel matters, all aspects of land use and planning 
laws, and CEQA. 

Karl currently serves as a member of the Legal Advocacy Executive 
Committee. He previously served on the Housing, Community & Economic 
Development Policy Committee with the League of California Cities. Karl.is 
also a contributing author for the Municipal Law Handbook (League of 
California Cities) and author for the Charter City Project (Institute for Local 
Government). 

 

 

 
 

 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



 

 

PRACTICE GROUPS 
Public  
Litigation 
Construction 
Real Estate and Business 

EDUCATION 
J.D., Loyola School of Law 
B.A., Political Science, Loyola University 

ADMISSIONS 
State Bar of California 
United States Court of Appeals for the 
Ninth Circuit 
United States District Court for the Central 
District of California 
United States District Court for the Eastern 
District of California 
 

Brian A. Pierik 
Partner  
Pronouns:  he, him, his 

Ventura County bpierik@bwslaw.com 
2310 East Ponderosa Drive, Suite 25 805.377.3565 Mobile 
Camarillo, California  93010 805.987.3468 Office 
 

EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT 

Brian Pierik received his Bachelor of Arts degree in Political Science from 
Loyola University in Los Angeles and his Juris Doctor degree from Loyola 
School of Law.  

PUBLIC LAW 

Brian is the City Attorney for the City of Atascadero, the City of Carmel-by-
the-Sea, and the City of Pacific Grove.  Brian is Legal Counsel for the San 
Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission.    

From May 2001 to January 2023, Brian served as the City Attorney for the 
City of Camarillo and as General Counsel for the Camarillo Sanitary District.   
Brian also has experience with wastewater treatment in the City of 
Atascadero in his capacity as City Attorney since November 2007.   

Brian has also served as special counsel to over 40 public agencies in 
California in a wide range of matters including:  Brown Act, Public Records 
Act, conflicts of interest, land use, parks, property transactions (sales, 
purchases, leases, easements, licenses), LAFCO, annexations, drafting 
ordinances, resolutions and contracts, AB 1234 training, elections, 
transportation; public works, airport issues, civil rights, planning, 
environmental, growth control, administrative law, tort and other liability, 
employment law, litigation, appeals, eminent domain, inverse condemnation, 
land movement, and many other public law matters.  

Brian has written and presented papers before the City Attorneys Department 
of the League of California Cities, City Attorneys’ Association of Los Angeles 
County, California Specialized Training Institute, Public Works Officers 
Institute, City Clerk’s Department of the League of California Cities, and 
Southern California Water Utilities Association.  

LITIGATION EXPERIENCE 

Brian has successfully represented many public agencies throughout 
California in litigation in both the trial courts and appellate courts.   
Representative cases include:  

Land Use:  City of Goleta v. Superior Court, 40 Cal. 4th 270 (2006).  The 
California Supreme Court ruled in favor of the City finding that a newly 
incorporated City has the authority to deny a Final Map. 

Land Use:  Gong v. City of Rosemead, 226 Cal. App. 4th 363 (2014).  This is 
an important case for public agencies with regard to many issues including 
Government Code Section 815.3, the Government Code claims requirements, 
and the immunity provisions of Government Code Section 818.4. 

 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



 

Brian A. Pierik 
Page 2 

 

Brown Act:  Taxpayers for Livable Communities v. City of Malibu, 126 Cal. App. 4th 1123 (2005).  Brian successfully 
represented the City at trial of this Brown Act case.  

CEQA:  SCOPE v. City of Santa Clarita, 197 Cal. App. 4th 1042 (2011).  Brian represented the City at the trial on the 
Petition for Writ of Mandate.  The trial court ruled in favor of the City and the judgment was affirmed on appeal.   

CEQA:  Save Atascadero v. City of Atascadero, 2014 WL 3105199 (July 8, 2014). Petition for Writ of Mandate 
challenging the City of Atascadero’s approval of the Del Rio Commercial Specific Plan.  The trial court ruled in favor of 
the City which was sustained on appeal.  

CEQA:  SCOPE v. City of Santa Clarita; Vista Canyon Ranch, 2014 WL 7204118 (2014).  Petition for Writ of Mandate 
alleging CEQA violations by the City on a 185 acre residential and commercial project.  The trial court ruled in favor of 
the Petitioner.  On appeal, the Court of Appeal reversed the trial court decision and ruled in favor of the City. 

Election Contest:  Tran v. City of Rosemead, LASC Case No. GS 011559 (June 2009).  Petition for Writ of Mandate 
in which Brian successfully represented the City at trial.  Former Mayor John Tran alleged the City wrongfully rejected 
absentee ballots on the basis of signatures which did not match the voter registration signature.  

Eminent Domain:  City of Santa Clarita v. NTS Systems, 137 Cal. App. 4th 264 (2006).  Eminent domain case to 
acquire property for the construction of a major arterial road in the City.  Brian was trial counsel for the City of Santa 
Clarita.  The trial court ruled in favor of the City and the judgment was affirmed on appeal.   

PUBLIC WORKS  

Brian has substantial experience in all phases public works, examples include:  

Springville Interchange:  Completed in 2012 on time and within budget, the Springville Interchange was constructed 
on U.S. 101 in the City of Camarillo at a cost $40 million.   

Camarillo Library:  Opened in 2007, this new Library was a $28 million project which came in on time and within 
budget, replacing the former library, and at 65,621 square feet is one of the best libraries in the State of California.   

Atascadero City Hall Project:  The Atascadero Historic City Hall was severely damaged in an earthquake and this 
was a $33 million reconstruction project which was completed in 2015 on time and within budget.   

Water Desalinization Plant:  This City of Camarillo project began construction in 2019 and will be completed in 2021 
at a cost of approximately $50 million.  The Plant will treat groundwater that is high in salt content in order to provide 
potable water for the community.   

REAL ESTATE 

Brian has extensive experience in real property transactions, examples include: 

Sale of City Property for Hotel Conference Center:   A $70 million project in which Brian assisted with the sale of 12 
acres to the developer and the contracts for public improvements. 

Sale Of Rancho Simi Recreation and Park District Property:  The District owned 13 acres in the City of Simi Valley 
that was utilized for District offices and other purposes.  Brian assisted the District with sale of property for $21 million. 

Purchase: Alamos Canyon, Rancho Simi Recreation and Park District.  Brian assisted Park District with the 
acquisition of 326 acres in Alamos Canyon for open space including 55 acres of sensitive habitat.  

Sale:  Former Camarillo Library.  Brian assisted with the potential reuse of the former library and a proposed sale to 
a non-profit to construct and operate a children’s museum at the site. 

Purchase:  Guardian Building, Rancho Simi Recreation and Park District.  Brian assisted with purchase of a 
building on Guardian Street in the City of Simi Valley for $9 million as the new site for District Administrative Offices, 
recreational facilities and maintenance facilities. 

 



Practice Groups 

Construction Law 
Education Law 
Eminent Domain 

& Inverse Condemnation 
Environmental, Land Use 

& Natural Resources 
Intellectual Property 
Labor & Employment Law 
Litigation 
Public Law 
Real Estate & Business 

Locations 

Los Angeles 
Inland Empire 
Marin County 
Oakland 
Orange County 
Palm Desert 
San Diego 
San Francisco 
Silicon Valley 
Ventura County 

800.333.4297 
www.bwslaw.com 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 



 

Bradford F. Ginder  

Susan H. McCollum 

Peter L. Candy  

Gisele M. Goetz  

Thomas G. Thornton 

Natasha A. Bhushan  

 

Hollister 
&Brace 

a professional corporation 

Since 1966 

   Attorneys at Law 

 

 

200 East Carrillo Street, Suite 100 

P.O. Box 630 

Santa Barbara, CA 93102 

 

Tel:  (805) 963-6711, Ext. 218 
 
www.hbsb.com 

Email:  pcandy@hbsb.com  

 

June 14, 2023 

 

Via E-mail & U.S. Mail   

Steve D. Wagner, PE 

General Manager / District Engineer 

Goleta Sanitary District 

One William Moffett Place 

Goleta, CA  93117 

 

 Re:  Proposal for General Counsel Legal Services 

 

Dear Mr. Wagner: 

This Proposal for General Counsel Legal Services is submitted in response to the Request 

for Proposals (RFP) issued by the Goleta Sanitary District on May 22, 2023, soliciting proposals 

from qualified individual attorneys and law firms to serve as general counsel to the Goleta Sanitary 

District (the “District”). 

My name is Peter Candy, and I am a partner in the law firm Hollister & Brace, located in 

downtown Santa Barbara. I was admitted to practice law in the State of California in 1990, and 

have practiced law continuously in the State since that date. My legal practice over the years has 

focused primarily on land use, natural resource, and environmental law. I am a member in good 

standing with the State Bar of California, and have more than five (5) years’ experience providing 

general and special counsel legal services to special districts and other local public agencies. A 

copy of my CV/Biography detailing my education, background, and general professional 

experience is provided as Attachment A. 

The following summarizes my qualifications and experience related to the services 

described in the RFP, and responds to the additional information sought:   

I. QUALIFICATIONS & EXPERIENCE 

 

A. General Counsel, Ojai Basin Groundwater Management Agency  

 

I currently serve as general counsel to the Ojai Basin Groundwater Management Agency 

(OBGMA), a position held since March of 2016. The OBGMA was created in 1991 in the fifth 

year of a drought amidst concerns of local water agencies, water users, and well owners that the 

http://www.hbsb.com/
mailto:gmgoetz@hbsb.com


 

Steve D. Wager, PE 

General Manager / District Engineer 

Goleta Sanitary District 

June 14, 2023 

Page 2 

 

Ojai Valley Groundwater Basin was experiencing critical overdraft. Pursuant to its enabling 

legislation (SB 534, October 1991), OBGMA is responsible for managing the supply and demand 

of the Ojai Valley Groundwater Basin for the protection and common benefit of all agricultural, 

municipal, and industrial users of the Basin water supply.  

There are five seats on the OBGMA Board of Directors, which are filled by representatives 

from the City of Ojai, Casitas Municipal Water District, Ojai Water Conservation District, Casitas 

Community Facilities District, and one director elected to represent three local mutual water 

companies. OBGMA employs a General Manager and several administrative staff. In compliance 

with the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014, OBGMA has adopted a Groundwater 

Sustainability Plan to guide its basin management operations. Elements of the Groundwater 

Sustainability Plan are implemented in the form of policies, rules, regulations, and ordinances.  

In my role as general counsel, I provide advice, recommendations, opinions, and necessary 

legal services related to all matters which may arise in connection with OBGMA’s operations. I 

prepare, review, and oversee the adoption of ordinances, resolutions, and policies. I prepare and 

review legal notices, agendas, contracts, and other legal documents related to the conduct of 

OBGMA business. I advise the Board on matters concerning the exercise of its basin management 

responsibilities, including application and enforcement of the agency’s rules and regulations. I 

provide the Board input and advice on a broad range of governmental issues, including the Ralph 

M. Brown Act, Public Records Act, Political Reform Act, California Environmental Quality Act 

(CEQA), and general public sector law.  

The billable time I spend as general counsel on legal work for the OBGMA has averaged 

approximately 10-12 hours per month over the past several years. 

B. Special Counsel, Channel Islands Beach Community Services District  

 

I also serve as special counsel to the Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 

(CIBCSD). Established in 1982, CIBCSD is responsible for providing water, sanitation, and refuse 

collection services to residents within a portion of the City of Oxnard, including Hollywood Beach, 

Hollywood-by-the-Sea and Silver Strand. CIBCSD also provides water services to the Channel 

Islands Harbor located in unincorporated Ventura County. CIBCSD’s service area consists of 

approximately 535 acres and an estimated population of approximately 5,000 served via 1,900 

potable service connections. The District employs a staff consisting of eight (8) individuals, 

including a General Manager, field staff, and office staff. The CIBCSD Board of Directors is 

composed of five (5) members, elected at large from among the electors of the District.  

I have served as special legal counsel to CIBCSD since April 2016, advising the District 

on matters concerning its groundwater rights and related water entitlements. The scope of legal 

services include, without limitation, meeting regularly with Board members in open and closed 

session to provide consultation and legal advice on matters concerning CIBCSD’s right to extract 



 

Steve D. Wager, PE 

General Manager / District Engineer 

Goleta Sanitary District 

June 14, 2023 

Page 3 

 

groundwater from the Oxnard-Pleasant Valley Groundwater Basins (OPV Basins), including 

efforts by the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency (FCGMA) to implement a 

groundwater allocation program for the OPV Basins. The scope of legal services also includes 

representation of CIBCSD as counsel of record in legal proceedings involving a comprehensive 

adjudication of groundwater rights to the OPV Basins (OPV Coalition, et. al. v. Fox Canyon 

Groundwater Management Agency), Case No. VENCI00555357 filed in the Santa Barbara County 

Superior Court. 

C. Special Counsel, Port Hueneme Water Agency 

 

I also serve as special counsel to the Port Hueneme Water Agency (PHWA), a Joint-Powers 

Agency that provides wholesale water service to the City of Port Hueneme, Naval Base Ventura 

County Port Hueneme and Point Mugu, and the Channel Islands Beach Community Services 

District. PHWA was formed in July 1994 as a means to better manage sub-regional urban water 

supplies for its member agencies. The PHWA Board of Directors is composed of three City 

Council members from the City of Port Hueneme and two directors from CIBCSD. 

PHWA operates as a cost-effective, conjunctive use, wholesale water supply entity, providing its 

member agencies a means to reduce historical sea water intrusion along the coast, enhance fire 

protection services, and improve water quality. 

I have served as special legal counsel to PHWA since April 2016, advising the Agency on 

matters concerning its water supply portfolio and related water entitlements. The scope of legal 

services include, without limitation, meeting regularly with Board members in open and closed 

session to provide consultation and legal advice on matters concerning PHWA’s contractual right 

to receive (i) delivery of groundwater from the United Water Conservation District, and (ii) 

delivery of imported surface water from the Calleguas Municipal Water District. The scope of 

legal services also includes representation of PHWA in matters concerning the City of Oxnard, 

including PHWA’s shared use of certain Oxnard water supply and delivery infrastructure. In 

addition, I serve as counsel of record for PHWA in legal proceedings involving a comprehensive 

adjudication of groundwater rights to the OPV Basins (OPV Coalition, et. al. v. Fox Canyon 

Groundwater Management Agency), Case No. VENCI00555357 filed in the Santa Barbara County 

Superior Court. 

II. APPROACH AND METHODOLOGY TO PERFORMING LEGAL SERVICES  

 

Hollister & Brace has earned a reputation for providing high-quality, practical, and cost-

effective legal services. The size, flexibility, and cohesiveness of our firm enable us to respond 

quickly and effectively to our clients’ needs. We are diligent in providing only those legal services 

reasonably necessary to serve our clients. We utilize associate attorneys to reduce costs when 

appropriate. 



 

Steve D. Wager, PE 

General Manager / District Engineer 

Goleta Sanitary District 

June 14, 2023 

Page 4 

 

The proper assignment of attorneys to matters is crucial to providing high quality, cost-

effective legal services. I will be the attorney principally involved in providing the legal services, 

however, from time to time others in the firm may be as well. Hollister & Brace will dedicate the 

services of our associate level professionals as appropriate to achieve the best possible work 

product at an efficient cost. Ordinarily, only one attorney from the firm will attend meetings, 

review legal documents, and provide the necessary legal services. Exceptions may be trials, major 

hearings and other situations where the nature, magnitude or complexity of the matter merits the 

services of more than one attorney.   

III. REFERENCES  

 

The following persons have personal knowledge of my work as general and special counsel 

for the public agencies I represent and would be pleased to speak with you on my behalf: 

Richard H. Hajas 

Board President  

Ojai Basin Groundwater Management Agency 

417 Bryant Circle, Suite 112, Ojai, CA 93023 

Cell: (805) 640-5833 

Email: rhajas@casitaswater.com 

 

Julia Aranda 

Interim General Manager 

Ojai Basin Groundwater Management Agency 

417 Bryant Circle, Suite 112, Ojai, CA 93023 

Office:  (805) 640-1207 

Cell: (805) 667-7322 

Email: obgmagm@gmail.com 

 

Pete Martinez 

General Manager 

Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 

353 Santa Monica Drive, Channel Islands Beach CA 93035 

Office: (805) 985-6021  

Direct: (805) 678-3051  

Email: pmartinez@cibcsd.com 

 

mailto:rhajas@casitaswater.com
mailto:obgmagm@gmail.com
mailto:pmartinez@cibcsd.com


 

Steve D. Wager, PE 

General Manager / District Engineer 

Goleta Sanitary District 

June 14, 2023 

Page 5 

 

Kevin Spaulding, Esq. 

General Counsel to the Port Hueneme Water Agency 

Green de Bortnowsky, LLP 

30077 Agoura Court, Suite 210 | Agoura Hills, CA 91301 | 

Office: (818) 704-0195 

Email: kspaulding@gbdlawoffice.com   

 

IV. SIZE AND STRUCTURE OF HOLLISTER & BRACE 

 

Hollister & Brace is a small, boutique law firm located in downtown Santa Barbara.  The 

firm consists of three partners, two associates, and one former partner who is now “of counsel.” 

Unlike larger firms with many lawyers, Hollister & Brace has a smaller and more manageable staff 

size. This allows us to provide a more intimate and tailored client experience, building solid 

relationships and providing outstanding customer service. It also allows us to provide legal 

services at a lower cost than larger firms, as we have fewer overhead expenses and can be more 

efficient with our operations. 

V. PROPOSED FEE ARRANGEMENT  

 

A. Legal Fees 

 

Hollister & Brace (Attorneys) will charge by the hour at the rates identified in the schedule 

below for time that its legal personnel devote to the representation of the District. I shall be the 

attorney responsible for supervising the legal services provided and reviewing all bills that are sent 

to the District. I will also be the attorney principally involved in providing the legal services.  My 

rate for this type of representation is $375/hour. 

From time to time, other legal personnel described in the rate schedule below may render 

services for the District. The legal services for those persons will be charged at the hourly rate 

charged by Attorneys for said person consistent with the rate schedule, based on the particular 

person’s level of skill and expertise. The hourly rates for me and other legal personnel may be 

adjusted annually during the representation tied to annual increases in the Consumer Price Index 

– Los Angeles Area.  The District will be given 30-day written notice of any annual change in the 

rates applicable to the representation of the District.  

Professional time is billed on the basis of 1/10 hour increments. Attorneys will send the 

District a statement for fees and costs incurred on a periodic basis.  Attorneys' statement shall 

describe the legal services and state the basis of calculation of the fee. Payment shall be due within 

30 days of billing.   

  

mailto:kspaulding@gbdlawoffice.com


 

Steve D. Wager, PE 

General Manager / District Engineer 

Goleta Sanitary District 

June 14, 2023 

Page 6 

 

Schedule of Hourly Rates 

 

Range of Rates (per/hr) 

 

Shareholder/Partners     $ 350-375 

Associates         $    275-325 

Paralegals        $ 150 

Law Clerks        $  No Charge 

 

Secretarial and clerical time is ordinarily not charged to the client.  Exceptions are for 

paralegal-type services or when overtime is required to accommodate the client.  Clerical and 

secretarial overtime is not charged when incurred merely to accommodate the attorney's own 

schedule or workload. 

Word processing services and proofreading by clerical staff are not charged to the client. 

The client is not charged for the attorney's time spent preparing bills, unless related to an 

application to the court or third party (such as an insurance company), as when we seek 

reimbursement of legal expenses for the client. 

B. Costs and Disbursements  

 

Attorneys do not charge a "handling" or "administrative" fee for disbursements made on 

the client's behalf.  Disbursements are billed at the firm's cost, with credit given for any discounts 

received from vendors. 

Photocopying is charged at 10¢ per page.  Where larger jobs are involved and time permits, 

documents are sent out to a lower cost commercial copying service and the client is charged at the 

firm's cost. 

Costs of local phone calls are not charged to the client. 

Long distance calls are charged at cost per published schedule of charges by destination 

and duration. 

Use of routine office supplies are not charged to the client. 

The following travel guidelines would apply: 

 All travel expenses for lodging, meals and transportation will be at reasonable rates and 

incurred prudently. 



 

Steve D. Wager, PE 

General Manager / District Engineer 

Goleta Sanitary District 

June 14, 2023 

Page 7 

 

 The client will be charged the actual cost, not to exceed coach fare, for domestic air 

travel. 

 Advance purchasing and other cost effective ways to achieve travel savings will be 

pursued where practicable.  Any such savings will be passed on to the client. 

A sample Hollister & Brace representation agreement with billing policy attached is 

provided as Attachment B. 

V. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

 

I have run a conflicts check and am not aware of any actual or potential conflicts of interest 

which might prevent me or Hollister & Brace from undertaking legal representation of the District. 

Thank you for your time and consideration of the information provided in this response. 

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss the attached materials further, please do not 

hesitate to contact me. 

  Very truly yours, 

 
HOLLISTER & BRACE 

A Professional Corporation 

 

 

 

By_________________________________ 

Peter L. Candy   

 

 

PLC/cr  

Attachments 



 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 

 

A 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Peter L. Candy 

 

Hollister & Brace, A Professional Corporation 
200 E. Carrillo Street, Suite 100 
Santa Barbara, CA  93101 
Telephone:  (805) 963-6711, Ext. 218 
Email:  pcandy@hbsb.com 
www.hbsb.com  

 

 
 

 

Education: 

 J.D. 1990, Santa Clara University School of Law 

 B.A., 1986, University of the Pacific 

Memberships: 

 California Bar Association (Admitted 1990) 

 Santa Barbara County Bar Association 

Areas of Practice: 

 Land Use 

 Real Estate 

 Environmental 

 Natural Resource 

 Water 
 Public Agency 

Peter Candy joined Hollister & Brace in 1999. He is a partner in the firm’s land use, natural resource, and 
environmental law practice. His client base consists of land developers, oil and gas producers, agricultural 
landowners, and public agencies. Mr. Candy works extensively with all aspects of land use entitlement and natural 
resource development law, including subdivision permitting, energy production, wetlands, endangered species, and 
water law. 

Mr. Candy has successfully entitled numerous residential subdivisions. He is well-versed in the Subdivision Map Act 
permitting process, and has structured the acquisition, financing and construction of several key pieces of regional 
public infrastructure currently serving the Orcutt community of northern Santa Barbara County. In addition, Mr. Candy 
works with state and local permitting authorities on the preparation and processing of environmental impact reports, 
negative declarations, and other environmental documents necessary to assure compliance with CEQA. 

Mr. Candy handles complex ground and surface water right disputes. He represented several prominent landowners 
in the decade-long adjudication of the Santa Maria Groundwater Basin. The adjudication involved competing 
agricultural and municipal priorities to both native and developed groundwater. Mr. Candy was one of several 
attorneys responsible for crafting a long-term physical solution for the Basin which now governs allocation of 
groundwater among competing demands. See articles:  “Allocating Safe-Yield in Overdrafted Groundwater Basins,” 
January 2016; “Summary of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act; updated August 2016, and 
“Comprehensive Groundwater Adjudications and the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014; updated 
August 2016. 

Mr. Candy serves as general counsel to the Ojai Basin Groundwater Management Agency. The Agency is one of 
fifteen special act districts created by statute to manage groundwater within its statutory boundaries. Pursuant to its 
enabling legislation, the Agency’s mission is to preserve the quantity and quality of groundwater in the Ojai 
Groundwater Basin for the long-term benefit of all basin water users. Mr. Candy advises the Agency on a broad 
range of governmental issues, law issues, including exercise of its basin management powers and implementation 
of the requirements of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014. 

Mr. Candy advises his oil and gas clients regarding their underground injection and resource extraction activities.  He 
has worked extensively with the California Division of Oil, Gas & Geothermal Resources (“CalGEM”), as well as 
other federal, state and local regulators on permitting issues related to onshore and offshore oil and gas projects in 
California. Mr. Candy has published materials and lectured on the regulatory requirements implementing Senate Bill 
4 (Pavley, Chapter 313, Statutes of 2013, effective January 1, 2014) applicable to hydraulic fracturing and other 
forms of “well stimulation treatments” in California. On April 11, 2014, Mr. Candy testified as an oil and gas industry 
expert at a hearing held before the California State Assembly Select Committee on Coastal Protection discussing 
the status of state and federal regulatory requirements applicable to hydraulic fracturing off the California coast. 

Mr. Candy is an avid ocean enthusiast and served on the Board of Trustees of the Santa Barbara Maritime Museum 
from 2007 through 2012. He served as President of the Board from 2010-2011. 

 

mailto:pcandy@hbsb.com
http://www.hbsb.com/
http://fateyes.net/development/hbsb/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Allocating-Groundwater-Supply-Jan-2016.pdf
http://fateyes.net/development/hbsb/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/SMGA-Memorandum-09-01-16.pdf
http://fateyes.net/development/hbsb/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Groundwater-Adjudications-and-the-Sustainable-Groundwater-Management-Act.pdf


 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 

 

B 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Bradford F. Ginder  

Susan H. McCollum 

Peter L. Candy  

Gisele M. Goetz  

Thomas G. Thornton 

Natasha A. Bhushan  

 

Hollister 
&Brace 

a professional corporation 

Since 1966 

   Attorneys at Law 

 

 

200 East Carrillo Street, Suite 100 

P.O. Box 630 

Santa Barbara, CA 93102 

 

Tel:  (805) 963-6711 
 
www.hbsb.com 

Email:  pcandy@hbsb.com  

 

June 14, 2023 [DRAFT] 

 

Via E-mail:  swagner@goletasanitary.org & U.S. Mail   

 

Steve D. Wagner, PE 

General Manager / District Engineer 

Goleta Sanitary District 

One William Moffett Place 

Goleta, CA 93117 

 

Re:  Representation Agreement 

Dear Mr. Wagner:  

On behalf of the Goleta Sanitary District you have asked the law firm of Hollister 

& Brace, and specifically the undersigned attorney Peter Candy, to provide general counsel 

legal services. 

California law requires the terms of certain types of attorney representation 

agreements to be set forth in writing.  To comply with that law and to assure that the terms 

of representation are clearly understood, we have prepared this letter and agree to provide 

legal services on the terms stated. 

HOURLY FEE REPRESENTATION AGREEMENT 

1. Scope of Legal Services. 

The Goleta Sanitary District (“District”) retains Peter Candy and the law firm of 

Hollister & Brace (collectively “Attorneys”) to serve as general legal counsel to the 

District.  

The legal services contemplated by this Agreement include but are not be limited 

to the following:  

 Attendance at all regular meetings of the District’s Governing Board, either in 

person or via video conferencing.  

 Attendance at special meetings of the District’s Governing Board and meetings 

of Board committees, as requested by the District, either in person or via video 

conferencing.  

http://www.hbsb.com/
mailto:gmgoetz@hbsb.com
mailto:swagner@goletasanitary.org


Mr. Steve D. Wagner, DE 

General Manager / District Engineer 

Goleta Sanitary District 

June 14, 2023 [DRAFT] 

Page 2 

 
 

 Preparation or review of ordinances, resolutions, policies, legal notices, 

agendas, contracts, leases, real property documents, and other legal documents 

related to the conduct of the District’s business.  

 

 Providing the District advice, recommendations, opinions, and necessary legal 

services related to all legal matters which may arise in connection with the 

operations of the District, including the application and enforcement of the 

District’s rules and regulations, issues pertaining to the entities that share 

capacity in the District’s WRRF, easements and other real property issues, 

claims and disputes, and compliance by the District with applicable Federal, 

State and local laws and regulations.  

 

 Informing the District’s General Manager and Governing Board regarding 

pending legal actions in which the District may be involved and new 

developments affecting the District (e.g., proposed and enacted legislation and 

published legal opinions).  

 

 Responding annually, in a timely manner, to the District’s outside auditor 

regarding legal confirmation letters.  

 

 Assisting the District in the selection of special counsel when needed and 

supervise work conducted by special counsel.  

 

 Representing the District in legal proceedings. 

  

2. Legal Fees. 

District agrees to pay Attorneys' fees on the basis set forth in this letter.  Attorneys 

will charge by the hour for time that their legal personnel devote to the representation of 

District. I will be principally involved in providing such legal services. My hourly rate for 

this representation is $375.00.  From time to time, other legal personnel described in the 

attached rate schedule may render services for the District in connection with this 

Agreement. When this occurs, legal services will be charged within the range of hourly 

rates provided in the attached rate schedule, depending on the particular person’s skill level 

and expertise.  

The hourly rates for shareholder and associate attorneys may change annually 

during the course of representation. The District will be given 30-day written notice of any 

annual change in the rates applicable to the representation. Any new rates proposed will be 

tied to increases in the Consumer Price Index  ̶  Los Angeles Area, and will not be charged 

without the District’s prior written authorization. 



Mr. Steve D. Wagner, DE 

General Manager / District Engineer 

Goleta Sanitary District 

June 14, 2023 [DRAFT] 

Page 3 

 
 

3. Costs and Expenses. 

Attorneys are authorized to incur on behalf of the District reasonable costs and 

expenses deemed necessary by Attorneys to perform legal services under this Agreement.  

Attorneys may advance payment of such costs and will bill the District for these costs and 

expenses periodically.  The District agrees to pay for the costs and expenses as they are 

charged to the District. Examples of such costs and expenses include filing fees and other 

charges assessed by courts, process server fees, reporter's fees, expert witness fees, 

telephone charges, postage, copying charges, delivery charges, word processing charges, 

travel expenses and mileage. (See attached cost schedule for current cost charges related 

to use of Attorneys' supplies and equipment.) 

4. Billing Practices. 

Attorneys will send the District a statement for fees and costs incurred on a periodic 

basis.  The District agrees to pay Attorneys' statement within 30 days of billing.  Attorneys' 

statement shall describe the legal services and state the basis of calculation of the fee.  

Attorneys shall bill legal services in minimum units of 1/10 hours for any task. 

The legal services to be rendered by Attorneys may require waiting time in court 

and/or travel time, both local and out of town.  Attorneys will charge the District for such 

time at the established hourly rate.  There also may be occasions when, in Attorneys' 

judgment, Attorneys or other legal personnel at Attorneys' office deem it necessary to 

confer among themselves or to have more than one attend meetings or court hearings in 

the discharge of legal services undertaken for the District. When that occurs, Attorneys will 

charge the District at the established hourly rate for each of the persons involved. 

If the District fails to pay Attorneys' statement within 45 days of billing, Attorneys 

may withdraw from the representation by giving the District written notice of withdrawal.  

Acceptance of late payment by Attorneys shall not be a waiver of the District’s obligation 

to make timely payments. 

All obligations for Attorneys' fees and costs that are outstanding for a period of 30 

days shall, at Attorneys’ discretion, bear interest at the rate of .833% per month from the 

date of the original billing, for an annual interest charge of 10% per annum.  

5. Duties of Attorneys to Client. 

Attorneys shall be diligent and shall provide those legal services reasonably 

necessary to represent the District in the matters described in Section 1.  Attorneys shall 

perform all legal work on the District’s behalf efficiently and cost-effectively, utilizing 

associate attorneys to reduce costs when appropriate.  The parties acknowledge that 

Attorneys' performance under this Agreement commenced on June 14, 2023. 



Mr. Steve D. Wagner, DE 

General Manager / District Engineer 

Goleta Sanitary District 

June 14, 2023 [DRAFT] 

Page 4 

 
 

6. Consent to Use of E-mail and Cloud Services. 

In order to provide the District with efficient and convenient legal services, 

Attorneys will frequently communicate and transmit documents using e-mail.  There are 

inherent risks communicating in this manner, including risks related to confidentiality and 

security.  By entering into this Agreement, the District is consenting to such e-mail 

transmissions with the District, including the District’s representatives and agents.   

In addition, Attorneys use a cloud computing service with servers located in a 

facility other than Attorneys’ office. Most of Attorneys’ electronic data, including emails 

and documents, are stored in this manner.  By entering into this Agreement, the District 

understands and consents to having communications, documents and information pertinent 

to the District matters stored through such a cloud-based service. 

7. Disclaimer of Guarantee. 

Attorneys have made no promise or guarantees to the District about the success or 

outcome of the representation undertaken by Attorneys on the District’s behalf.  Nothing 

in this agreement shall be construed as such a promise or guarantee.  From time to time, 

Attorneys may state opinions concerning the outcome of any matter Attorneys may have 

undertaken for the District. Those statements or expressions are acknowledged to be 

opinions and not guarantees or promises by Attorneys of any particular outcome. 

8. Discharge/Withdrawal. 

The District may discharge Attorneys at any time.  If the District does so, it will 

remain liable for all fees and costs incurred up to the date of discharge. 

Attorneys may withdraw from this Agreement for good cause.  Examples of 

circumstances constituting good cause for withdrawal include, but are not limited to the 

District’s breach of this Agreement, or any fact or circumstance that would render 

Attorneys' continuing representation of the District unlawful or unethical.  In the event of 

withdrawal for cause, the District shall be liable for all fees and costs incurred up to the 

date of withdrawal. 

9. Closed Files. 

Attorneys will store the District’s files for a period of five (5) years following the 

conclusion of this representation, after which time the files may be destroyed. Attorneys 

shall provide the District ninety (90) days’ written notice prior to destruction. Unless City 

instructs Attorneys in writing to the contrary, Attorneys may destroy the files following 

expiration of the ninety (90) day notice.   



Mr. Steve D. Wagner, DE 

General Manager / District Engineer 

Goleta Sanitary District 

June 14, 2023 [DRAFT] 

Page 5 

 
 

10. Insurance.  

California law requires attorneys to disclose whether they maintain errors and 

omissions insurance coverage applicable to services to be rendered to a client.  Hollister & 

Brace does maintain errors and omissions insurance coverage applicable to the services 

undertaken by this Agreement. 

I shall be the attorney responsible for supervising legal representation of the Goleta 

Sanitary District and reviewing all bills that are sent to the District. If you should have any 

question at any time concerning the representation or the billings by our firm, please call.  

If the foregoing terms of this letter agreement are satisfactory, please sign the enclosed 

copy of this Agreement and return it to us via U.S. mail or email.  Please retain the original 

of this letter agreement for the District’s records. 

  Very truly yours, 

 

  HOLLISTER & BRACE 

 

 

 

  By     [DRAFT]  

       Peter L. Candy  

PLC/cr 

 

 

 

Goleta Sanitary District agrees to be bound by the terms of the foregoing 

Representation Agreement. 

 GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT  

 

 

 

Dated:  ____________________  By_________________________________ 

       Steve D. Wagner, PE  

       General Manager 

 

 



 

 HOLLISTER & BRACE  
 
 BILLING POLICY 
 
 January 1, 2023 
 
 
 
FEES 
 

1. The proper assignment of attorneys to matters is not only crucial in providing high quality 
legal services, but in being able to deliver services cost effectively.  We will dedicate the 
services of our associate and senior level professionals as appropriate to achieve the best 
possible work product at a reasonable fee.  Ordinarily, only one attorney will attend 
meetings, depositions and hearings.  Exceptions may be trials, major hearings and other 
situations where the nature, magnitude or complexity of the matter merits the services of 
more than one attorney. 

 
2. All fees will be charged in accordance with the Rules of Professional Conduct established 

by the California Supreme Court.  Hourly rates typically are not the only factors considered 
in establishing fees for litigation, adversarial or administrative matters.  Other factors 
include the novelty and difficulty of the issues involved, the amount in controversy and the 
results obtained, the urgency imposed by the client or the circumstances, and the impact 
that the matter has upon the firm's ability to provide services to its other clients. 

 
3. Professional time is billed on the basis of 1/10 hour increments.  Where actual time devoted 

to a matter is appreciably less than 1/10 hour, the effort is made to aggregate similar 
periods together until the time devoted reaches 1/10 hour. 

 
4. Secretarial and clerical time is ordinarily not charged to the client.  Exceptions are for 

paralegal-type services or when overtime is required to accommodate the client.  Clerical 
and secretarial overtime is not charged when incurred merely to accommodate the 
attorney's own schedule or workload. 

 
5. Word processing services and proofreading by clerical staff are not charged to the client. 

 
6. The client is not charged for the attorney's time spent preparing bills, unless related to an 

application to the court or third party (such as an insurance company), as when we seek 
reimbursement of legal expenses for the client. 

 
 
COSTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 
 

1. The firm does not charge a "handling" or "administrative" fee for disbursements made on 
the client's behalf.  Disbursements are billed at the firm's cost, with credit given for any 
discounts received from vendors. 

 
2. Photocopying is charged at 25¢ per page.  Where larger jobs are involved and time permits, 

documents are sent out to a lower cost commercial copying service and the client is 
charged at the firm's cost. 

 
3. Costs of local phone calls are not charged to the client. 

 
4. Long distance calls are charged at cost per published schedule of charges by destination 

and duration. 



 

5. Use of routine office supplies are not charged to the client. 
 

6. The following travel guidelines apply: 
 

* All travel expenses for lodging, meals and transportation will be at reasonable rates 
and incurred prudently. 

 
* The client will be charged the actual cost, not to exceed coach fare, for domestic 

air travel. 
 

* Advance purchasing and other cost effective ways to achieve travel savings will 
be pursued where practicable.  Any such savings will be passed on to the client. 

 
 
BUDGETING 
 

Accurately predicting the total cost of legal services (especially for litigation matters) is ordinarily 
very difficult, if not impossible.  Nevertheless, we will try to provide a meaningful estimated range of 
expenses whenever requested. 
 
 
CHANGES 
 

The firm will give 30 days advance notice of substantial changes to this policy or accompanying 
schedules. 
 
 
QUESTIONS 
 

Questions regarding the firm's bills may be directed to the attorney responsible for the file or to the 
bookkeeping department at any time.  Please feel free to direct questions by telephone or in writing, 
whichever is more convenient. 



 

HOLLISTER & BRACE 
 

SCHEDULE OF PREVAILING HOURLY RATES 
 

January 1, 2023 
 

 
 Range of Rates (per/hr) 
 

Shareholders        $ 350-375 
Associates         $    275-325 
Paralegals        $ 150 
Law Clerks        $  No Charge 

 
 

Attorneys 

 

Bradford F. Ginder    Susan H. McCollum 

Peter L. Candy Gisele M. Goetz 

Thomas G. Thornton Natasha A. Bhushan 

 

  

  

 Paralegals 

 Lori Greenburg 

  

 

As the cost of operating a law firm and providing legal services increases, Hollister & Brace 
will occasionally find it necessary to raise the prevailing hourly rates of its professionals.  
The prevailing hourly rates are the standard rates charged by the firm for any particular 
lawyer, paralegal or law clerk at the time that the services are performed. 

 



 

HOLLISTER & BRACE 
 

SCHEDULE OF CHARGES 
 

January 1, 2023 
 

 
Photocopying by the firm $ .10/page 
 

 
Postage At USPS rates 
 

 
Auto Mileage (Professional Staff) .575/mile (IRS 2020 rate) 
 

 
 
 
 
  

 
Lexis-Nexis (Computer Legal Research) At cost 

 
Westlaw (Computer Legal Research) At cost 

 
Westlaw (Printing Computer Research) At cost 
 

 
 

Telephone 
 

Local Calls No charge 
 

Long Distance Calls At cost 
 

  
 

Delivery (by H&B staff) 3.00, plus .575/mile 
 

 
Secretarial Overtime 60.00/hour* 
 
* Not charged unless overtime required to accommodate client. 



GENERAL MANAGER’S

REPORT



 

 

GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
The following summary report describes the District’s activities from July 4, 2023, through 
July 17, 2023.  It provides updated information on significant activities under three major 
categories: Collection System, Treatment/Reclamation and Disposal Facilities, and General 
and Administration Items. 
 
1. COLLECTION SYSTEM REPORT 

 
LINES CLEANING  
Staff has been conducting priority areas lines cleaning through-out the District. 
 
CCTV INSPECTION 
Staff continues with routine Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) inspections in the area of 
Hollister Avenue and Turnpike Road. 
 
GREASE AND OIL INSPECTIONS 
Staff continues with Grease and Oil Inspections through-out the District. 
 
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 
Tierra Contracting completed a sewer line repair on Via Regina near North San Marcos 
Road.  This defect had been identified as a high priority repair in the asset management 
program.  Staff replaced the starter and the battery on the CCTVI truck. 
 
SEWER SERVICE CHARGES 
Staff has completed the update of the Fiscal Year (FY) 2023-24 sewer service charges.  
This will be presented to the Board as a separate agenda item. 
 
CALIFORNIA WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSOCIATION (CWEA) 
Staff continues assistance with the CWEA effort to update the Collection System 
Certification Examination questions. 
 

2. TREATMENT, RECLAMATION AND DISPOSAL FACILITIES REPORT  
Plant flows for the month of July so far have averaged 4.3 million gallons per day (MGD).  
That is about 1 MGD drop in flow since U.C.S.B. has left campus for the summer.  The 
Reclamation Plant was put on line July 10, 2023.  We will contact Goleta Water District as 
soon as we are online and producing water for them.  High concentrations and loadings 
during the weekends continue to cause intermittent challenges and various levels of Plant 
interference. 
 
The Nanobubbler has been online since February 22, 2023.  We received the sample 
information back from the lab, and are reviewing it to integrate with the previous data 
points, which will give us a complete picture.    
 
The construction phase of the Influent Pump Station Rehabilitation Project continues.  The 
bypass is expected to remain in place through this August due to the delay in obtaining 
the main switchgear.  The general contractor, GSE Construction and electrical 
subcontractor, Smith Electric continue to work on electrical improvements. 



General Manager’s Report 
July 17, 2023 
Page 2 
 

G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2023\GMR 2023\2023‐07‐17 GMR.docx 

The Operations staff continues to work on cleaning up the Plant.  Staff used the Vaccon to 
remove some of the solids out of the equalization basin.   
 
Maintenance staff continues repairing air valves at the Lift Station, working on vehicle 
maintenance and flow meters, and are preparing to install the new vehicle lift in the 
vehicle garage.  They are also preparing to install the new pump for the Nanobubbler at 
the Headworks and are performing general Plant maintenance. 
 
PUBLIC EDUCATION AND OUTREACH 
The Fun in the Sun Lunch Bunch activity took place on July 12, 2023 with 10 members of 
staff going to Hollister Elementary School to interact, play games, watch an equipment 
demonstration, and share lunch and stories.  Everyone had a great time and looks 
forward to continuing this tradition.   
 
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 
 
Financial Report  
The District account balances as of July 17, 2023 shown below are approximations to the 
nearest dollar and indicate the overall funds available to the District at this time.  
 

Operating Checking Accounts:     $       673,468 
Investment Accounts:   $  33,896,026 
Total District Funds:   $  34,569,494 

 
The following transactions are reported herein for the period 07/04/23 – 07/17/23 
 
       Regular, Overtime, Cash-outs and Net Payroll:  $       120,755 
       Claims:    $       224,161 
 
       Total Expenditures:    $       344,916 
       Total Deposits:    $       416,470 
 
Transfers of funds: 
 
        LAIF to Community West Bank Operational (CWB):   $                - 0 - 

 CWB Operational to CWB Money Market:  $                - 0 - 
        CWB Money Market to CWB Operational:   $                - 0 - 
        CWB Operational to CA-Class Investment Account  $                - 0 - 

 CA-Class Investment Account to CWB Operational  $                - 0 - 
 
The District’s investments comply with the District’s Investment Policy adopted per 
Resolution No. 16-606.  The District has adequate funds to meet the next six months of 
normal operating expenses. 
 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 
LAIF Monthly Statement – June, 2023 
LAIF Quarterly Report – June, 2023 
PMIA/LAIF Performance – June, 2023 



General Manager’s Report 
July 17, 2023 
Page 3 
 

G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2023\GMR 2023\2023‐07‐17 GMR.docx 

PMIA Effective Yield – June, 2023 
 
CA-Class Investment Account  
CA-Class Investment Account – June, 2023 
 
Community West Bank (CWB)  
CWB Money Market and ICS Accounts – June, 2023 
 
Deferred Compensation Accounts 
CalPERS 457 Deferred Compensation Plan – Previously submitted. 
Lincoln 457 Deferred Compensation Plan – June, 2023 
 
Personnel Update 
A verbal update will be provided at the meeting. 
 
Summer Conference Schedule 
Registration has opened for the annual CASA Summer Conference.  This year’s 
conference will be held in San Diego from August 9-11, 2023. 



      Local Agency Investment Fund
      P.O. Box 942809
      Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
      (916) 653-3001    

July 03, 2023

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER
ONE WILLIAM MOFFETT PLACE
GOLETA, CA  93117

Account Number: 70-42-002

June 2023 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00   Beginning Balance: 2,063,035.13

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 2,063,035.13

California State Treasurer 
Fiona Ma1 CPA 

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif/index.asp
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp
https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/Transaction%20Types%20Regular.htm


 

MALIA M. COHEN
 

California State Controller

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
REMITTANCE ADVICE

Agency Name GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT 

Account Number 70-42-002

As of 07/14/2023, your Local Agency Investment Fund account has been directly credited
with the interest earned on your deposits for the quarter ending 06/30/2023.

Earnings Ratio .00009193930822782

Interest Rate 3.36%

Dollar Day Total $ 187,556,648.11

Quarter End Principal Balance $ 2,063,035.13

Quarterly Interest Earned $ 17,243.83



June 3.167
May 2.993
April 2.870

March 2.831
February 2.624

January 2.425
PMIA Average Life(1): 275

 LAIF Fair Value Factor(1): 0.986510329
PMIA Daily(1): 2.87

PMIA Quarter to Date(1): 2.63

LAIF Apportionment Rate(2): 2.74
 LAIF Earnings Ratio(2): 0.00007493902135155

 LAIF Administrative Cost(1)*: 0.34

Treasuries
64.47%

Agencies
20.37%

Certificates of 
Deposit/Bank Notes

6.96%

Time 
Deposits

2.89%

Commercial
Paper
4.87%

Corporate 
Bonds
0.25%

Loans
0.19%

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to Government Code 20825 
(c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public Utility Code 3288 (a). 

*The percentage of administrative cost equals the total administrative cost divided by the quarterly interest earnings. The law provides that 
administrative costs are not to exceed 5% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund. However, if the 13-week Daily Treasury Bill Rate on the last day of 
the fiscal year is below 1%, then administrative costs shall not exceed 8% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund for the subsequent fiscal year. 

Source:
(1) State of California, Office of the Treasurer
(2) State of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller

PMIA Average Monthly 
Effective Yields(1)

PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
as of 07/05/23

Daily rates are now available here.  View PMIA Daily Rates

Quarterly Performance
Quarter Ended 03/31/23

Chart does not include $2,938,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.002%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1)

05/31/23
$179.6 billion

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/daily.pdf


Home ->> PMIA ->> PMIA Average Monthly Effective Yields

PMIA Average Monthly Effective Yields
Max: 12.844

PMIA Average Monthly Effective Yields Min: 0.203

YEAR Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

07/11/23

1982 11.683 12.044 11.835 11.773 12.270 11.994 12.235 11.909 11.151 11.111 10.704 10.401
1983 10.251 9.887 9.688 9.868 9.527 9.600 9.879 10.076 10.202 10.182 10.164 10.227
1984 10.312 10.280 10.382 10.594 10.843 11.119 11.355 11.557 11.597 11.681 11.474 11.024
1985 10.579 10.289 10.118 10.025 10.180 9.743 9.656 9.417 9.572 9.482 9.488 9.371
1986 9.252 9.090 8.958 8.621 8.369 8.225 8.141 7.844 7.512 7.586 7.432 7.439
1987 7.365 7.157 7.205 7.044 7.294 7.289 7.464 7.562 7.712 7.825 8.121 8.071
1988 8.078 8.050 7.945 7.940 7.815 7.929 8.089 8.245 8.341 8.397 8.467 8.563
1989 8.698 8.770 8.870 8.992 9.227 9.204 9.056 8.833 8.801 8.771 8.685 8.645
1990 8.571 8.538 8.506 8.497 8.531 8.538 8.517 8.382 8.333 8.321 8.269 8.279
1991 8.164 8.002 7.775 7.666 7.374 7.169 7.098 7.072 6.859 6.719 6.591 6.318
1992 6.122 5.863 5.680 5.692 5.379 5.323 5.235 4.958 4.760 4.730 4.659 4.647
1993 4.678 4.649 4.624 4.605 4.427 4.554 4.438 4.472 4.430 4.380 4.365 4.384
1994 4.359 4.176 4.248 4.333 4.434 4.623 4.823 4.989 5.106 5.243 5.380 5.528
1995 5.612 5.779 5.934 5.960 6.008 5.997 5.972 5.910 5.832 5.784 5.805 5.748
1996 5.698 5.643 5.557 5.538 5.502 5.548 5.587 5.566 5.601 5.601 5.599 5.574
1997 5.583 5.575 5.580 5.612 5.634 5.667 5.679 5.690 5.707 5.705 5.715 5.744
1998 5.742 5.720 5.680 5.672 5.673 5.671 5.652 5.652 5.639 5.557 5.492 5.374
1999 5.265 5.210 5.136 5.119 5.086 5.095 5.178 5.225 5.274 5.391 5.484 5.639
2000 5.760 5.824 5.851 6.014 6.190 6.349 6.443 6.505 6.502 6.517 6.538 6.535
2001 6.372 6.169 5.976 5.760 5.328 4.958 4.635 4.502 4.288 3.785 3.526 3.261
2002 3.068 2.967 2.861 2.845 2.740 2.687 2.714 2.594 2.604 2.487 2.301 2.201
2003 2.103 1.945 1.904 1.858 1.769 1.697 1.653 1.632 1.635 1.596 1.572 1.545
2004 1.528 1.440 1.474 1.445 1.426 1.469 1.604 1.672 1.771 1.890 2.003 2.134
2005 2.264 2.368 2.542 2.724 2.856 2.967 3.083 3.179 3.324 3.458 3.636 3.808
2006 3.955 4.043 4.142 4.305 4.563 4.700 4.849 4.946 5.023 5.098 5.125 5.129
2007 5.156 5.181 5.214 5.222 5.248 5.250 5.255 5.253 5.231 5.137 4.962 4.801
2008 4.620 4.161 3.777 3.400 3.072 2.894 2.787 2.779 2.774 2.709 2.568 2.353
2009 2.046 1.869 1.822 1.607 1.530 1.377 1.035 0.925 0.750 0.646 0.611 0.569
2010 0.558 0.577 0.547 0.588 0.560 0.528 0.531 0.513 0.500 0.480 0.454 0.462
2011 0.538 0.512 0.500 0.588 0.413 0.448 0.381 0.408 0.378 0.385 0.401 0.382
2012 0.385 0.389 0.383 0.367 0.363 0.358 0.363 0.377 0.348 0.340 0.324 0.326
2013 0.300 0.286 0.285 0.264 0.245 0.244 0.267 0.271 0.257 0.266 0.263 0.264
2014 0.244 0.236 0.236 0.233 0.228 0.228 0.244 0.260 0.246 0.261 0.261 0.267
2015 0.262 0.266 0.278 0.283 0.290 0.299 0.320 0.330 0.337 0.357 0.374 0.400
2016 0.446 0.467 0.506 0.525 0.552 0.576 0.588 0.614 0.634 0.654 0.678 0.719
2017 0.751 0.777 0.821 0.884 0.925 0.978 1.051 1.084 1.111 1.143 1.172 1.239
2018 1.350 1.412 1.524 1.661 1.755 1.854 1.944 1.998 2.063 2.144 2.208 2.291
2019 2.355 2.392 2.436 2.445 2.449 2.428 2.379 2.341 2.280 2.190 2.103 2.043
2020 1.967 1.912 1.787 1.648 1.363 1.217 0.920 0.784 0.685 0.620 0.576 0.540
2021 0.458 0.407 0.357 0.339 0.315 0.262 0.221 0.221 0.206 0.203 0.203 0.212
2022 0.234 0.278 0.365 0.523 0.684 0.861 1.090 1.276 1.513 1.772 2.007 2.173
2023 2.425 2.624 2.831 2.870 2.993 3.167



445 Pine Avenue
Goleta, CA 93117

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
STEVEN D WAGNER
EDWARD FULLER
1 MOFFETT PL
GOLETA CA 93117-3901

Summary of Accounts

Account Type Account Number Ending Balance

ICS BUSN MMDA XXXXXXXX8650 $26,374,692.62

ICS BUSN MMDA - XXXXXXXX8650

Account Summary

Date Description Amount

05/03/2023 Beginning Balance $0.00 Average Ledger Balance $26,077,701.28

6 Credit(s) This Period $26,874,692.62

1 Debit(s) This Period $500,000.00

07/03/2023 Ending Balance $26,374,692.62

Account Activity
Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
05/03/2023 Beginning Balance $0.00
05/03/2023 TRANSFER FROM PUBLIC AGENCY-MMDA ACCOUNT

6505554
$25,365,382.21 $25,365,382.21

05/31/2023 TRANSFER FROM PUBLIC AGENCY-MMDA ACCOUNT
6505554

$15,041.60 $25,380,423.81

05/31/2023 INTEREST POSTING FOR DDA 6508650 $89,276.73 $25,469,700.54
06/01/2023 TRANSFER FROM PUBLIC AGENCY-MMDA ACCOUNT

6505554
$1,300,000.00 $26,769,700.54

06/28/2023 TRANSFER TO PUBLIC AGENCY-MMDA ACCOUNT
6505554

$500,000.00 $26,269,700.54

06/30/2023 TRANSFER FROM PUBLIC AGENCY-MMDA ACCOUNT
6505554

$1,029.76 $26,270,730.30

06/30/2023 INTEREST POSTING FOR DDA 6508650 $103,962.32 $26,374,692.62
07/03/2023 Ending Balance $26,374,692.62

Daily Balances

Date Amount

05/03/2023 $25,365,382.21

05/31/2023 $25,469,700.54

Date Amount

06/01/2023 $26,769,700.54

06/28/2023 $26,269,700.54

Date Amount

06/30/2023 $26,374,692.62

Statement Ending 07/03/2023
GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT   Page 1 

Customer Number: XXXXXXXX8650

E0D4D138900A4743983895C0DB9820E4 20230703 Checking Account Statements

❖ Community West Bank 

AMember 
EQUAL HOUSING FDIC 
LENDER 



445 Pine Avenue
Goleta, CA 93117

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
MONEY MARKET
1 WILLIAM MOFFETT PL
GOLETA CA 93117-3901

Summary of Accounts

Account Type Account Number Ending Balance

PUBLIC AGENCY-MMDA XXXXXXXX5554 $250,000.00

PUBLIC AGENCY-MMDA - XXXXXXXX5554

Account Summary

Date Description Amount

06/01/2023 Beginning Balance $250,000.00 Average Ledger Balance $250,000.00

3 Credit(s) This Period $1,801,029.76

3 Debit(s) This Period $1,801,029.76

06/30/2023 Ending Balance $250,000.00

Account Activity
Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
06/01/2023 Beginning Balance $250,000.00
06/01/2023 XFER CREDIT 6/01/23 11:00 111002570 BUSINESS

ANALYZ 6505538
$1,300,000.00 $1,550,000.00

06/01/2023 TRANSFER TO ICS BUSN MMDA ACCOUNT 6508650 $1,300,000.00 $250,000.00
06/28/2023 XFER DEBIT 6/28/23 10:17 119577261 CHECKING 6505538 $500,000.00 -$250,000.00
06/28/2023 TRANSFER FROM ICS BUSN MMDA ACCOUNT 6508650 $500,000.00 $250,000.00
06/30/2023 INTEREST AT 5.0115 % $1,029.76 $251,029.76
06/30/2023 TRANSFER TO ICS BUSN MMDA ACCOUNT 6508650 $1,029.76 $250,000.00
06/30/2023 Ending Balance $250,000.00

Daily Balances

Date Amount

06/01/2023 $250,000.00

Date Amount

06/28/2023 $250,000.00

Date Amount

06/30/2023 $250,000.00

Statement Ending 06/30/2023
GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT   Page 1 

Customer Number: XXXXXXXX5554

750043F78525D14598B2FA8CBCA70AE6 20230630 Checking Account Statements

❖ Community West Bank 

AMember 
EQUAL HOUSING FDIC 
LENDER 



0000030-0000111 PDFT     546124               

Goleta Sanitary District
1 William Moffett Place
Goleta, CA 93117

Tel: (877) 930-5213 www.californiaclass.com

Summary Statement
June 30, 2023

Page 1 of 3

Investor ID: CA-01-0030

California CLASS

California CLASS Average Monthly Yield: 5.2264%

Beginning
Balance Contributions Withdrawals

Income
Earned

Income
Earned

YTD

Average Daily
Balance

Month End
Balance

CA-01-0030-0001 Goleta Sanitary District 5,168,848.58 0.00 0.00 22,205.41 190,823.80 5,169,588.76 5,191,053.99

TOTAL 5,168,848.58 0.00 0.00 22,205.41 190,823.80 5,169,588.76 5,191,053.99

California 

CL~S 



Goleta Sanitary District

Tel: (877) 930-5213 www.californiaclass.com

Account Number: CA-01-0030-0001

Account Statement
June 30, 2023

Page 2 of 3

Account Summary Average Monthly Yield:  5.2264%

Beginning
Balance Contributions Withdrawals

Income
Earned

Income
Earned

YTD
Average Daily

Balance
Month End

Balance
California CLASS 5,168,848.58 0.00 0.00 22,205.41 190,823.80 5,169,588.76 5,191,053.99

Transaction Activity

Transaction Date Transaction Description Contributions Withdrawals Balance Transaction Number

06/01/2023 Beginning Balance 5,168,848.58

06/30/2023 Income Dividend Reinvestment 22,205.41

06/30/2023 Ending Balance 5,191,053.99

California 

CL~S 



Daily Rates
June 30, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Tel: (877) 930-5213 www.californiaclass.com

Performance results are shown net of all fees and expenses and reflect the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Many factors affect performance including changes in
market conditions and interest rates and in response to other economic, political, or financial developments. Investment involves risk including the possible loss of principal. No
assurance can be given that the performance objectives of a given strategy will be achieved. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Any financial and/or
investment decision may incur losses.

California CLASS

California CLASS

Date Dividend Rate Daily Yield

06/01/2023 0.000141476 5.1639%
06/02/2023 0.000424686 5.1670%
06/03/2023 0.000000000 5.1670%
06/04/2023 0.000000000 5.1670%
06/05/2023 0.000142061 5.1852%
06/06/2023 0.000142078 5.1858%
06/07/2023 0.000142768 5.1976%
06/08/2023 0.000142759 5.2107%
06/09/2023 0.000429396 5.2243%
06/10/2023 0.000000000 5.2243%
06/11/2023 0.000000000 5.2243%
06/12/2023 0.000143032 5.2207%
06/13/2023 0.000142822 5.2130%
06/14/2023 0.000143162 5.2254%
06/15/2023 0.000143620 5.2421%
06/16/2023 0.000575376 5.2503%
06/17/2023 0.000000000 5.2503%
06/18/2023 0.000000000 5.2503%
06/19/2023 0.000000000 5.2503%
06/20/2023 0.000143719 5.2458%
06/21/2023 0.000143820 5.2494%
06/22/2023 0.000143932 5.2535%
06/23/2023 0.000430362 5.2361%
06/24/2023 0.000000000 5.2361%
06/25/2023 0.000000000 5.2361%
06/26/2023 0.000143832 5.2499%
06/27/2023 0.000144123 5.2605%
06/28/2023 0.000144422 5.2714%
06/29/2023 0.000144311 5.2674%
06/30/2023 0.000144250 5.2651%

California 

CL~S 



 
Multi-Fund® Select 
 
 

 
 

Performance Update  
MultiFund          

 
        

 

 
Printed on 07/12/2023 02:00PM ET  
©2023 Lincoln National Corporation. All rights reserved. 
Lincoln Financial Group is the marketing name for Lincoln National Corporation and its affiliates. 

 1 

 

Quoted performance data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee nor predict future performance. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance 

data quoted. Please keep in mind that double-digit returns are highly unusual and cannot be sustained. 

 

Variable products are sold by prospectus. Consider the investment objectives, risks, charges, and expenses of the variable product and its underlying investment options carefully before 

investing. The prospectus contains this and other information about the variable product and its underlying investment options. Please review the prospectus available online for additional 

information. Read it carefully before investing. 

 

Investment return and principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor's unit values, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Monthly hypothetical performance adjusted for contract fees * 

 Average Annual Total Return (%) 
as of 6/30/2023 

Investment Options  
Inception 

Date 

Change 
from 

Previous 
Day 

07/11/2023 

YTD 
as of 

07/11/2023 

YTD 
as of 

06/30/2023 

1 Mo 
as of 

06/30/2023 

3 Mo 
as of 

06/30/2023 1 Yr 3 Yr 5 Yr 10 Yr 
Since 
Incep. 

Maximum Capital Appreciation             

DWS Alternative Asset Allocation VIP 
Portfolio - Class B1, 5, 6, 7, 8 

MCA 02/02/2009 0.57 2.14 1.67 2.16 0.30 0.47 5.34 2.75 1.55 3.49 

LVIP Baron Growth Opportunities Fund - 
Service Class3, 11 

MCA 10/01/1998 0.96 14.35 13.00 5.94 4.56 20.29 9.66 8.68 9.90 10.36 

LVIP Delaware SMID Cap Core Fund - 
Service Class3, 4, 11 

MCA 07/12/1991 0.93 9.03 7.75 8.27 4.70 13.96 12.77 5.55 8.44 8.51 

LVIP Franklin Templeton Multi-Factor 
Emerging Markets Equity Fund - Service 
Class1, 10, 11 

MCA 06/18/2008 1.69 5.56 4.42 3.93 0.65 2.77 7.33 -0.09 1.14 1.45 

LVIP SSGA Small-Cap Index Fund - 
Service Class3, 11, 22 

MCA 04/18/1986 0.95 8.59 7.21 7.96 4.77 10.44 9.06 2.49 6.49 6.18 

n·Lincoln 
Financial Group 



 
Multi-Fund® Select 
 
 

 
 

Performance Update  
MultiFund          

 
        

 

 
Printed on 07/12/2023 02:00PM ET  
©2023 Lincoln National Corporation. All rights reserved. 
Lincoln Financial Group is the marketing name for Lincoln National Corporation and its affiliates. 

 2 

 

Monthly hypothetical performance adjusted for contract fees * 

 Average Annual Total Return (%) 
as of 6/30/2023 

Investment Options  
Inception 

Date 

Change 
from 

Previous 
Day 

07/11/2023 

YTD 
as of 

07/11/2023 

YTD 
as of 

06/30/2023 

1 Mo 
as of 

06/30/2023 

3 Mo 
as of 

06/30/2023 1 Yr 3 Yr 5 Yr 10 Yr 
Since 
Incep. 

LVIP T. Rowe Price Structured Mid-Cap 
Growth Fund - Service Class3, 11 

MCA 02/03/1994 0.93 15.44 14.29 7.76 6.26 20.82 7.01 9.02 10.78 6.46 

Long Term Growth             

American Funds Global Growth Fund - 
Class 21 

LTG 04/30/1997 0.64 13.45 14.68 4.69 4.77 19.12 7.09 8.40 9.82 8.61 

American Funds Growth Fund - Class 2 LTG 02/08/1984 0.99 25.54 24.24 7.52 11.26 23.56 12.05 12.89 13.93 11.69 

American Funds International Fund - 
Class 21 

LTG 05/01/1990 1.07 10.80 11.82 4.85 1.92 13.91 3.03 0.32 3.75 6.00 

Delaware VIP Small Cap Value3, 4 LTG 12/27/1993 0.98 2.23 1.18 9.36 3.46 6.33 15.31 3.03 6.67 8.53 

Fidelity® VIP Contrafund® Portfolio - 
Service Class 2 

LTG 01/03/1995 0.53 19.52 20.25 5.69 10.21 20.80 9.47 10.78 10.96 9.94 

Fidelity® VIP Growth Portfolio - Service 
Class 2 

LTG 10/09/1986 0.70 21.90 22.44 6.51 11.44 20.24 11.73 13.58 14.51 9.63 

LVIP BlackRock Real Estate Fund - 
Service Class1, 3, 11, 15, 16 

LTG 04/30/2007 1.56 3.87 2.22 3.09 1.56 -5.99 1.64 0.11 1.84 -0.17 

LVIP Delaware Mid Cap Value Fund - 
Service Class3, 4, 11 

LTG 12/28/1981 1.07 4.12 2.41 7.89 3.83 9.23 15.72 5.14 8.06 9.69 

LVIP Dimensional U.S. Core Equity 1 
Fund - Service Class11 

LTG 12/28/1981 0.84 12.72 12.42 7.35 6.76 16.53 13.99 9.34 10.37 9.31 

LVIP Mondrian International Value Fund - 
Service Class1, 11 

LTG 05/01/1991 1.00 11.45 12.06 4.54 2.82 11.37 8.56 1.65 3.05 4.82 

LVIP SSGA International Index Fund - 
Service Class1, 11, 22, 23 

LTG 04/30/2008 0.95 9.74 10.90 4.38 2.76 16.92 7.39 2.95 3.84 1.22 

LVIP SSGA S&P 500 Index Fund - 
Service Class11, 22, 24 

LTG 05/01/2000 0.67 15.75 16.04 6.48 8.35 17.83 12.92 10.64 11.20 5.36 

LVIP Vanguard Domestic Equity ETF 
Fund - Service Class6, 7 

LTG 04/29/2011 0.75 15.08 15.05 6.56 7.84 17.22 12.26 9.92 10.44 9.87 

n·Lincoln 
Financial Group 



 
Multi-Fund® Select 
 
 

 
 

Performance Update  
MultiFund          

 
        

 

 
Printed on 07/12/2023 02:00PM ET  
©2023 Lincoln National Corporation. All rights reserved. 
Lincoln Financial Group is the marketing name for Lincoln National Corporation and its affiliates. 

 3 

 

Monthly hypothetical performance adjusted for contract fees * 

 Average Annual Total Return (%) 
as of 6/30/2023 

Investment Options  
Inception 

Date 

Change 
from 

Previous 
Day 

07/11/2023 

YTD 
as of 

07/11/2023 

YTD 
as of 

06/30/2023 

1 Mo 
as of 

06/30/2023 

3 Mo 
as of 

06/30/2023 1 Yr 3 Yr 5 Yr 10 Yr 
Since 
Incep. 

LVIP Vanguard International Equity ETF 
Fund - Service Class1, 6, 7 

LTG 04/29/2011 0.96 8.44 8.70 4.23 2.31 10.30 5.74 2.04 3.60 2.31 

MFS® VIT Utilities Series - Service 
Class15 

LTG 01/03/1995 1.06 -1.76 -1.53 2.21 -0.81 2.73 8.76 6.93 6.19 9.31 

Growth and Income             

American Funds Growth-Income Fund - 
Class 2 

GI 02/08/1984 0.69 14.03 14.13 5.60 8.14 18.22 10.80 8.36 10.72 9.85 

Fidelity® VIP Freedom 2020 Portfolio℠  - 
Service Class 26, 9 

GI 04/26/2005 0.50 6.00 6.74 2.29 1.86 6.06 3.13 3.96 4.97 4.85 

Fidelity® VIP Freedom 2025 Portfolio℠  - 
Service Class 26, 9 

GI 04/26/2005 0.55 6.79 7.56 2.67 2.28 7.24 4.00 4.50 5.60 5.37 

Fidelity® VIP Freedom 2030 Portfolio℠  - 
Service Class 26, 9 

GI 04/26/2005 0.62 7.52 8.28 3.07 2.75 8.40 5.13 5.11 6.34 5.66 

Fidelity® VIP Freedom 2035 Portfolio℠  - 
Service Class 26, 9 

GI 04/08/2009 0.65 9.02 9.72 3.79 3.61 10.83 7.22 6.13 7.22 9.83 

Fidelity® VIP Freedom 2040 Portfolio℠  - 
Service Class 26, 9 

GI 04/08/2009 0.77 10.46 11.11 4.54 4.50 13.11 8.78 6.91 7.66 10.22 

Fidelity® VIP Freedom 2045 Portfolio℠  - 
Service Class 26, 9 

GI 04/08/2009 0.81 10.84 11.48 4.73 4.74 13.58 8.90 6.97 7.73 10.32 

Fidelity® VIP Freedom 2050 Portfolio℠  - 
Service Class 26, 9 

GI 04/08/2009 0.80 10.82 11.48 4.75 4.73 13.58 8.89 6.96 7.73 10.41 

LVIP Delaware U.S REIT Fund - Service 
Class3, 4, 11, 15, 16 

GI 05/04/1998 1.35 6.33 4.45 4.44 1.47 -1.21 6.32 2.15 3.83 6.43 

LVIP Delaware Value Fund - Service 
Class4, 11 

GI 07/28/1988 1.07 -0.42 -1.44 5.39 2.61 4.89 10.13 4.97 7.47 7.32 

LVIP Delaware Wealth Builder Fund - 
Service Class4, 5, 11 

GI 08/03/1987 0.62 3.60 3.85 3.06 1.95 4.88 3.55 2.91 3.95 5.36 

n·Lincoln 
Financial Group 



 
Multi-Fund® Select 
 
 

 
 

Performance Update  
MultiFund          

 
        

 

 
Printed on 07/12/2023 02:00PM ET  
©2023 Lincoln National Corporation. All rights reserved. 
Lincoln Financial Group is the marketing name for Lincoln National Corporation and its affiliates. 

 4 

 

Monthly hypothetical performance adjusted for contract fees * 

 Average Annual Total Return (%) 
as of 6/30/2023 

Investment Options  
Inception 

Date 

Change 
from 

Previous 
Day 

07/11/2023 

YTD 
as of 

07/11/2023 

YTD 
as of 

06/30/2023 

1 Mo 
as of 

06/30/2023 

3 Mo 
as of 

06/30/2023 1 Yr 3 Yr 5 Yr 10 Yr 
Since 
Incep. 

LVIP JPMorgan Retirement Income Fund 
- Service Class4, 5, 11 

GI 04/27/1983 0.38 5.31 5.79 2.05 1.66 5.50 1.41 2.04 2.94 5.95 

Income             

LVIP BlackRock Inflation Protected Bond 
Fund - Service Class1, 11, 14 

I 04/30/2010 -0.10 0.78 1.55 -0.56 -1.26 -0.56 0.46 1.24 0.52 1.06 

LVIP Delaware Bond Fund - Service 
Class4, 11, 14 

I 12/28/1981 0.20 0.56 1.45 -0.36 -1.06 -1.65 -5.01 -0.46 0.34 5.68 

LVIP Delaware Diversified Floating Rate 
Fund4, 11, 14, 17, 18 

I 04/30/2010 0.03 1.82 1.73 0.58 1.16 3.14 0.23 0.43 0.20 0.24 

LVIP Delaware Diversified Income Fund - 
Service Class4, 11, 14 

I 05/16/2003 0.20 0.66 1.52 -0.14 -0.86 -0.94 -4.25 0.00 0.58 2.92 

LVIP Delaware High Yield Fund - Service 
Class4, 11, 14, 19 

I 07/28/1988 0.26 3.64 3.89 1.71 1.22 6.25 1.26 1.98 2.14 4.81 

LVIP Mondrian Global Income Fund - 
Service Class1, 11, 14 

I 05/04/2009 0.33 -1.24 -0.94 -0.76 -3.04 -4.13 -7.12 -2.68 -1.19 0.36 

LVIP SSGA Bond Index Fund - Service 
Class11, 14, 22 

I 04/30/2008 0.17 0.66 1.53 -0.48 -1.20 -2.46 -5.49 -0.78 -0.06 0.97 

PIMCO VIT Total Return Portfolio - 
Administrative Class14 

I 12/31/1997 0.12 0.74 1.48 -0.42 -0.89 -2.14 -5.01 -0.45 0.41 3.28 

Risk Managed - Asset Allocation             

LVIP Global Conservative Allocation 
Managed Risk Fund - Service Class1, 5, 6, 

11, 20 
RMAA 05/03/2005 0.47 4.30 4.72 2.40 1.82 2.46 0.58 1.25 2.57 3.59 

LVIP Global Growth Allocation Managed 
Risk Fund - Service Class1, 5, 6, 11, 20 

RMAA 05/03/2005 0.71 6.53 6.68 4.14 3.45 3.83 2.12 1.31 2.76 3.34 

n·Lincoln 
Financial Group 



 
Multi-Fund® Select 
 
 

 
 

Performance Update  
MultiFund          

 
        

 

 
Printed on 07/12/2023 02:00PM ET  
©2023 Lincoln National Corporation. All rights reserved. 
Lincoln Financial Group is the marketing name for Lincoln National Corporation and its affiliates. 

 5 

 

Monthly hypothetical performance adjusted for contract fees * 

 Average Annual Total Return (%) 
as of 6/30/2023 

Investment Options  
Inception 

Date 

Change 
from 

Previous 
Day 

07/11/2023 

YTD 
as of 

07/11/2023 

YTD 
as of 

06/30/2023 

1 Mo 
as of 

06/30/2023 

3 Mo 
as of 

06/30/2023 1 Yr 3 Yr 5 Yr 10 Yr 
Since 
Incep. 

LVIP Global Moderate Allocation 
Managed Risk Fund  - Service Class1, 5, 6, 

11, 20 
RMAA 05/03/2005 0.64 5.71 5.93 3.53 2.89 3.01 1.41 1.24 2.66 3.50 

LVIP SSGA Global Tactical Allocation 
Managed Volatility Fund - Service Class1, 

5, 6, 11, 13 
RMAA 05/03/2005 0.62 6.71 7.09 4.01 3.01 6.74 5.17 2.44 2.96 2.94 

Preservation of Capital             

LVIP Government Money Market Fund - 
Service Class11, 21 

PC 01/07/1982 0.01 1.64 1.54 0.28 0.84 2.12 0.06 0.12 -0.37 2.45 

Asset Allocation             

Fidelity® VIP Freedom 2055 Portfolio℠  - 
Service Class 26, 10 

AsA 04/11/2019 0.75 10.80 11.48 4.77 4.78 13.59 8.90 N/A N/A 7.68 

Fidelity® VIP Freedom 2060 Portfolio℠  - 
Service Class 26, 10 

AsA 04/11/2019 0.76 10.83 11.52 4.74 4.75 13.62 8.90 N/A N/A 7.70 

LVIP BlackRock Global Allocation Fund - 
Service Class1, 5, 11 

AsA 04/26/2019 0.62 6.66 7.03 3.25 3.02 7.21 3.97 N/A N/A 4.48 

LVIP T. Rowe Price 2020 Fund - Service 
Class6, 9, 11 

AsA 05/01/2007 0.49 6.73 7.16 3.08 2.55 6.90 3.70 3.83 3.85 3.09 

LVIP T. Rowe Price 2030 Fund - Service 
Class6, 9, 11 

AsA 05/01/2007 0.64 8.70 9.01 4.10 3.63 9.54 5.82 4.92 4.51 3.37 

LVIP T. Rowe Price 2040 Fund - Service 
Class6, 9, 11 

AsA 05/01/2007 0.76 10.97 11.12 5.32 4.92 12.84 8.05 6.07 5.22 3.45 

LVIP T. Rowe Price 2050 Fund - Service 
Class6, 9, 11 

AsA 04/29/2011 0.81 11.79 11.85 5.74 5.40 13.96 8.83 6.44 5.79 4.53 

LVIP T. Rowe Price 2060 Fund - Service 
Class6, 9, 11 

AsA 04/30/2020 0.81 11.89 11.96 5.77 5.40 14.12 9.51 N/A N/A 11.59 

Risk Managed - US Large Cap             

n·Lincoln 
Financial Group 



 
Multi-Fund® Select 
 
 

 
 

Performance Update  
MultiFund          

 
        

 

 
Printed on 07/12/2023 02:00PM ET  
©2023 Lincoln National Corporation. All rights reserved. 
Lincoln Financial Group is the marketing name for Lincoln National Corporation and its affiliates. 

 6 

 

Monthly hypothetical performance adjusted for contract fees * 

 Average Annual Total Return (%) 
as of 6/30/2023 

Investment Options  
Inception 

Date 

Change 
from 

Previous 
Day 

07/11/2023 

YTD 
as of 

07/11/2023 

YTD 
as of 

06/30/2023 

1 Mo 
as of 

06/30/2023 

3 Mo 
as of 

06/30/2023 1 Yr 3 Yr 5 Yr 10 Yr 
Since 
Incep. 

LVIP BlackRock Dividend Value Managed 
Volatility Fund - Service Class11, 12, 13 

RMUSL 02/03/1994 1.04 3.40 2.79 5.74 2.89 7.25 12.83 5.67 5.50 6.28 

LVIP Blended Large Cap Growth 
Managed Volatility Fund - Service Class11, 

12, 13 
RMUSL 02/03/1994 0.48 21.15 21.99 6.10 9.99 18.27 11.12 9.15 8.85 6.58 

Risk Managed - US Mid Cap             

LVIP Blended Mid Cap Managed Volatility 
Fund - Service Class3, 11, 12, 13 

RMUSM 05/01/2001 0.77 12.30 11.60 5.82 4.57 12.29 5.42 6.60 6.14 3.87 

LVIP JPMorgan Select Mid Cap Value 
Managed Volatility Fund - Service Class3, 

11, 12, 13 
RMUSM 05/01/2001 1.12 5.83 4.36 7.18 3.73 8.32 13.21 4.15 4.64 5.47 

Risk Managed - Global/International             

LVIP Franklin Templeton Global Equity 
Managed Volatility Fund - Service Class1, 

11, 12, 13 
RMGI 08/01/1985 0.72 10.47 10.84 5.83 4.68 15.11 10.64 4.79 4.07 6.52 

LVIP SSGA International Managed 
Volatility Fund - Service Class1, 6, 11, 13 

RMGI 12/31/2013 0.94 9.79 10.97 4.38 2.78 15.88 6.09 0.48 N/A 0.20 

ESG/Socially Conscious             

AB VPS Sustainable Global Thematic 
Portfolio - Class B1, 2 

ESC 01/11/1996 0.53 10.78 11.20 7.42 5.57 14.70 8.11 9.02 9.83 5.33 

LVIP Delaware Social Awareness Fund - 
Service Class2, 4, 11 

ESC 05/02/1988 0.76 18.84 18.74 6.97 9.84 20.95 12.89 10.66 10.60 9.48 

 

* These returns are measured from the inception date of the fund and predate its availability as an investment option in the variable annuity (separate account). This hypothetical representation depicts how the 
investment option would have performed had the fund been available in the variable annuity during the time period. It includes deductions for the M&E charge and the contract administrative fee. If selected 
above, the cost for the i4LIFE® Advantage feature or a death benefit will be reflected. The cost for other riders with quarterly charges is not reflected. No surrender charge and no annual contract charge is 
reflected. 

n·Lincoln 
Financial Group 



 
Multi-Fund® Select 
 
 

 
 

Performance Update  
MultiFund          

 
        

 

 
Printed on 07/12/2023 02:00PM ET  
©2023 Lincoln National Corporation. All rights reserved. 
Lincoln Financial Group is the marketing name for Lincoln National Corporation and its affiliates. 

 7 

 

 
Risk disclosure(s):  The following summarizes some of the risks associated with the underlying funds available for investment. For risks specific to each investment option, please see each fund's prospectus. 
 
1: International 
Investing internationally involves risks not associated with investing solely in the United States, such as currency fluctuation, political or regulatory risk, currency exchange rate changes, differences in 
accounting and the limited availability of information. 
 
2: ESG 
An environmental, social, governance (ESG) standards strategy (also referred to as engagement, green, impact, responsible, social aware, sustainable) generally prohibits investment in certain types of 
companies, industries and segments of the U.S. economy.  Thus this strategy may (i) miss opportunities to invest in companies, industries or segments of the U.S. economy that are providing superior 
performance relative to the market as a whole and (ii) become invested in companies, industries and segments of the U.S. economy that are providing inferior performance relative to the market as a whole. 
 
3: Small & Mid Cap 
Funds that invest in small and/or midsize company stocks may be more volatile and involve greater risk, particularly in the short term, than those investing in larger, more established companies. 
 
4: Macquarie Investment Management 
Investments in Delaware VIP Series, Delaware Funds, Ivy Variable Insurance Portfolios, Ivy Funds, LVIP Delaware Funds or Lincoln Life accounts managed by Macquarie Investment Management Advisers, a 
series of Macquarie Investments Management Business Trust, are not and will not be deposits with or liabilities of Macquarie Bank Limited ABN 46 008 583 542 and its holding companies, including their 
subsidiaries or related companies, and are subject to investment risk, including possible delays in repayment and loss of income and capital invested. No Macquarie Group company guarantees or will 
guarantee the performance of the fund, the repayment of capital from the fund, or any particular rate of return. 
 
5: Asset Allocation Portfolios 
Asset allocation does not ensure a profit, nor protect against loss in a declining market. 
 
6: Fund of funds 
Each fund is operated as a fund of funds that invests primarily in one or more other funds, rather than in individual securities. A fund of this nature may be more expensive than other investment options 
because it has additional levels of expenses. From time to time, the Fund's advisor may modify the asset allocation to the underlying funds and may add new funds. A Fund's actual allocation may vary from 
the target strategic allocation at any point in time. Additionally, the Fund's advisor may directly manage assets of the underlying funds for a variety of purposes. 
 
7: Exchange-traded funds 
Exchange-traded funds (ETFs) in this lineup are available through collective trusts or mutual funds. Investors cannot invest directly in an ETF. 
 
8: Alternative Funds 
Certain funds (sometimes called "alternative funds") expect to invest in (or may invest in some) positions that emphasize alternative investment strategies and/or nontraditional asset classes and, as a result, 
are subject to the risk factors of those asset classes and/or investment strategies. Some of those risks may include general economic risk, geopolitical risk, commodity-price volatility, counterparty and 
settlement risk, currency risk, derivatives risk, emerging markets risk, foreign securities risk, high-yield bond exposure, index investing risk, exchange-traded notes risk, industry concentration risk, leveraging 
risk, real estate investment risk, master limited partnership risk, master limited partnership tax risk, energy infrastructure companies risk, sector risk, short sale risk, direct investment risk, hard assets sector 

n·Lincoln 
Financial Group 



 
Multi-Fund® Select 
 
 

 
 

Performance Update  
MultiFund          

 
        

 

 
Printed on 07/12/2023 02:00PM ET  
©2023 Lincoln National Corporation. All rights reserved. 
Lincoln Financial Group is the marketing name for Lincoln National Corporation and its affiliates. 

 8 

 

risk, active trading and "overlay" risks, event-driven investing risk, global macro strategies risk, temporary defensive positions and large cash positions. If you are considering investing in alternative investment 
funds, you should ensure that you understand the complex investment strategies sometimes employed and be prepared to tolerate the risks of such asset classes. For a complete list of risks, as well as a 
discussion of risk and investment strategies, please refer to the fund's prospectus. The fund may invest in derivatives, including futures, options, forwards and swaps. Investments in derivatives may cause the 
fund's losses to be greater than if it invested only in conventional securities and can cause the fund to be more volatile. Derivatives involve risks different from, or possibly greater than, the risks associated with 
other investments. The fund's use of derivatives may cause the fund's investment returns to be impacted by the performance of securities the fund does not own and may result in the fund's total investment 
exposure exceeding the value of its portfolio. 
 
9: Target-date funds 
The target date is the approximate date when investors plan to retire or start withdrawing their money. Some target-date funds make no changes in asset allocation after the target date is reached; other target-
date funds continue to make asset allocation changes following the target date. (See the prospectus for the funds allocation strategy.) The principal value is not guaranteed at any time, including at the target 
date. An asset allocation strategy does not guarantee performance or protect against investment losses. A "fund of funds" may be more expensive than other types of investment options because it has 
additional levels of expenses. 
 
10: Emerging Markets 
Investing in emerging markets can be riskier than investing in well-established foreign markets. International investing involves special risks not found in domestic investing, including increased political, social 
and economic instability, all of which are magnified in emerging markets. 
 
11: Manager of managers funds 
Subject to approval of the fund's board, Lincoln Financial Investments Corporation (LFI) has the right to engage or terminate a subadvisor at any time, without a shareholder vote, based on an exemptive order 
from the Securities and Exchange Commission. LFI is responsible for overseeing all subadvisors for funds relying on this exemptive order. 
 
12: Multimanager 
For those LVIP  funds that employ a multimanager structure, Lincoln Financial Investments Corporation (LFI) is responsible for overseeing the subadvisor(s).  While the investment styles employed by the 
fund's subadvisors are intended to be complementary, they may not, in fact, be complementary, they may not, in fact, be complementary.  A multimanager approach may result in more exposure to certain 
types of securities risks and in higher portfolio turnover. 
 
13: Managed Volatility Strategy 
The fund's managed volatility strategy is not a guarantee, and the fund's shareholders may experience losses. The fund employs hedging strategies designed to reduce overall portfolio volatility. The use of 
these hedging strategies may limit the upside participation of the fund in rising equity markets relative to unhedged funds, and the effectiveness of such strategies may be impacted during periods of rapid or 
extreme market events. 
 
14: Bonds 
The return of principal in bond funds is not guaranteed. Bond funds have the same interest rate, inflation, credit, duration, prepayment and market risks that are associated with the underlying bonds owned by 
the fund or account.  
 
15: Sector Funds 
Funds that target exposure to one region or industry may carry greater risk and higher volatility than more broadly diversified funds. 

n·Lincoln 
Financial Group 



 
Multi-Fund® Select 
 
 

 
 

Performance Update  
MultiFund          

 
        

 

 
Printed on 07/12/2023 02:00PM ET  
©2023 Lincoln National Corporation. All rights reserved. 
Lincoln Financial Group is the marketing name for Lincoln National Corporation and its affiliates. 

 9 

 

 
16: REIT 
A real estate investment trust (REIT) involves risks such as refinancing, economic conditions in the real estate industry, declines in property values, dependency on real estate management, changes in  
property taxes, changes in interest rates and other risks associated with a portfolio that concentrates its investments in one sector or geographic region. 
 
17: Cash Management Funds 
An investment in Cash Management Fund is not a bank deposit and is not insured or guaranteed by the FDIC or any other government agency. Although this option seeks to preserve the value of your 
investment, it is not managed to maintain a stable net asset value of $1 per share and it is possible to lose money by investing in this investment option. 
 
18: Floating rate funds 
Floating rate funds should not be considered alternatives to CDs or money market funds and should not be considered as cash alternatives. 
 
19: High-yield or mortgage-backed funds 
High-yield funds may invest in high-yield or lower rated fixed income securities (junk bonds) or mortgage-backed securities with exposure to subprime mortgages, which may experience higher volatility and 
increased risk of nonpayment or default. 
 
20: Risk Management Strategy 
The fund's risk management strategy is not a guarantee, and the funds shareholders may experience losses. The fund employs hedging strategies designed to provide downside protection during sharp 
downward movements in equity markets. The use of these hedging strategies may limit the upside participation of the fund in rising equity markets relative to other unhedged funds, and the effectiveness of 
such strategies may be impacted during periods of rapid or extreme market events. 
 
21: Money Market Funds 
You can lose money by investing in the fund. Although the fund seeks to preserve the value of your investment at $1.00 per share (or, for the LVIP Government Money Market Fund, at $10.00 per share), it 
cannot guarantee it will do so. An investment in the fund is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency. The fund's sponsor has no legal obligation 
to provide financial support to the fund, and you should not expect that the sponsor will provide financial support to the fund at any time. 
 
22: Index 
An index is unmanaged, and one cannot invest directly in an index. Indices do not reflect the deduction of any fees. 
 
23: MSCI 
The fund described herein is indexed to an MSCI® index. It is not sponsored, endorsed, or promoted by MSCI®, and MSCI®; bears no liability with respect to any such fund or to an index on which a fund is 
based. The prospectus and statement of additional information contain a more detailed description of the limited relationship MSCI®; has with Lincoln Investment Advisors Corporation and any related funds. 
 
24: S&P 
The Index to which this fund is managed is a product of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC (SPDJI) and has been licensed for use by one or more of the portfolio's service providers (licensee). Standard & Poor's®; 
and S&P® are registered trademarks of Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC (S&P); Dow Jones® is a registered trademark of Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC (Dow Jones); and these trademarks 
have been licensed for use by SPDJI and sublicensed for certain purposes by the licensee. S&P®, S&P GSCI® and the Index are trademarks of S&P and have been licensed for use by SPDJI and its affiliates 

n·Lincoln 
Financial Group 



 
Multi-Fund® Select 
 
 

 
 

Performance Update  
MultiFund          

 
        

 

 
Printed on 07/12/2023 02:00PM ET  
©2023 Lincoln National Corporation. All rights reserved. 
Lincoln Financial Group is the marketing name for Lincoln National Corporation and its affiliates. 

 10 

 

and sublicensed for certain purposes by the licensee. The Index is not owned, endorsed, or approved by or associated with any additional third party. The licensee's products are not sponsored, endorsed, sold 
or promoted by SPDJI, Dow Jones, S&P, their respective affiliates, or their third party licensors, and none of these parties or their respective affiliates or third party licensors make any representation regarding 
the advisability of investing in such products, nor do they have liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions of the Index®. 
 

Important Disclosures 

 

Variable products are issued by The Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, Fort Wayne, IN, distributed by Lincoln Financial Distributors, Inc., and offered by broker/dealers with an effective selling 

agreement. The Lincoln National Life Insurance Company is not authorized nor does it solicit business in the state of New York. Contractual obligations are backed by the claims-paying ability of The 

Lincoln National Life Insurance Company. 

 

Limitations and exclusions may apply. 

 

Lincoln Financial Group is the marketing name for Lincoln National Corporation and its affiliates. Affiliates are separately responsible for their own financial and contractual obligations. 

 

 

Asset Categories 

MCA   = Maximum Capital Appreciation 
LTG   = Long Term Growth 
GI   = Growth and Income 
I   = Income 
RMAA   = Risk Managed - Asset Allocation 
PC   = Preservation of Capital 
AsA   = Asset Allocation 
RMUSL   = Risk Managed - US Large Cap 
RMUSM   = Risk Managed - US Mid Cap 
RMGI   = Risk Managed - Global/International 
ESC   = ESG/Socially Conscious 

 

n·Lincoln 
Financial Group 



G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2023\Correspondence 2023\Correspondence Cover and Packet\2023-07-17 Correspondence Cover.doc 

Date: Correspondence Sent To: 

1. 07/11/2023 Michael Baker  
Subject:  Sewer Service Availability – Proposed Lot Split 
A.P.N. 069-204-006 AT 1269 Camino Palomera, Santa Barbara, CA 

Hard Copies of the Correspondence are available at the District’s Office for review 

DISTRICT 
CORRESPONDENCE 

Board Meeting of July 17, 2023 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Item 1
	Item 2
	Item 3
	Item 4
	GMR
	Correspondence



